
Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) Meeting 
Marion County Library – Meeting Room C 

2720 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470 

Join by web 
https://marioncountyfl.webex.com/marioncountyfl/j.php?MTID=m5c1df2751b6e422812e4dacd7a80ccf9 

Join by phone 
+1-415-655-0001 US Toll

Access code: 157 856 9242 

March 18, 2021 
10:00 AM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLIGENCE

3. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

4. PRESENTATIONS
A. Ms. Tamika Young-Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) presentation on 

Medicaid

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Public Workshop

6. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Bylaws

B. Approval of CTC Review and Evaluation 

https://marioncountyfl.webex.com/marioncountyfl/j.php?MTID=m5c1df2751b6e422812e4dacd7a80ccf9


 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes October Meeting 
 

8. COMMENTS BY TDLCB MEMBERS 
 

9. COMMENTS BY TPO STAFF 
 

10. COMMENTS BY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR (CTC) 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limited to 2 minutes)  
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
All meetings are open to the public, the TPO does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, disability or family 

status. Anyone requiring special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), or requiring language assistance (free of charge) should 
contact Liz Mitchell, Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator at (352) 438-2634 or liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org forty-eight (48) hours in advance, 

so proper accommodations can be made. 
If any person wishes to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the above meeting, they will need a 
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  

The next regular meeting of the Ocala/Marion TDLCB will be held on June 17th, 2021 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
It is incumbent upon TPO staff to regularly review and/or amend the TDLCB bylaws to 
remain concurrent with State of Florida regulations and code as they relate to the operations 
of the local Community Transportation Coordinator and the Florida CTD.  TPO staff has 
reviewed the TDLCB bylaws and made adjustments to the language.  Staff respectfully 
request the TDLCB Board review and recommend changes or approval to said bylaws. 
  
All elements included in the TDLCB bylaws are pursuant to Chapter 427 Florida 
Statutes(FS); Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code (FAC); and subsequent laws setting 
forth requirements for the coordination of transportation services to the TD.  
 
Any comments and/or suggestions please contact Liz Mitchell at (352) 438-2630 or 
liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org. 
 

 
TO:  TDLCB Board Members 
 
FROM:  Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 
 
RE:  Bylaws 
 
 

mailto:liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org


BYLAWS OF THE  
OCALA/MARION COUNTY  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 
 

  TDLCB ByLaws 
  Adopted:  June 25, 2020 March 18, 2021 
 

1 

 
Article I: Preamble Section 1: Preamble 

The following sets forth the bylaws, which shall serve to guide the proper functioning of the coordination 
of transportation disadvantaged through the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Local Coordinating Board (LCB). The intent is to provide procedures and policies for fulfilling the 
requirements of Chapter 427, Florida Statutes (FS); Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code (FAC); and 
subsequent laws setting forth requirements for the coordination of transportation services to the TD. 

 

Article II: Name and Purpose  

Section 1: Name:  The name of the coordinating board shall be the Ocala/Marion County TDLCB, 
hereinafter referred to as the Board.  

Section 2: Purpose: The primary purpose of the Board is to identify local service needs and provide 
information, advice, and direction to the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) on the 
coordination of services to be provided to the TD pursuant to Chapter 427.0157, FS.  

 

Article III: Membership, Appointment, Term of Office, and Termination of Membership 

Section 1: Voting Members: In accordance with Chapter 427.0157, FS, the designated official planning 
agency for Ocala Marion County, which is the Ocala/ Marion County Transportation Planning Organization 
(TPO), shall appoint all members of the Board.  

The following agencies or groups shall be represented on the Board as voting members: 

1. One local elected official, who will serve as Chairperson.  

2. A local representative of the Florida Department of Transportation.  

3. A local representative of the Florida Department of Children and Families.  

4. A local representative of the Public Education Community, which could include, but not be limited to, a 
representative of the District School Board, School Board Transportation Office, Department of Education 
or Head start Program in areas where the School District is responsible.  

5. In areas where they exist, a local representative of the Florida Division of Vocational Rehabilitation or 
the Division of Blind Services, representing the Department of Education. 

6. A person recommended by the local Veterans Service Office representing the veterans of the County.  

7. A person who is recognized by the Florida Association for Community Action (President), representing 
the economically disadvantaged in the County.  

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



BYLAWS OF THE  
OCALA/MARION COUNTY  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 
 

  TDLCB ByLaws 
  Adopted:  June 25, 2020 March 18, 2021 
 

2 

8. A person over sixty representing the elderly in the County.  

9. A person with a disability representing the disabled in the County.  

10. Two citizen advocate representatives in the County; one who must be a person who uses the 
transportation service(s) of the system as their primary means of transportation.  

11. In areas where they exist, the Chairperson or designee of the local Mass Transit or Public Transit 
System’s Board, except in cases where they are also the CTC.  

12. A local representative of the Florida Department of Elder Affairs.  

13. An experienced representative of the local private for profit transportation industry. In areas where 
such representative is not available, a local private nonprofit representative will be appointed, except 
where said representative is also the CTC.  

14. A local representative of the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration.  

15. A representative of the Agency for Persons with Disabilities. 

16.  A representative of the Regional Workforce Development Board established in Chapter 445, Florida 
Statutes.  

17. A representative of the local medical community, which may include, but not be limited to, kidney 
dialysis centers, long term care facilities, assisted living facilities, hospitals, local health department or 
other home and community based services, etc.  

Section 2: Alternate Members: Each member of the Board may name one alternate in writing who may 
vote only in absence of that member on a one-vote-per-member basis.  

Section 3: Nonvoting Members: Additional non-voting members may be appointed by the TPO. 

Section 4: Terms of Appointments: The Chairperson and State & community agency representatives shall 
not be restricted to term limits because of the membership agency requirements by the Commission for 
the Transportation Disadvantaged.   The Chairperson shall serve until being replaced by the TPO. The State 
or community partners shall serve as long as they are individually able or decide to nominate another 
representative from their respective agency.  There are an additional two positions that are not 
considered Chairperson or a State or community partners and they are citizen representatives that are 
either a disabled person or an elderly individual who utilizes the services of MTS.  Appointments to the 
Board for non-agency positions will be chosen utilizing the following procedures:  Suitable candidates will 
be solicited from the pool of riders who accurately represent one of these two positions.  These individuals 
will be requested to complete an application for appointment to the TDLCB.   The Chairperson of the 
Board, the Director of MTS and one TPO representative will review the application(s) and make their 
recommendations to the Board. The Board will then vote on the recommendation(s) for appointment of 
the new member(s).  The length of term for these two positions will be for one (1) year with the possibility 



BYLAWS OF THE  
OCALA/MARION COUNTY  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 
 

  TDLCB ByLaws 
  Adopted:  June 25, 2020 March 18, 2021 
 

3 

of two one (1) year extensions for a total of three (3) years.  After three (3) years, new appointments for 
these two positions must be made. 

Section 5: Termination of Membership:  Any member of the Board may resign at any time by notice in 
writing to the Chairperson. Unless otherwise specified in such notice, such resignation shall take effect 
upon receipt thereof by the TPO Director.  

Section 6: Membership Attendance: Each member of the Board is expected to demonstrate his/her 
interest in the Board’s activities through attendance of the scheduled meetings, except for reasons of an 
unavoidable nature. In each instance of an avoidable absence, the absent member should ensure that 
his/her alternate attends. Should a Board member miss two consecutive meetings, an attendance 
reminder letter will be sent to that member. The letter is to remind each member of attendance 
requirements and requests that the member notify the Board of his/her intention to remain on the LCB. 
Based on this response, appropriate action may be taken by the Board.  

Article IV: Officers and Duties 

Section 1: Number: The officers of the Board shall be a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson. 

Section 2: Chairperson: The TPO shall appoint one of its members, who are an elected official, to serve as 
the official Chairperson for all Board meetings. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings, and in the 
event of his/her absence or at his/her direction, the Vice-Chairperson shall assume the powers and duties 
of the Chairperson. The Chairperson shall serve until replaced by the TPO. If the Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson are absent at the same time, the body shall appoint a member to act as chair in their absence 
during that meeting.  

Section 3: Vice-Chairperson: The Board shall nominate and elect a Vice-Chairperson at one of the regular 
meetings each year. The Vice-Chairperson shall be elected by a majority vote of a quorum of the members 
of the Board present and voting at the meeting. The Vice-Chairperson shall serve a term of one-year 
starting with the next meeting.  

Article V: Board Meetings 

Section 1: Regular Meetings: The Board shall meet as often as necessary in order to meet its 
responsibilities. However, as required by Chapter 427.0157, FS, the Board shall meet at least quarterly. 

Section 2:  Emergency Meetings: An emergency meeting shall be called by the Board when in their 
opinion, an emergency exists which requires immediate action.  When such a meeting is called, each Board 
member will be notified at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance, as will local media services, stating 
the date, hour, and place of the meeting, and the purpose for which it is called.  There shall be no other 
business transacted at that meeting outside of the stated purpose for the emergency meeting.  

 

Commented [ML1]: This language was added. 
 



BYLAWS OF THE  
OCALA/MARION COUNTY  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 
 

  TDLCB ByLaws 
  Adopted:  June 25, 2020 March 18, 2021 
 

4 

Section  23: Notice of Meetings: A notice and an agenda shall be sent to all Board members, other 
interested parties, and the news media within a reasonable amount of time prior to the Board meeting. 
Such notice shall state the date, time, and place of the meetings.  

Section  34:  Quorum: At all meetings of the Board, the presence in person of six (6) of the voting members 
shall be necessary and sufficient to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.  In the absence 
of a standard quorum, if there are at least four (4) voting members present and the actions of particular 
items is absolutely necessary, those members may elect to make a motion and with a second may 
continue to address the business at hand on the agenda advertised for that day only. These actions will 
be deemed acceptable to pass on to the TPO Board or State agencies., but must be ratified at the next 
meeting where a standard quorum is present.  If no quorum is present, or an emergency quorum is not 
deemed necessary, any actionable business may not be transacted which might have been transacted at 
the meeting as originally called.  The Chairperson shall recess the meeting until a quorum shall be present.  

Section 45:  Voting: At all meetings of the Board at which a quorum is present, all matters, except as 
otherwise expressly required by law or these By-laws, shall be decided by the vote of a majority of the 
members of the Board present.  

Section 56:  Parliamentary Procedures: The Board will conduct business using parliamentary procedures 
according to Robert’s Rules of Order, except when in conflict with these Bylaws. Section 6: Minutes. The 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Board of Records, shall maintain an official set of minutes for each Board 
meeting. The minutes shall include an attendance roster and reflect official actions taken by the Board. 
Copies of all Board minutes shall be sent to the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 
office and the Chairperson of the TPO.  

Article VI: Staff 

Section 1: General: The TPO shall provide the Board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable 
the Board to fulfill its responsibilities as set forth in Chapter 427.0157, FS. These responsibilities include 
providing sufficient staff to manage and oversee the operations of the Board and assist in the scheduling 
of meetings, preparing meeting agenda packets, and other necessary administrative duties as required by 
the Board within the limits of the resources available. 

Article VII: Board Duties 

Section 1: Board Duties: The Board shall perform the following duties as specified in Chapter 427.0157, 
FS.  

1. Review and approve the Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan, including the Memorandum of 
Agreement, prior to submittal to the Commission.  

2. Evaluate services provided in meeting the approved plan.  

3. In cooperation with the CTC, review and provide recommendations to the CTD on funding applications 
affecting the TD.  

Formatted: Highlight

- ---

- -

- ----



BYLAWS OF THE  
OCALA/MARION COUNTY  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 
 

  TDLCB ByLaws 
  Adopted:  June 25, 2020 March 18, 2021 
 

5 

4. Assist the CTC in establishing priorities with regard to the recipients of non-sponsored TD services that 
are purchased with TD Trust Fund monies.  

5. Review the coordination strategies of service provision to the TD in the designated service area.  

6. Evaluate multi-county or regional transportation opportunities.  

7. Work cooperatively with local Welfare Transition Program (WTP) coalitions established in Chapter 445, 
FS, to provide assistance in the development of innovative transportation services for WTP participants.  

Article VIII: Subcommittees 

Section 1: Subcommittees: As necessary, the Chairmanperson shall designate subcommittees to 
investigate and report on specific subject areas of interest to the Board and to deal with administrative 
and legislative procedures. A Grievance Subcommittee shall be established to serve as a mediator to 
process and investigate complaints from agencies, users, potential users of the system and the CTC in the 
designated service area, and make recommendations to the Board for improvement of service. 

Article IX: Communication with Other Agencies and Entities 

Section 1: General: The TPO authorizes the Board to communicate directly with other agencies and 
entities as necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities in accordance with Rule 41-2, FAC. 

Formatted: Highlight



 
 
 

 
 

                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED LOCAL 
COORDINATING BOARD  

BYLAWS 
 
 

 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the Chairperson of the Ocala Marion TDLCB Board 
and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Bylaws as adopted by the Ocala Marion 
TDLCB Board on the 18th day of March 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Michelle Stone, TDLCB Board Chairperson 
 
 
 
 

 Robert Balmes, TPO Director 
 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 427 Florida Statutes 427.015(2), the performance of the Community 
Transportation Coordinator (CTC) shall be evaluated annually based on the Commission for the 
Transportation Disadvantaged’s (CTD) approved evaluation criteria.  TPO staff conducted the 
evaluation during the month of January and February.   
 
The evaluation includes an analysis of all relevant elements within the operations of Marion 
Transit Services.  Examples include: 
 

• Policies & Procedures 
• Vehicle Operations & Maintenance 
• Grievance Procedures 
• Budget 
• Contracts and Contract Management 
• Driver Certification & Training 
• Performance Standards 
• Safety Standards 
• Quality Assurance 

 
The CTC Evaluation is being submitted to the Board for review and approval.   
 
Any questions, additional comments and/or suggestions please submit to Liz Mitchell, 
liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org . 
 

 
TO:  TDLCB Members 
 
FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 
 
RE: Evaluation of the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC)  

FY 2021 
 
 

.., 0 
OCALA MARION 

/ TRANSPORTATION 
I PLANNING • ORGANIZATION 

mailto:liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org


CTC BEING REVIEWED:

COUNTY (IES):

ADDRESS:

CONTACT: PHONE:

REVIEW PERIOD: _______ REVIEW DATES:

PERSON CONDUCTING THE REVIEW:

CONTACT INFORMATION:

FORMATTED 2011 – 2012

CTC
EVALUATION WORKBOOK

Marion Transit (MT)

Marion

1101 SW 20th Ct., Ocala, FL 34471

Tom Wilder 352-620-3519

1/2021

Liz Mitchell

352-438-2634 Liz.Mitchell@marioncountyfl.org

1/2020 -12/2020

Florida Commission for the 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 



 

Page 2 

LCB EVALUATION WORKBOOK

ITEM PAGE

REVIEW CHECKLIST 3

EVALUATION INFORMATION 5

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS 6

GENERAL QUESTIONS 9

CHAPTER 427, F.S. 13

RULE 41-2, F.A.C. 22

COMMISSION STANDARDS 32

LOCAL STANDARDS 33

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 36

FY GRANT QUESTIONS 42

STATUS REPORT 43

ON-SITE OBSERVATION 45

SURVEYS 47

LEVEL OF COST WORKSHEET # 1 52

LEVEL OF COMPETITION WORKSHEET #2 53

LEVEL OF AVAILABILITY WORKSHEET #3 55



 

Pa
ge

 3
 

R
E

V
IE

W
 C

H
E

C
K

L
IS

T
 &

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
 F

O
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
:

A
PR

 D
at

a 
Pa

ge
s 

Q
A

 S
ec

tio
n 

of
 T

D
SP

  

La
st

 R
ev

ie
w

 (D
at

e:
   

   
   

  )
 

Li
st

 o
f O

m
b.

 C
al

ls
 

Q
A

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 

St
at

us
 R

ep
or

t (
fr

om
 la

st
 re

vi
ew

) 

A
O

R
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 D
at

e 
 

TD
 C

lie
nt

s t
o 

V
er

ify
 

 

TD
TF

 In
vo

ic
es

 

A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t S
ub

m
itt

al
 D

at
e 

 

IT
E

M
S 

T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

N
-S

IT
E

: 

SS
PP

Po
lic

y/
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

M
an

ua
l 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 P

ro
ce

du
re

 
 

 
 

D
ru

g 
&

 A
lc

oh
ol

 P
ol

ic
y 

(s
ee

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n)
 

G
rie

va
nc

e 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

 
D

riv
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

ec
or

ds
 (s

ee
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n)

 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

 
 

 
O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
ts

B
ud

ge
t 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
M

ed
ic

ai
d 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 

1/
20

20

[El [El [El [El [El [El [El [El [El [El [El [El [X] [El [El [X] [X] [X] [El [El [El 



 

Page 4 

ITEMS TO REQUEST: 

REQUEST INFORMATION FOR RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY (Rider/Beneficiary 
Name, Agency who paid for the trip [sorted by agency and totaled], and Phone Number) 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR SURVEY (Contractor Name, Phone 
Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR PURCHASING AGENCY SURVEY (Purchasing Agency 
Name, Phone Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 REQUEST ANNUAL QA SELF CERTIFICATION (Due to CTD annually by January 15th).

 MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR VEHICLES TO BE INSPECTED (Only if purchased after 
1992 and privately funded). 

INFORMATION OR MATERIAL TO TAKE WITH YOU:

Measuring Tape  Stop Watch 

• 

• 



 

Page 5 

EVALUATION INFORMATION

An LCB review will consist of, but is not limited to the following 
pages:  

1 Cover Page
5 - 6 Entrance Interview Questions
12 Chapter 427.0155 (3) Review the CTC monitoring of 

contracted operators
13 Chapter 427.0155 (4) Review TDSP to determine utilization 

of school buses and public transportation services
19 Insurance
23 Rule 41-2.011 (2) Evaluation of cost-effectiveness of 

Coordination Contractors and Transportation Alternatives
25 - 29 Commission Standards and Local Standards
39 On-Site Observation
40 – 43 Surveys
44 Level of Cost - Worksheet 1
45- 46 Level of Competition – Worksheet 2
47 - 48 Level of Coordination – Worksheet 3

Notes to remember:   
The CTC should not conduct the evaluation or surveys.  If the CTC is also the PA, 
the PA should contract with an outside source to assist the LCB during the review 
process. 
Attach a copy of the Annual QA Self Certification.





Page 6 

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS

INTRODUCTION AND BRIEFING: 

Describe the evaluation process (LCB evaluates the CTC and forwards a copy of the 
evaluation to the CTD).

The LCB reviews the CTC once every year to evaluate the operations and the 
performance of the local coordinator.   

The LCB will be reviewing the following areas: 

Chapter 427, Rules 41-2 and 14-90, CTD Standards, and Local Standards 

Following up on the Status Report from last year and calls received from the 
Ombudsman program. 
Monitoring of contractors. 

Surveying riders/beneficiaries, purchasers of service, and contractors 

The LCB will issue a Review Report with the findings and recommendations to the CTC 
no later than 30 working days after the review has concluded. 

Once the CTC has received the Review Report, the CTC will submit a Status Report to 
the LCB within 30 working days. 

Give an update of Commission level activities (last meeting update and next meeting 
date), if needed. 

USING THE APR, COMPILE THIS INFORMATION:

1. OPERATING ENVIRONMENT:
RURAL  URBAN 

2. ORGANIZATION TYPE:

PRIVATE-FOR-PROFIT

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT 

GOVERNMENT 

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 



Page 7 

3. NETWORK TYPE:
SOLE PROVIDER         

PARTIAL BROKERAGE 

COMPLETE BROKERAGE 

4. NAME THE OPERATORS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS CONTRACTS WITH:

5. NAME THE GROUPS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS COORDINATION
CONTRACTS WITH:

Coordination Contract Agencies
Name of 
Agency

Address City, State, Zip Telephone 
Number

Contact

Advocacy
Resources 2800 SE Maricamp Ocala, FL 352.387.2210 Frank Sofia

Florida Center for
the Blind 1411 N.E. 22nd Ave. Ocala, FL 352.873.4700 Anissa Pieriboni

N/A

~ 

• 
• 



 

Page 8 

6.  NAME THE ORGANIZATIONS AND AGENCIES THAT PURCHASE SERVICE 
FROM THE CTC AND THE PERCENTAGE OF TRIPS EACH REPRESENTS? 
(Recent APR information may be used) 

Name of Agency % of Trips Name of Contact Telephone Number

7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS TD HELPLINE CALLS: 

Number of calls Closed Cases Unsolved Cases
Cost
Medicaid
Quality of Service
Service Availability
Toll Permit
Other

N/A

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0



 

Page 9 

GENERAL QUESTIONS

Use the TDSP to answer the following questions.  If these are not addressed in 
the TDSP, follow-up with the CTC.

1. DESIGNATION DATE OF CTC:                                      

2. WHAT IS THE COMPLAINT PROCESS? 

IS THIS PROCESS IN WRITTEN FORM?   Yes  No
 (Make a copy and include in folder) 

 Is the process being used?     Yes  No

3. DOES THE CTC HAVE A COMPLAINT FORM?  Yes  No
 (Make a copy and include in folder) 

4. DOES THE COMPLAINT FORM INCORPORATE ALL ELEMENTS OF THE CTD’S 
UNIFORM SERVICE REPORTING GUIDEBOOK?   

 Yes  No

5. DOES THE FORM HAVE A SECTION FOR RESOLUTION OF THE COMPLAINT? 
 Yes  No

Review completed complaint forms to ensure the resolution section is 
being filled out and follow-up is provided to the consumer. 

6. IS A SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS GIVEN TO THE LCB ON A REGULAR BASIS? 
Yes  No

7. WHEN IS THE DISSATISFIED PARTY REFERRED TO THE TD HELPLINE? 

8. WHEN A COMPLAINT IS FORWARDED TO YOUR OFFICE FROM THE 
OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM, IS THE COMPLAINT ENTERED INTO THE LOCAL 
COMPLAINT FILE/PROCESS? 

 Yes  No

If no, what is done with the complaint? 

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2025

Marion Senior Service administrative staff fields calls and directs accordingly.

Complaints that are unresolved are referred to the helpline, however complaints are typically resolved
in-house.

~ • 
~ • 
~ • 

~ • 

~ • 

~ • 

~ • 



 

Page 10

9. DOES THE CTC PROVIDE WRITTEN RIDER/BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR 
BROCHURES TO INFORM RIDERS/ BENEFICIARIES ABOUT TD SERVICES? 

 Yes  No  If yes, what type? 

10. DOES THE RIDER/ BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR BROCHURE LIST THE 
OMBUDSMAN NUMBER? 

 Yes  No

11. DOES THE RIDER/ BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR BROCHURE LIST THE 
COMPLAINT PROCEDURE? 

 Yes  No

12. WHAT IS YOUR ELIGIBILITY PROCESS FOR TD RIDERS/ BENEFICIARIES? 

Please Verify These Passengers Have an Eligibility Application on File: 

TD Eligibility Verification
Name of Client Address of client Date of Ride Application on 

File?

13. WHAT INNOVATIVE IDEAS HAVE YOU IMPLEMENTED IN YOUR 
COORDINATED SYSTEM? 

Margaret Burns 8705-B SW 95th St, Ocala, FL 34481 2/17/21 Yes
Rose Castellaneta 6302 SW 84th St, Ocala, FL 34476 2/18/21 Yes
Dennis Edwards 11062 SW 73rd Cir, Ocala, FL 34476 2/18/21 Yes

Valarie Hunter Kennedy 5170 SE 112th St Rd, Belleview, FL 34420 2/19/21 Yes
Patricia Pruett 5327 SW 96th Pl, Ocala, FL 34476 2/11/21 Yes
Gerald Raikes 10960 SE 129th Ln, Belleview, FL 34420 2/19/21 Yes
David Slocum 9370 SW 85th Ter, Ocala, FL 34481 2/19/21 Yes
Victor Souza 17345 SE 115th Ter Rd, Summerfield, FL 34491 2/12/21 Yes

Dorothy Walker 13791 SE 85th Cir, Summerfield, FL 34491 2/11/21 Yes
Leo Wylie 5347 SW 103rd Loop , Ocala, FL 34476 2/18/21 Yes

■

■

1. We have opened a new deviated route (Gold Line) in the Marion Oaks area. The bus does a continuous route in
this area with riders being allowed to step on/off without the need for an appointment. The concept is being utilized
in rural areas such as Dunnellon with great success, and will help with efficiency, more rider's, timely pick-up and
return.

2. We have a new concept for a more expedient pick-up process, once the rider is ready for pick up they call in and
the closest bus is sent to pick them up as opposed to having them wait for the original driver that dropped them off,
this has cut down on the rider's wait time to be returned home.

3. Due to COVID there is a shield in place for the driver, both driver and rider's are required to wear masks, all buses
have sanitizer, UV lights, thermometers, and social distancing is observed, all hard surfaces are wiped as needed,
between rider's. As a precaution, at the end of the day every bus is wiped and misted with a disinfectant.

MT provides this at the time of application. It is also available by the drivers, on-line or on-site.
Brochures are distributed to local merchants, neighborhoods and through the mail.

• ~ 

• • 

• • 



Page 11

14. ARE THERE ANY AREAS WHERE COORDINATION CAN BE IMPROVED?

15. WHAT BARRIERS ARE THERE TO THE COORDINATED SYSTEM?

16. ARE THERE ANY AREAS THAT YOU FEEL THE COMMISSION SHOULD BE
AWARE OF OR CAN ASSIST WITH?

17. WHAT FUNDING AGENCIES DOES THE CTD NEED TO WORK CLOSELY WITH
IN ORDER TO FACILITATE A BETTER-COORDINATED SYSTEM?

18. HOW ARE YOU MARKETING THE VOLUNTARY DOLLAR?

Marion Transit continuously analyzes and evaluates options to improve the efficiency of the system.

1. As areas become more urbanized revenue will be lost for unsponsored TD rider's. Due to COVID
there are more buses required, more drivers, and scheduling as social distancing is only allowing a small
amount of people in one bus.

2. Pick up of unscheduled rider's as "public transportation" need a formal way to bill and be reimbursed.

More sources of funding. How to bill and be reimbursed for unscheduled step on/off riders categorized
as "public transportation".

Unsponsored TD riders.

On the website, there is no formal marketing budget.



Page 12

GENERAL QUESTIONS
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 13

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the CTC contracts for compliance with 427.0155(1), F.S. 
“Execute uniform contracts for service using a standard contract, which 
includes performance standards for operators.”

ARE YOUR CONTRACTS UNIFORM?  Yes  No

IS THE CTD’S STANDARD CONTRACT UTILIZED? Yes No

DO THE CONTRACTS INCLUDE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 
OPERATORS AND COORDINATION CONTRACTORS? 

Yes No

DO THE CONTRACTS INCLUDE THE PROPER LANGUAGE CONCERNING PAYMENT TO 
SUBCONTRACTORS?  (Section 21.20: Payment to Subcontractors, T&E Grant, and FY) 

Yes No

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?     Yes     No

Operator Name Exp. Date SSPP AOR Reporting Insurance

Marion Transit Services Certified
10/8/2020

2/3/2021 9/8/2020 2/4/2021

~ • 
~ • 

~ • 

~ • 



 

Page 14

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the CTC last AOR submittal for compliance with 427. 0155(2)
“Collect Annual Operating Data for submittal to the Commission.”

REPORTING TIMELINESS 

Were the following items submitted on time? 
a. Annual Operating Report      Yes No

Any issues that need clarification?    Yes No

Any problem areas on AOR that have been re-occurring? 

List: 

b. Memorandum of Agreement    Yes No

c. Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan  Yes No

d. Grant Applications to TD Trust Fund   Yes No

e. All other grant application (____%)   Yes No

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?  Yes      No

Comments:

100

It would be helpful if the Commission let us know when there is a
reporting change ahead of time, so that we can be aware of it and be on
the lookout for it.

~ • 
• ~ 

~ • 
~ • 
~ • 
~ • 
~ • 



 

Page 15

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the CTC monitoring of its transportation operator contracts to ensure 
compliance with 427.0155(3), F.S.
“Review all transportation operator contracts annually.”

WHAT TYPE OF MONITORING DOES THE CTC PERFORM ON ITS OPERATOR(S) AND 
HOW OFTEN IS IT CONDUCTED? 

Is a written report issued to the operator?          Yes     No

If NO, how are the contractors notified of the results of the monitoring? 

WHAT TYPE OF MONITORING DOES THE CTC PERFORM ON ITS COORDINATION 
CONTRACTORS AND HOW OFTEN IS IT CONDUCTED? 

Is a written report issued?    Yes  No

 If NO, how are the contractors notified of the results of the monitoring? 

WHAT ACTION IS TAKEN IF A CONTRACTOR RECEIVES AN UNFAVORABLE 
REPORT? 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

ASK TO SEE DOCUMENTATION OF MONITORING REPORTS.

N/A

No report is provided unless there is disciplinary or counseling is associated with the review.

A corrective action plan is initiated based on the circumstances.

It is performed annually with no set schedule.

• • 

• ~ 

~ • 



Page 16

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the TDSP to determine the utilization of school buses and public 
transportation services [Chapter 427.0155(4)]
“Approve and coordinate the utilization of school bus and public transportation 
services in accordance with the TDSP.”

HOW IS THE CTC USING SCHOOL BUSES IN THE COORDINATED SYSTEM? 

Rule 41-2.012(5)(b): "As part of the Coordinator’s performance, the local 
Coordinating Board shall also set an annual percentage goal increase for the 
number of trips provided within the system for ridership on public transit, where 
applicable.  In areas where the public transit is not being utilized, the local 
Coordinating Board shall set an annual percentage of the number of trips to be 
provided on public transit."

HOW IS THE CTC USING PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES IN THE COORDINATED 
SYSTEM? 

IS THERE A GOAL FOR TRANSFERRING PASSENGERS FROM PARATRANSIT TO TRANSIT? 

Yes        No

If YES, what is the goal? 

Is the CTC accomplishing the goal?     Yes     No

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS REQUIREMENT?   Yes     No

Comments:

School buses are not currently being utilized in the system.

Continued monitoring of availability of transit services in Marion County with a mapping system to
determine if potential riders reside within the transit service areas of SunTran. Clients are re-evaluated
and transitioned to SunTran if they are deemed eligible, on a continual basis.

• 

~ • 
~ • 



Page 17

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review of local government, federal and state transportation applications for 
TD funds (all local, state or federal funding for TD services) for compliance 
with 427.0155(5).
“Review all applications for local government, federal, and state transportation 
disadvantaged funds, and develop cost-effective coordination strategies.”

IS THE CTC INVOLVED WITH THE REVIEW OF APPLICATIONS FOR TD FUNDS, IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH THE LCB?  (TD Funds include all funding for transportation 
disadvantaged services, i.e. Section 5310 [formerly Sec.16] applications for FDOT funding to 
buy vehicles granted to agencies who are/are not coordinated) 

     Yes     No

If Yes, describe the application review process. 

If no, is the LCB currently reviewing applications for TD funds (any federal, state, and 
local funding)?       Yes          No

If no, is the planning agency currently reviewing applications for TD funds? 
Yes          No 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?     Yes   No

Comments:

All TD fund applications are presented to the LCB for review and approval prior to submittal.
Once approved by the LCB, applications are forwarded to the TD Commission or FDOT.

~ • 

• • 

• • 
~ • 



 

Page 18

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review priorities listed in the TDSP, according to Chapter 427.0155(7).
“Establish priorities with regard to the recipients of non-sponsored 
transportation disadvantaged services that are purchased with Transportation 
Disadvantaged Trust monies.”

REVIEW THE QA SECTION OF THE TDSP (ask CTC to explain): 

WHAT ARE THE PRIORITIES FOR THE TDTF TRIPS? 

HOW ARE THESE PRIORITIES CARRIED OUT? 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?     Yes     No

Comments:

Quality assurance has been reviewed and MT has followed the criteria in accordance with FDOT's
monitoring process. They are in compliance with all policies.

1. Medical Needs - kidney dialysis, cancer treatments, therapy/doctor appointments
2. Life Sustaining Activities - food, prescriptions, shopping, medicaid recertification
3. Education - life skills training, day treatment programs for abused/neglected children
4. Employment- Daily to work and return home
5. Business - banking, Social Security, visits to hospital/nursing homes
6. Recreational Trips - Social interaction

The LCB sets the priortization guidelines. Service is provided in accordance with availability following the above
priorities.

~ • 



Page 19

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Ensure CTC compliance with the delivery of transportation services, 
427.0155(8).  
“Have full responsibility for the delivery of transportation services for the 
transportation disadvantaged as outlined in s. 427.015(2).”

Review the Operational section of the TDSP 

1. Hours of Service:

2. Hours of Intake:

3. Provisions for After Hours Reservations/Cancellations?

4. What is the minimum required notice for reservations?

5. How far in advance can reservations be place (number of days)?

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?    Yes    No

Comments:

Monday - Friday from 5:00am - 7:00pm or until all return trips/passengers are completed.

Passengers are requested to make appointments between 5am and 7pm so they can be picked up to two hours
prior and returned home within service hours. Residents living in outlying areas may need to be ready up to three
hours prior to pickup time.

Special arrangements may be made for dialysis and other special situations with early, late or Saturday
appointments. Service may be available 24 hours per day, 7 days a week, if prior arrangements are
made.

Notice is required seventy-two (72) hours in advance. Recurring trips, such as for dialysis or therapy can
be scheduled on a permanent basis.

Trips may be scheduled as early as 2 weeks, but not later than seventy-two (72) hours in advance.

~ • 



Page 20

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the cooperative agreement with the local WAGES coalitions according 
to Chapter 427.0155(9).
“Work cooperatively with local WAGES coalitions established in Chapter 414 to 
provide assistance in the development of innovative transportation services for
WAGES participants.”

WHAT TYPE OF ARRANGEMENT DO YOU HAVE WITH THE LOCAL WAGES 
COALITION? 

HAVE ANY INNOVATIVE WAGES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES BEEN 
DEVELOPED? 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?     Yes   No

Comments:

N/A

N/A

~ • 



Page 21

CHAPTER 427
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 22

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.006(1), Minimum Insurance Compliance
“...ensure compliance with the minimum liability insurance requirement of 
$100,000 per person and $200,000 per incident…”

WHAT ARE THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS? 

WHAT ARE THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
OPERATOR AND COORDINATION CONTRACTS? 

HOW MUCH DOES THE INSURANCE COST (per operator)? 

Operator Insurance Cost

DOES THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS EXCEED $1 MILLION 
PER INCIDENT?    

Yes     No

If yes, was this approved by the Commission?     Yes     No

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

Comments:

Marion Transit Services $176,978.00

Coverage rates are $100,000 per person and $300,000 per incident.

$100,000 per person and $300,000 per incident.

• IE! 

• • 

IE! • 



Page 23

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.006(2), Safety Standards. 
“…shall ensure the purchaser that their operations and services are in 
compliance with the safety requirements as specified in Section 341.061(2)(a), 
F.S. and 14-90, F.A.C.”

Date of last SSPP Compliance Review____________, Obtain a copy of this review. 

Review the last FDOT SSPP Compliance Review, if completed in over a year, check drivers’ 
records.  If the CTC has not monitored the operators, check drivers’ files at the operator’s site.

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

ARE THE CTC CONTRACTED OPERATORS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? 
Yes    No

DRIVER REQUIREMENT CHART 

Driver Last 
Name

Driver 
License

Last 
Physical

CPR/1st 
Aid

Def. 
Driving

ADA
Training

Sample Size:    1-20 Drivers – 50-100%    21-100 Drivers – 20-50%       100+ Drivers – 5-10% 

1/3/2020

W. Ashberger YES 4/28/2020 Not required 9/10/2020 6/26/2020 2/8/21

J. Baker YES 5/29/2019 Not required 8/18/2020 6/26/2020 2/8/21

J. Bradham YES 11/23/2020 Not required 12/7/2020 12/7/2020 2/9/21

A. Carlson YES 7/9/2020 Not required 7/21/2020 7/22/2020 2/15/21

J. Carroll YES 7/16/2019 Not required 12/19/2019 7/7/2020 2/8/21

S. DeBoard YES 1/12/2021 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/8/21

J. Dorvilus YES 12/1/2020 Not required 1/28/2019 5/28/2019 2/15/21

R. Formella YES 1/13/2021 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/9/21

C. Gonzalez YES 1/19/2021 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/16/21

S. Grijalva YES 1/12/2021 Not required 2/8/2019 12/19/2019 2/11/21

W. Hagwell YES 12/15/2020 Not required 12/6/2018 12/1/2019 2/16/21

A. Hamilton YES 1/30/2020 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/15/21

R. Innis YES 10/21/2020 Not required 8/15/2018 8/15/2018 2/4/21

A. Joseph YES 12/4/2019 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019

F. LaSalle YES 2/13/2020 Not required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/9/21

181 • 

181 • 



Page 24

Driver Last 
Name

Driver 
License

Last 
Physical

CPR/1st 
Aid

Def. 
Driving

ADA
Training

Sample Size:    1-20 Drivers – 50-100%    21-100 Drivers – 20-50%       100+ Drivers – 5-10% 

K. McKelvy YES 7/31/2019 Not Required 8/6/2019 12/19/2019 2/8/21

P. Metivier YES 1/25/2021 Not Required 7/31/2020 6/25/2020  1/22/21

K. Newton YES 8/2/2019 Not Required 8/8/2019 12/19/2019 2/8/21

L. Olsen YES 9/3/2020 Not Required 10/2/2019 12/19/2019 2/15/21

D. Osbourne YES 10/14/2020 Not Required 12/6/2019 5/28/2019 2/9/21

L. Pizarro YES 12/23/2020 Not Required 1/23/2019 12/19/2019 2/8/21

E. Ploski-Pflieger YES 12/8/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/8/21

J. Porter YES 5/7/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/8/21

E. Rivers YES 10/19/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/15/21

W. Sancho YES 10/19/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019 2/15/21

V. Scott YES 3/11/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019  2/16/21

T. Spencer YES 2/7/2019 Not Required 12/6/2018 5/28/2019 2/15/21

W. Thompson YES 10/3/2020 Not Required 11/4/2019 11/6/2019 2/15/21

L. Waldren YES 12/7/2020 Not Required 12/6/2018 12/19/2019  2/15/21



Page 25

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.006(3), Drug and Alcohol Testing 
“…shall assure the purchaser of their continuing compliance with the applicable 
state or federal laws relating to drug testing…”

With which of the following does the CTC (and its contracted operators) Drug and Alcohol 
Policy comply? 

FTA  (Receive Sect. 5307, 5309, or 5311 funding) 

FHWA  (Drivers required to hold a CDL)  

Neither

REQUEST A COPY OF THE DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY AND LATEST 
COMPLIANCE REVIEW. 

DATE OF LAST DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY REVIEW: ___________________ 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

Comments:

2020

Staff is given a video presentation along with a program manual provided by FDOT.

~ 

• 
• 

~ • 



Page 26

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.011(2), Evaluating Cost-Effectiveness of Coordination 
Contractors and Transportation Alternatives.
“...contracts shall be reviewed annually by the Community Transportation 
Coordinator and the Coordinating Board as to the effectiveness and efficiency of 
the Transportation Operator or the renewal of any Coordination Contracts.”

1. IF THE CTC HAS COORDINATION CONTRACTORS, DETERMINE THE COST-
EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE CONTRACTORS.

Cost [CTC and Coordination Contractor (CC)] 

CTC CC #1 CC #2 CC #3 CC #4
Flat contract rate (s) ($ amount / 
unit)

Detail other rates as needed:  (e.g. 
ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, 
out-of-county, group)

Special or unique considerations that influence costs?

Explanation:

Ambulatory 28.13

Wheelchair 48.23

N/A



Page 27

2. DO YOU HAVE TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES?      Yes     No
(Those specific transportation services approved by rule or the Commission as a service not
normally arranged by the Community Transportation Coordinator, but provided by the
purchasing agency.  Example: a neighbor providing the trip)

Cost [CTC and Transportation Alternative (Alt.)] 

CTC Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3 Alt. #4
Flat contract rate (s) ($ amount /
unit)

Detail other rates as needed:  (e.g. 
ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, 
out-of-county, group)

Special or unique considerations that influence costs?

Explanation:

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

• ~ 

~ • 



Page 28

RULE 41-2 
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 29

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with Commission Standards
“...shall adhere to Commission approved standards…”

Review the TDSP for the Commission standards. 

Commission Standards Comments

Local toll free phone number 
must be posted in all vehicles.

Vehicle Cleanliness

Passenger/Trip Database

All vehicles have the local toll free contact information posted and
readily available from the driver.

COVID has required that at the end of the day all hard surfaces are
wiped down, any debris is removed, and the entire bus is misted
with a disinfectant. Throughout the day surfaces are wiped as
needed between riders.

All information on trips and scheduling is maintained in a map-based
computer software program called Route Match.



Page 30

Adequate seating

Driver Identification

Passenger Assistance

Smoking, Eating and Drinking

All seating is according to manufacturer's recommended capacity
and usage. The driver and passengers are properly seated using
the provided seat restraint devices. There is also space to
accommodate 4 wheelchairs with seat and wheel restraints.
Additionally, rider's utilize spaced seating for social distancing.

When transporting passengers, all drivers will have a picture
identification displayed at all times. Drivers also have name tag and
company logo on their uniform/person for identification.

Door-to-door service is available to all clients. Drivers are required
to assist all passengers from the door of their pick-up point onto the
vehicle as well as, off the vehicle and to the door at their
destination. Drivers may not assist wheelchairs up or down more
than one step unless it can be performed safely as determined by
the driver.

Smoking, eating and drinking is prohibited onboard all vehicles.



Page 31

Two-way Communications

Air Conditioning/Heating

Billing Requirements

All vehicles are equipped with a two-way radio communication
device to provide audible accessibility between the driver and base
at all times.

All vehicles are equipped with air conditioners and heaters.

All riders are expected to pay fare at time that they receive services.
Passengers must have exact change; drivers do not carry cash.



Page 32

COMMISSION STANDARDS
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 33

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with Local Standards
“...shall adhere to Commission approved standards...”

Review the TDSP for the Local standards. 

Local Standards Comments

Transport of Escorts and 
dependent children policy

Use, Responsibility, and cost of 
child restraint devices

Out-of-Service Area trips

CPR/1st Aid

Driver Criminal Background 
Screening

Rider Personal Property

Advance reservation 
requirements

Pick-up Window

Escorts are limited to one per rider, as deemed medically
necessary. Escorts must be at least 16 years old and pay the
standard fare. Dependent children may be transported if the child
is over 5 years old and the medical appointment is for the child.

Children under 5 must be in an appropriate safety seat. Child seat
may be provided by the transport company if requested or can be
furnished by the rider. Driver is responsible for properly securing
the child and the child seat.

Out-of-service area trips provided only as approved by LCB and
CTC.

Not required

Criminal background and drug check (with local law enforcement
and Florida Dept. of Law Enforcement) are done prior to date of
hire.

Riders may carry personal property on vehicles if it can be placed
on lap or under seat. Drivers may not handle customer's
property. Exception is shopping trips, customer may have 2-3
bags, and driver may assist to ensure bags are safely stowed on
vehicle.

Trips must be scheduled a minimum of 72 hours prior to date of
travel or 2 weeks in advance of date of travel.

There is a two hour pick-up window prior to appointment time.
Three hours are required for outlying areas.



Page 34

Measurable 
Standards/Goals

Standard/Goal Latest Figures Is the 
CTC/Operator 

meeting the 
Standard?

Public Transit Ridership CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

On-time performance CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

Passenger No-shows CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

Accidents CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

Roadcalls

Average age of fleet:

CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

Complaints

Number filed: 

CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

Call-Hold Time CTC CTC
Operator A Operator A
Operator B Operator B
Operator C Operator C

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



Page 35

LOCAL STANDARDS
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 36

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

REVIEW COPIES OF THE PUBLIC INFORMATION PROVIDED.

DOES PUBLIC INFORMATION STATE THAT ACCESSIBLE FORMATS ARE 
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST?     Yes     No

ARE ACCESSIBLE FORMATS ON THE SHELF?    Yes     No

IF NOT, WHAT ARRANGEMENTS ARE IN PLACE TO HAVE MATERIAL 
PRODUCED IN A TIMELY FASHION UPON REQUEST? 

DO YOU HAVE TTY EQUIPMENT OR UTILIZE THE FLORIDA RELAY SYSTEM? 
Yes    No

IS THE TTY NUMBER OR THE FLORIDA RELAY SYSTEM NUMBERS LISTED WITH 
THE OFFICE PHONE NUMBER?          Yes          No

Florida Relay System: 
Voice- 1-800-955-8770 
TTY-  1-800-955-8771

~ • 
~ • 

• 

~ • 



Page 37

EXAMINE OPERATOR MANUALS AND RIDER INFORMATION.  DO CURRENT 
POLICIES COMPLY WITH ADA PROVISION OF SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

REGARDING THE FOLLOWING: 

Provision of Service Training 
Provided

Written 
Policy

Neither

Accommodating Mobility Aids

Accommodating Life Support Systems (O2 Tanks, 
IV's...)

Passenger Restraint Policies

Standee Policies (persons standing on the lift)

Driver Assistance Requirements

Personal Care Attendant Policies

Service Animal Policies

Transfer Policies (From mobility device to a seat)

Equipment Operation (Lift and securement 
procedures)

Passenger Sensitivity/Disability Awareness 
Training for Drivers

RANDOMLY SELECT ONE OR TWO VEHICLES PER CONTRACTOR (DEPENDING ON 
SYSTEM SIZE) THAT ARE IDENTIFIED BY THE CTC AS BEING ADA ACCESSIBLE 
AND PURCHASED WITH PRIVATE FUNDING, AFTER 1992.  CONDUCT AN 
INSPECTION USING THE ADA VEHICLE SPECIFICATION CHECKLIST. 

INSPECT FACILITIES WHERE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC 
(ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION, TICKET/COUPON SALES, ETC…).

IS A RAMP PROVIDED?     Yes     No

ARE THE BATHROOMS ACCESSIBLE?     Yes     No

N/A None of the vehicles were purchased with private funding.

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

IE! • 

IE! • 



Page 38

Bus and Van Specification Checklist 
Name of Provider: 

Vehicle Number (either VIN or provider fleet number): 

Type of Vehicle: Minivan Van  Bus (>22') 

Minibus (<= 22') Minibus (>22') 

Person Conducting Review: 

Date:   

Review the owner's manual, check the stickers, or ask the driver the following: 
 The lift must have a weight limit of at least 600 pounds. 

 The lift must be equipped with an emergency back-up system (in case of loss of power to 
vehicle).  Is the pole present? 

 The lift must be "interlocked" with the brakes, transmission, or the door, so the lift will 
not move unless the interlock is engaged.  Ensure the interlock is working correctly. 

Have the driver lower the lift to the ground: 
 Controls to operate the lift must require constant pressure. 

 Controls must allow the up/down cycle to be reversed without causing the platform to 
"stow" while occupied. 

 Sufficient lighting shall be provided in the step well or doorway next to the driver, and 
illuminate the street surface around the lift, the lighting should activate when the door/lift 
is in motion.   Turn light switch on, to ensure lighting is working properly. 

Once the lift is on the ground, review the following: 
 Must have an inner barrier to prevent the mobility aid from rolling off the side closest to 
the vehicle until the platform is fully raised. 

 Side barriers must be at least 1 ½ inches high. 

 The outer barrier must be sufficient to prevent a wheelchair from riding over it. 

 The platform must be slip-resistant. 

 Gaps between the platform and any barrier must be no more than 5/8 of an inch. 

 The lift must have two handrails. 

 The handrails must be 30-38 inches above the platform surface. 

 The handrails must have a useable grasping area of 8 inches, and must be at least 1 ½
inches wide and have sufficient knuckle clearance. 

 The platform must be at least 28 1/2 inches wide measured at the platform surface, and 
30 inches wide and 48 inches long measured 2 inches above the platform surface.  

Marion Transit

1603

Liz Mitchell - Ocala Marion TPO

2/4/21

• 
~ 

• 
• 

• 



Pa
ge

 3
9 If

 th
e 

ra
m

p 
is

 n
ot

 fl
us

h 
w

ith
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

, f
or

 e
ac

h 
in

ch
 o

ff
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 th
e 

ra
m

p 
m

us
t b

e 
8 

in
ch

es
 lo

ng
. 

 L
ift

s m
ay

 b
e 

m
ar

ke
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

st
an

di
ng

 p
os

iti
on

 (s
ug

ge
st

ed
, n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d)
 

H
av

e 
th

e 
dr

iv
er

 b
ri

ng
 th

e 
lif

t u
p 

to
 th

e 
fu

lly
 r

ai
se

d 
po

si
tio

n 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 st

ow
ed

):
 

 W
he

n 
in

 th
e 

fu
lly

 r
ai

se
d 

po
si

tio
n,

 th
e 

pl
at

fo
rm

 s
ur

fa
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

ho
riz

on
ta

lly
 w

ith
in

 5
/8

 
in

ch
 o

f t
he

 f l
oo

r o
f t

he
 v

eh
ic

le
. 

 T
he

 p
la

tfo
rm

 m
us

t n
ot

 d
ef

le
ct

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

 d
eg

re
es

 in
 a

ny
 d

ire
ct

io
n.

  T
o 

te
st

 th
is

, s
ta

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f t
he

 p
la

tfo
rm

 a
nd

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 ju

m
p 

up
 a

nd
 d

ow
n 

to
 se

e 
ho

w
 fa

r t
he

 li
ft 

sw
ay

s.
 

 T
he

 li
ft 

m
us

t b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
in

 e
ith

er
 d

ire
ct

io
n.

 

W
hi

le
 in

si
de

 th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e:

 
 E

ac
h 

se
cu

re
m

en
t 

sy
st

em
 m

us
t 

ha
ve

 a
 c

le
ar

 f
lo

or
 a

re
a 

of
 3

0 
in

ch
es

 w
id

e 
by

 4
8 

in
ch

es
 

lo
ng

. 
 T

he
 se

cu
re

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

 m
us

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
al

l c
om

m
on

 w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

 a
nd

 m
ob

ili
ty

 a
id

s.
 

 T
he

 s
ec

ur
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 m

us
t k

ee
p 

m
ob

ili
ty

 a
id

s 
fr

om
 m

ov
in

g 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 2

 in
ch

es
 in

 
an

y 
di

re
ct

io
n.

 
 A

 s
ea

t 
be

lt 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

er
 h

ar
ne

ss
 m

us
t 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ec

ur
em

en
t 

po
si

tio
n,

 a
nd

 
m

us
t b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 fr

om
 th

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
sy

st
em

 o
f t

he
 m

ob
ili

ty
 a

id
. 

V
eh

ic
le

s u
nd

er
 2

2 
fe

et
 m

us
t h

av
e:

 
 O

ne
 se

cu
re

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ei
th

er
 fo

rw
ar

d 
or

 re
ar

-f
ac

in
g.

 

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

m
us

t b
e 

at
 le

as
t 5

6 
in

ch
es

.  
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f 

do
or

s,
 th

e 
in

te
rio

r h
ei

gh
t a

lo
ng

 th
e 

pa
th

 o
f t

ra
ve

l, 
an

d 
th

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 o

f t
he

 li
ft 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

do
or

. 

V
eh

ic
le

s o
ve

r 
22

 fe
et

 m
us

t h
av

e:
 

 M
us

t h
av

e 
2 

se
cu

re
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

on
e 

m
us

t b
e  

fo
rw

ar
d-

fa
ci

ng
, t

he
 o

th
er

 c
an

 b
e 

ei
th

er
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

or
 re

ar
-f

ac
in

g.
 

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

m
us

t b
e 

at
 le

as
t 6

8 
in

ch
es

.  
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f 

do
or

s, 
th

e 
in

te
rio

r h
ei

gh
t a

lo
ng

 th
e 

pa
th

 o
f t

ra
ve

l, 
an

d 
th

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 o

f t
he

 li
ft 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

do
or

. 

 A
is

le
s, 

st
ep

s, 
an

d 
flo

or
 a

re
as

 m
us

t b
e 

sl
ip

 re
si

st
an

t. 

 S
te

ps
 o

r b
oa

rd
in

g 
ed

ge
s 

of
 li

ft 
pl

at
fo

rm
s 

m
us

t h
av

e 
a 

ba
nd

 o
f c

ol
or

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
tra

st
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
st

ep
/fl

oo
r s

ur
fa

ce
. 

• • [X] [X] [X] [X] [X] [X] [X] •• [X] [X] [X] [X] 



Page 40

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Table 1.  ADA Compliance Review - Provider/Contractor Level of Service Chart 

Name of Service 
Provider/

Contractor

Total # of 
Vehicles 

Available for 
CTC Service

# of ADA 
Accessible 
Vehicles

Areas/Sub areas 
Served by 

Provider/Contractor

BASED ON THE INFORMATION IN TABLE 1, DOES IT APPEAR THAT INDIVIDUALS 
REQUIRING THE USE OF ACCESSIBLE VEHICLES HAVE EQUAL SERVICE? 

Yes     No

Marion Transit Services 43 43 Marion County

~ • 



Page 41

ADA COMPLIANCE 
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



Page 42

FY /  GRANT QUESTIONS

The following questions relate to items specifically addressed in the FY 
/ Trip and Equipment Grant.

DO YOU KEEP ALL RECORDS PERTAINING TO THE SPENDING OF TDTF DOLLARS 
FOR FIVE YEARS?  (Section 7.10: Establishment and Maintenance of Accounting Records, 
T&E Grant, and FY _________) 

Yes No

ARE ALL ACCIDENTS THAT HAVE RESULTED IN A FATALITY REPORTED TO THE 
COMMISSION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER YOU HAVE RECEIVED NOTICE? (Section 
14.80: Accidents, T/E Grant, and FY _________) 

Yes No

ARE ALL ACCIDENTS THAT HAVE RESULTED IN $1,000 WORTH OF DAMAGE 
REPORTED TO THE COMMISSION WITHIN 72 HOURS AFTER YOU HAVE RECEIVED 
NOTICE OF THE ACCIDENT? (Section 14.80: Accidents, T/E Grant, and FY __________) 

Yes No

2020 2021

2020 2021

2020-2021

N/A

2020-2021

~ • 

• • 

~ • 



Page 43

STATUS REPORT FOLLOW-UP FROM LAST REVIEW(S)

DATE OF LAST REVIEW:___________          STATUS REPORT DATED: _____________ 

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status: 

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status: 

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status: 

1/2020 N/A



Page 44

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status:

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status: 

CTD RECOMMENDATION:

CTC Response: 

Current Status: 



II ON-SITE OBSERVATION OF THE SYSTEM 
RIDE A VEHICLE WITIN THE COORDINATED SYSTEM. REQUEST A 
COPY OF THR MANTFRST PAGE THAT CONTAINS THIS TRIP. 

Date of Observation: I ~ / J / & \ 
I I 

Please list any special guests that were present: ..... ! t,_· ----'Cl ..... ~,_J\..,.O._.Q ........ _ ~ ____ S_h_er_t_h--'-"-\ o_--=-__ ____, 

Location: I D<;.o ~s .· j~bDtR ~ 

Number of Passengers picked up/dropped off: 

Ambulatory ._I _....a:?-. _________ __, 

Non-Ambulatory .... I ___________ _ 
Was the driver on time? [~f_,,,. Yes D No - How many minutes late/early? 

Did the driver provide any passenger assistance? rT'- Yes D No 

Was the driver wearing any identification? [2(- Yes: 13/ Uniform D Name Tag 
/ 

[2J ID Badoe • No 0 

Did the driver render an appropriate greeting? 
.,,---

El Yes D No D Driver regularly transports the rider, not necessary 

lf CTC has a policy on seat belts, did the driver ensure the passengers were properly belted? 

[21,,. Yes D No 

Was the vehicle neat and clean, and free from dirt, tom upholstery, damaged or broken seats, 

protruding metal or other objects? [3 / Yes D No 

Is there a sign posted on the interior of the vehicle with both a local phone number and the TD 

Helpline for comments/complaints/commendations? [f Yes D No 

Does the vehicle have working heat and air conditioning? El Yes • No 

Does the vehicle have two-way communications in good working order? nr Yes • No 

If used, was the lift in good working order? t( Yes • No 

Page 45 

II 



Was there safe and appropriate seating for all passengers? ~(-- Yes D No 

Did the driver properly use the lift and secure the passenger? 
/ 

El Yes D No 

If No, please explain: 

CTC: i':'\ <0-.1·~0 a T c:Cka~t 
Date ofRide:~___.-· -.... f._2J{ciJ~-- _1 __ _ 

Funding Source No. No. of No. of Calls No. of 
of Trips Riders/Beneficiaries to Make Calls Made 

CTD J J I l 
Medicaid 
Other A-DA 5 5 5 'S 
Other 
Other) 
Other 

Totals l.o (,, (o ~ 

Number of Round Trips Number of Riders/Beneficiaries to Survey 
0-200 30% 
201 - 1200 10% 
1201 + 5% 

Note: Attach the manifest 

Page 46 



Scheduled Trips Summary- Fl_Marion 
For Time Period: 2/3/2021 
Printed: 2/2/2021 3:50:51PM 

Run Name: Unassigned 
Driver Name: 

Driver 

_ Signature 

Customer 
Name 

Fletcher, Leonie 

// /r ./ _.,·'~~-----
•r:..--~~ ,,-~4 
j.L,./. L 

Pick Up 
Time 

7:45:00AM 

Pick Up 
Address 

Silver Springs Shores 
303 Oak Track Dr 
Ocala, FL 34472 /'\'·\\ ') 

\'\'J '?"' 

~equest Time: 8: 15 am 
=unding Source: ADA 

Vehicle: Bus 1405 

Miles Out 

Miles In 

l1 s· ,1; L1 ~ 

Drop Off 
Time 

8:15:00AM 

D,:op Off 
Address 

Family Care Spec 
2300 Se 17th St #402 I~ 
Ocala, FL 34471 ~ "'J 

t\"J~ ,<:,'} 
\ (\· 

\ssistance Needs: General Comments [*ADA ClienU1 hour windo~ unless TD tri_e.] 

Saint Clair, Abel 8:30:00AM 

~equest Time: 9:00 am 
:unding Source: TD 

9 Fir Drive Pl 
Ocala, FL 34472 

~ssistance Needs: Requires Door-to-Door assistance , 

Silver Springs Shores 

Corcoran, Robert 9:00:00AM 
9321 Spring Rd 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Ocala Home Division 

t\l~~ ~ 9:00:00AM 
2860 SE 1st Ave 
Ocala, FL 34471 , 'b 

1~·'\ ,. •y 
,~~ '\"? ~ •O ' '\ . 'b · 

-r:; __ ,._J,i c,JLx:~ r "(~) ~-;-\-cu=-7 _1:: •• 

Walmart 

9:30:00AM 
34 Bahia Ave 
Ocala, FL 34472 

Page 1 of 3 

Mobility 
Type 

Ambulatory 

Ambulatory 

Ambulatory 

Cash 

Tickets 

Customer 
Pay 

$ 2.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 2.00 

Telephone 
Ext. 

(352) 680-0279 

(352) 512-4831 

(352) 687-4873 

(I:'" 
fLA)l RouteM.~tch i,rv .Soft um re~ 



.,,,,,er Pick Up 
Name Time 

Request Time: 9:30 am 

Funding Source: ADA 
/2Ssistance Needs: 

Kearney, McKinley 9:30:00AM 

Request Time: 10:00 am 

Funding Source: ADA 

Pick Up 
Address 

Silver Springs Shores 
510 Clear Rd 
Ocala, FL 34472 

Assistance Needs: General Comments [Palm Gardens 1 

Fletcher, Leonie 9:45:00AM 

Request Time: 10: 15 am 

Funding Source: ADA 

Family Care Spec 
2300 Se 17th St #402 
Ocala, FL 34471 

Drop Off Drop Off 
Time Address 

Regions Bank - Shores 

10:00:00AM 
9297 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Publix 

10:15:00AM 
7578 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala, FL 34472 

~ssistance Needs: General Comments [*ADA Client/1 hour window unless TD trip .] 

v 

Kearney, McKinley 10:30:00AM 

Request Time: 11 : 00 am 

Funding Source: ADA 

Regions Bank - Shores 
9297 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala,. FL 34472 

~sistance Needs: General Comments [Palm Gardens] 

Corcoran, Robert 11:30:00AM 

RequestTime: 11 :30 am 

Funding Source: ADA 
Assistance Needs: 

Walmart 
34 Bahia Ave 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Publix 

11 :00:00AM 
7578 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala, FL 34472 

Silver Springs Shores 

12:00:00PM 
9321 Spring Rd 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Page 2 of 3 

,, 
Mobility Customer Telephone 

Type Pay Ext. 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 687-8911 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 680-0279 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 687-8911 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 687:4873 

tl~ . . 
~ . Route.lvlatcll r.y Software· 



,:;r 

, • ..,mer Pick Up 
Name Time 

_., ... 

Fletcher, Leonie 12:15:00PM 

~equest Time: 12: 15 pm 
=unding Source: ADA 

Pick Up Drop Off Drop Off 
Address Time Address 

Publix Silver Springs Shores 
7578 Se Maricamp Rd 

12:45:00PM 
303 Oak Track Dr 

Ocala, FL 344 72 Ocala, FL 34472 

~ssistance Needs: General Comments [*ADA Client/1 hoLJ_r wi£1do'J\/_ unles~TD trip_.] 

VanBlarcom, 12:30:00PM 
Christine 

~equest Time: 1 : 00 pm 
Funding Source: ADA 
Ajsistance Needs: 

Kearney, McKinley 1:00:00PM 

Request Time: 1:00 pm 

Silver Springs Shores 
4 Clear Pl 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Publix 
7578 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala, FL 34472 

E.ooding Source: ADA ./ 
Assistance Needs: General Comments [Pa'!!l_ G~rd~s] 

Banfield, William 1:30:00PM 

Request lime: 2:00 pm 

Funding Source: ADA 

Silver Springs Shores 
7 Emerald Ct 
Ocala, FL 344 72 

Assistance Need\ ,/'N\o..~ \,l ~ 1J0 ~ ~.r 

Associates for Evaluation 

1:00:00PM 
1515 E Silver Springs Blvd #217 
Ocala, FL 34470 

lcu\l\ Otl\l od 

Silver Springs Shores 

1:30:00PM 
510 Clear Rd 
Ocala, FL 34472 

Regions Bank - Shores 

2:00:00PM 
9297 Se Maricamp Rd 
Ocala, Fl 344 72 

1·-· _ r\ -~~-_ c .. ~~:-.J~/ f\.}~ 
.. d, 

,:', ~, ....... ~ "'"' ,· ' 
·,,.'__\<~~"¾"-. ,sf ., i -.._, 1 •-l~-

Page 3 of 3 

Mobility Customer Telephone 
Type Pay Ext. 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 680-0279 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (941) 615-7069 

A)S 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 687-8911 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 537-0915 

~j,;,_~--G "',/ +h,,::-., '-•,t ;_·)'('\.~~ .. 

t1 .·-~ 
lAJ Route1\11~1tch J>l'v .Softuttre·· 



RlDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: A.ot\,~ f't\.re\'00 
Date of Call: cl/I _3 l~ \ 

County: Marion 
Funding Source: NIA 

1) Did you receive transportation service on c;?fJjg. \ ? Gl'Y es or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or G:f"No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week m/3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

B'No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
Ifnone, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you nonnally use the service for? 

[:?""Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment Gi:ife-Sustaining/Other 

ErN"utritional 

I I 
6) Did you have a problem with your trip on tD I.i i ,'·11 ? 

j 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

Gl"No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify lcnglh of wail 

D Other 

7) On a scale of l to l O ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\5 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

u 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: A adf'W... M,e_L~ 
Date of Call: ~/ 3 / ~ \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on a l .3 l;J \ ? 
/ 

El"'YesorDNo , { 

/ 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or @ No 

lfso, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 
/ 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ffi 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 
,./ 

EJ No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 
,,/ 

B Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

• Employment [irijfe-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on :<) / .·~ /,<,) I ? 
! 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 
/ 

B No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to 10 (10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
_j'f:L_ 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Pennission granted by ___ ____ _ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: And r€f..\ /v\~ 
Date of Call: ~ i; 3 /.~ \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/_A __ _ 

l) Did you receive transportation service on g? ( 31 ~ ~ ') 

✓-·· 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or S No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

0 Daily 7 Days/Week [!f .. Other D 1-2 Times/Week D 3-STimes/Week 
\ --a -1,. N--,c "fu 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

·f:f Yes 
/ 

IJ"No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

~Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 
/ ' 

D Employment ~ -· Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

G("No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

0 Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a ~le of 1 to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
I 6-J 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 

use in publications.)Jl ~ ~YS ~ ·~~ ~ 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: Pm c\r:€:Cl i\J\~ 
Date of Call: do./ 3 I -5l._ \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

i ' 

I) Did you receive transportation service on :J j 3} d, l ? fil Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or cr1No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other Q11-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

fi No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

0 None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

GT Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment ITLife-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on Sl{ ::5 / _··J I ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO ( l 0 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\(~, 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _______ _ for 
use in publications.) 'T)- 1~,, 1-...... , , >··, ~-1 .. l..l ,..., 

....__..,-1 "-J f v._.,j \.,'.._ v,,,_,,~\ .._., 

o ·:;-s\-,," \ - c\ ·X"\.,,-.,r--~ '-~ 1 --· ·~ . ' · 
Additional Comments: '-· · ,. · ls\_c, -.L \.: o,.I, ·-+ t.)~i: 

\ 

'ti);~{ r-.~-rt::"~ --~::; ., 
\.\ 

\j 

Page 48 



II ON-SITE OBSERVATION OF THE SYSTEM 

RIDE A VEHICLE WITIN THE COORDINATED SYSTEM. REQUEST A 
COPY OF THE MANIFEST PAGE TI:-:IAT CONTAINS Tl:-lIS TRIP. 

Date of Observation: I 9-/:). { g.t>~ d 

Please list any special guests that were present:_l __ ~_r_A: _____________ ___, 

[_,ocation: 

Number of Passengers picked up/dropped off: 

Ambulatory _I __ o ___________ _ 

Non-Ambulatory ! ..... __ ~ __________ __. 
Was the driver on time? ~ Yes • No - How many minutes late/early? 

Did the driver provide any passenger assistance? ~ Yes D No 

Was the driver wearing any identification? ~Yes: D Uniform D Name Tag 

&r' ID Baclue D No :::, 

Dic!)he driver render an appropriate greeting? 

lii'Yes D No O Ori ver regularly transports the rider, not necessary 

If ere has a policy on seat belts , did the driver ensure the passengers were Pl)Werly belted? 

la" Yes D No 

Was the vehic.le neat. and clean, .. and free from dirt torn upholstery, damaged o/ broken seats, 

protruding metal or other objects? DJI Yes D No 

Is there a sign posted on the interior of the vehicle with both a local phone nu;Pber and the TD 

Helpline for comments/complaints/commendations? [g1 Yes D No 

Does the vehicle have working heat and air conditioning? ✓ Yes D No 

Does the vehicle have t,vo-,vay corrnnunications in good working order? ✓ Yes • No 

!fused, was the lift in good working order? ul Yes • No 

Page 45 



Was there safe and appropriate seating for all passengers? ~ Yes • No 

Did the driver properly use the lift and secure the passenger? of Yes • No 

If No. please explain: 

CTC: t¼,.{\':)" \ra.f\.St~ 
Date of Ride: ·d-l d-l 2,o~\ 

Funding Source No. No. of No. of Calls No. of 
of Trips Riders/Beneficiaries to Make Calls Made 

CTD \ 0_ 
lVledicaid 
Other 
Other 
Other) 
Other 

Totals \ ~ 

Number of Round Trips Number of Riders/Beneficiaries to Survey 
0-200 30% 
201-1200 10% 
1201 + 5% 

Note: Attach the manifest 

Page 46 



Scheduled Trips Summary- FL_Marion 
For Time Period: 2/2/2021 
Printed: 2/1/2021 1:13:33PM 

Run Name: Unassigned 
Driver Name: 

Driver 

Signature 

Customer 
Name 

✓ 

Johnson, Nicole 

:unding Source: ADA 
\Ssistance Needs: 

J 

Peltier, Sylvia 

:unding Source: ADA 

" 

Pick Up Pick Up 
Time Address 

8:30:00AM 4945 NE 15th Place 
Ocala, FL 344 70 

Cypress Villas 

8:30:00AM 
667 Ne 26th Ct Apt #D 
Ocala, FL 34470 

Vehicle: Bus 1405 

Miles Out I /'Z:5-J~2 I 
Miles In I I 

Drop Off Drop Off 
Time Address 

Employ U 

9:00:00AM 
1515 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 
#130 
Ocala, FL 344 70 

Publix 

9:00:00AM 
3450 E Silver Springs Blvd 
Ocala, FL 344 70 

\Ssistance Needs: General Comments [Client is requesting for driver to honk the horn .. ] 
·! Silver Springs Manor Advanced Imaging 

Morgan, Robert 9:15:00AM 
5401 E Silver Springs Blvd #22 

9:45:00AM 
2300 Se 17th St #800 

Silver Springs, FL 34488 Ocala, FL 34471 

:unding Source: ADA 
1ssistance Needs: General Comments [USES WALKER/ LTU 02 GOOD 4HRS] 

~ r.-~'i'}'lrpi~~sc 
Page 1 of 2 

Mobility 
Type 

Lift to Load 

Ambulatory 

Lift to Load 

Cash 

Tickets 

Customer 
Pay 

$2.00~ 

0 

$ 2JllrJ o'° 
~~ 

$ 2.00 

Telephone 
Ext. 

(302) 242-2453 

(618) 435-7365 

(352) 361-1726 

111:~1n RouteMatch 
Software-



Customer Pick Up Pick Up Drop Off Drop Off Mobility Customer Telephone 
'Name ~ Time Address Time Address Type Pay Ext . 

./ Publix Cypress Villas 

Peltier, Sylvia 11 :00:00AM 
3450 E Silver Springs Blvd 

11 :30:00AM 
667 Ne 26th Ct Apt #D 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (618) 435-7365 Ocala, FL34470 Ocala, FL 344 70 

:unding Source: ADA 
,ssistance Needs: General Comments [Client is requestingjor driver to honk the horn .. ] 

J Associated Comprehensive Eye 

Taylor, Rachelleah 12:30:00PM 905 Ne 4th St 1:00:00PM 
Care 

Ambulatory $ 2.00 (352) 512-5520 
Ocala, FL 34470 2437 E Fort King St 

Ocala, FL 344 71 

:unding Source: ADA 
\Ssistance Needs: Visually Impaired; Requires Door-to-Door assistance [Client Blind] 

6 Page 2 of 2 
1~ 1 RouteMatch 

Software· 



RlDER/BENE_FICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: BARD~ ~lle~ County: ____ rv_ta_n_·o_n _______ _ 
Date of Call: .;)./ ~ I d-'J Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

l) Did you receive transportation service on ;;;)._ f ~ l :2,o~ \ fi%'v es or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~) 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain tran~rtation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other g,'1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Tirnes/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

•~ 
lir'i'\Jo. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. 1-10\v many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

• I 1 "I'" · --'- 1mes D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D lneligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other ____ _ 

5) What do yov1orrnally use the service for? 

liJ"' Medical D Education/Training/Dav Care 

0 Employment ~ife-Sustaining/0;1er ., 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on ______ (? 

D y.s. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~No. [ f no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Arca Limits 

D Late pick up-spec ify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

0 Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

\\¼ 
OJ\9-0- '>c::?Z-- "'a,...~ t::\°'l't ;:)C'\ t ~•9 t- -r-:xs 

x:>ee,o 0- n\e..'S ~-I~:) +or ~e__ Cx\[\Q l-~ j 0\ e.. 
1, 

\:t: \ocxS beeo hr o~-e..rs ~O· l 

Page 48 



RlDER/BENEFIClARY SU_RVEY 

Staff making call: ~~t..} ~ County: ____ M __ ,_ar_·io_1_1 _______ _ 

Date of Call: ;)..J ;J.., I ;)...,/ Funding Source: N/ A 

I) Did you receive transportation service on ;J..( ?- lz o?-\ ? Wves or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~o 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain tra11?ortation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other a" 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

•~ 
g"No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) \,\/hat do yoy- normally use the service for? 

fil' Medical D Education/Training/Dav Care 

D Employment g-{ife-Sustaining/O:i1er -

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on ______ ? 

D ;js. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

K:f No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

0 Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - s1Jecifv len nth of wait ., b 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



I 
· I 

1 

II ON-SITE OBSERVATION OF THE SYSTEM 

RIDE A VEHICLE WITIN THE COORDINATED SYSTEM. REQUEST A 
COPY OF THE MANIFEST PAGE THAT CONTAINS THIS TRIP. 

Date of Observation: I cl - L/ -al 

Please list any special guests that were present: .... I __ N ____ / ___ A_ . ____________ __, 

Location: 

Number of Passengers picked up/dropped off: 

Ambulatory 

Non-Ambulatory 

Was the driver on time? uJ,-- Yes D 

Did the driver provide any passenger assistance? 

No - How many minutes late/early? 

~ Yes D No 

Was the driver wearing any identification? ~ Yes: D Uniform ~ ame Tag 

• ID Badge • No 

Did the driver render an appropriate greeting? 

~ es D No D Driver regularly transports the rider, not necessary 

If CTC has a policy on seat belts, did the driver ensure the passengers were properly belted? 

@/ Yes D No 

Was the vehicle neat and clean, and free from dirt, torn upholstery, damaged or broken seats, 

protruding metal or other objects? W Yes D No 

Is there a sign posted on the interior of the vehicle with both a local phone number and the TD 

Helpline for comments/complaints/commendations? ~ Yes D No 

Does the vehicle have working heat and air conditioning? ~ Yes • No 

Does the vehicle have two-way communications in good working order? ~ Yes • No 

If used, was the lift in good working order? ~ Yes • No 

Page 45 



Was there safe and appropriate seating for all passengers? 

Did the driver properly use the lift and secure the passenger? 

IfNo, please explain: 

I]- Yes D No 

~ Yes D No 

CTC: -rem LL>iLDa2 ----=---=....;.___--=-...;;;c........:.....==.-=------------ County: _ _,fY]'---'-.._AR...,_,.__i ,.....wc...=... __ 

Date ofRide: __ ~_-_L.{_-d-._ l __ 

Funding Source No. No. of No. of Calls No. of 
of Trips Riders/Beneficiaries to Make Calls Made 

CTD 
Medicaid 
Other 5911 &,. ~ .1.. 1. 
Other 
Other) 
Other 

Totals ;).... ~ :)__ :)___ 

Number of Round Trips Number of Riders/Beneficiaries to Survey 
0-200 30% 
201 -1200 10% 
1201 + 5% 

Note: Attach the manifest 

Page 46 



~ n rs •4 e en ee an rsrrs:a U1"UW"'fM' wmm-%93WWW'i'."--1MIFQU s:i'9'r&» ~r:immcJEPW~·•• sw, rm m &'¼'fe:1trSM'fl~ 

Scheduled Trips Summary- Fl_Marion 
For Time Period: 2/4/2021 
Printed: 2/3/2021 4:10:20PM 

Run iNarne:/Uhassigned 
Driver :Nturie: 

Driver 

Signature 

Customer 
Narne 

Cotto, Daisy 

Funding Source: 5311 

-__ ei~1c:p~ 
Address 

Marion Oaks 

9:00:00AM 1 14581 Sw 38th Terrace Rd 
Ocala, FL 344 73 

Assistance Needs: General Comments[] 

Walmart 

Cotto, Daisy 11:30:00AM 
9570 Sw Highway 200 
Ocala, FL 34481 

Funding Source: 5311 
Assistance Needs: General Comments [] 

Vehicle: Bus\:1603 

Miles Out 

Miles In 

Dtop·off 
Time 

9:30:00AM 

12:00:00PM 

Walmart 

oropOff 
Address 

9570 Sw Highway 200 
Ocala, FL 34481 

Marion Oaks 
14581 Sw 38th Terrace Rd 
Ocala, FL 34473 

Page 1 of 1 

Ambulatory 

Ambulatory 

Cash 

Tickets 

$ 2.00 

$ 2.00 

Telephone 
Ext. 

{862) 224-7264 

(862) 224-7264 

RouteM atch 
Software·· 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: l . m~n:.h~ 1 l 
Date of Call: :J.. I '-I I ~ 

County: ___ M_ar_i_on _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on _____ ? ~ Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~ 
If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~'1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

• ~ 
~ No. If no, skip to question# 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

ff None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

D Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment 

~ utritional 

D Life-Sustaining/Other 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~ o. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 @ being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: l. m; T"C...h ~l \ 

Date of Call: {), I ½ / Jot2) 
County: ___ M_ar_i_on _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

I) Did you receive transportation service on & { <f /J; ? D Yes or D No 
I 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or' No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week (3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

-~o. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

D Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment pl(Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~o. Ifno, skip to question# 6 
What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

Page 47 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On ~ ~ale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
JU 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _____ ___ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 
~ .. 

I) ·~ CVLl_ v.uuqD&-J~~~ 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making cal; lrne-e<(~ County: ___ M_a_rio_n ______ _ 
Date of Call: ~ / { I ta I Funding Source: NIA 

I) Did you receive transportation service on ~ la. )en ? • Yes or O No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or II No 

Ifso, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week Iii Other D 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

Ill. No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

~ Medical D Educationffraining/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

~ Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

II Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

D No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Lim its 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



~ ~or 
,.,o.~ ~l)tf'~lli fV"J-i 

DI Drivers - specify '{\1) D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Vehicle condition D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

'1 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by (tU ~\ tr\te.\~for 

use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staffmakingcall;-(r£1ll¥ ~ 
Date of Call: :2... I I• 1a I 

County: Marion 
Funding Source: N/ A 

1) Did you receive transportation service on ~ J /J /t) I ? D Yes or D No 

: 2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or I No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week II 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

II No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

0 Destination outside service area 

) What do you normally use the service for? 

111 Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

II Nutritional 

) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

ml Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

D No. If no, skip to question# 6 

age47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



.. J/1 

v~~ s.\c<O 
Iii Drivers - specify_. 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
JO 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ~~n \,,e f ~c)(l\ for 
use in publications.) h My ( t~ \, Af,., tt 

Additional Comments: 
t 

age48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call:7rc~ft21 t ~ OP') County: ___ M_ar_io_n ______ _ 
Date of Call:~ /'l.13,.(1 Funding Source: NIA 

I) Did you receive transportation service on ;J./, t f«@I ? D Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or OI No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week W Other D 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

0 Yes 

RI No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6- IO Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other ------

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

Ill Medical D Educationrrraining/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

IZJ No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibi I ity 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



'· 

D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a j(Je of I to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

8) What does transportation mean to yo.u? (Permission
1
~ra. nted by ~/\a~1V'2-'2:.e,{for 

use in publications.) !3t \, lj o.,b \{_ 4o ~~ < / 

Additional Comments: 

age48 



'· ... -

RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making cal;-;-t:tlt .( ':( 3 ~ County:. ___ M_a_r_io_n ______ _ 

Date of Call: ~/ IC / ~O~t Funding Source: NIA 

: I) Did you receive transportation service on ~ / , , / a D ? D Yes or D No 

I 

) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or IJI No 

If so, how much? 

I ) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~ 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

Ill No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other 

D Destination outside service area 

------

) What do you normally use the service for? 

Iii Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

, ) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

Ii No. If no, skip to question# 6 
What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



... 

D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

i7) On a s~e of l to l O (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
: l'V 

I[) Wha~ does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by W t f I ~ L /...J/e___ for 

use in publications.) (/ f ~4t "!$ ..J..o ft\t. ll 

!Additional Comments: , 

I '4.- ah~hly lo 1e+ 4--o 4& br ~"'-r\S. 4-h.e-
~o.\A 4-0 {)\e, 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY ...-.--
Staff making call: \ fQl?f ~ County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Date of Call: A/'' / ava' Funding Source: NIA 

I) Did you receive transportation service on ~/,of~, ? D Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or Dg No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week IXI 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

JI No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

Ii Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

~ Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

ii No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

0 Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Lim its 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO (IO being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

10 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by Vti b.t-t-l, for 

use in publications.) ''W ,~o-.,+ •"+ J: eonl.-1- \Alllow WhUl.-f I Wovk.l do,, 
Additional Comments: 

o DUe.r 

kL \ ~ 011 ~+- &vdz 

:-°'=~......;;;..b lv...,;;;,;;;;,ii~G..,,,;;~---'\~~, -¾ ............... :-,...--...ad~o;..;..&,,~ ±-----.........-...a----~~---------._.___.,..p N)bk,n , 

,Page 48 
! 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call:SuSon Hanley 

Date of Call:o"Z ;oe / 202.J 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on cJ'Z-/o<ah .. o-z 1 ? M Yes or O No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~ No 

If h h? I do no+ ho.ve o. eor-:,oy -¼r my d,Qlyt:.is qppo1n+m~nts 
o~o, ~~~F .. I ~o,f $y round+ri.p -8:,r- doc.+or o.ypo'1nttn~ni-s, 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

~ No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other _____ _ 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

¢ Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip onci-z./oe/zo-z...1 ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

1lJ No. If no, skip to question # 6 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

0 Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

B 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

·,nd,vidua.\ lio.d 0c add;+,onq) c.o mrnE'..nis 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: Susan HQ11l~y 
DateofCaJl: oz. /oq / ZCR...1 

County: Marion 

Funding Source: NI A 

1) Did you receive transportation service on 0 1/, 9 /-z. o-z. I ? ~ Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~ No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week ti Other D 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 
'2 -3X rnorv-+h I)' 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

~ No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other _____ _ 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

l)l Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on ul/i<:t 12.oz../ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

'r/1 No. If no, skip to question # 6 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

-n.-e1 a.re ,srecx+ ' -ne d r i \l~Y.S o.re \.Rrj O i e.,e a nd ~ 9 \ V:,)Q,y'S, 

<2:o-.y Hi a nd f-o.lK ·-ro 1'11E'· -r -4-ell -yw whqt +ky av-e 9' ·:po ld·e. 

ond. +he c-¼-h'<!>-- :p::ofk. en -t-hc.. b-s g re. n',te ·::h;o , 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: S~n Huh\-€:-{ 
Date of Call: 0"2. / 10 / --z..c-z. \ 

County: ___ M_ar_i_on _______ _ 

Funding Source: -----"-N-'--/ A-'-----

1) Did you receive transportation service on o 1..../ Cb(-z.d7.. I ? NJ Yes or D No 

':::J'I opp I n__g -tr Ip 
2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~ No 

If so, how much? $o:>, oO on~-wa.y 

3) How often do you nonnally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other S 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

~ No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other 

D Destination outside service area 

------

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

'Bf Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

~ Nutritional ---) + shopp;ng 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on o-z./os/207..I ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~ No. If no, skip to question # 6 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 (10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

10 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Pennission granted by Dann 1 ~ 80:pk'.1 n s for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

-:r::. ho.ve. t:::,eer\ \J8 'S them ~r- a. lcn<\ +-,r0€, T DmK-e.. rny r"~K and +f\tj 

bQ,ve. cea.1\y be.\Jm ms- $ t :to W,::,.\tror-r or -tk dodor. A II +he drivers ord 

ver-( \\e\ pK, [ o..nd e.ven 
I 

Wa\rno-Yis po.YK1".3 \cl ' 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: S\.l.scu, tiC1.nl~y 
Date of Call:az.. /io /---z...e:,7.... \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_on _______ _ 

Funding Source: ___ N_/ A ___ _ 

I) Did you receive transportation service on a -z.../2 0/202 I ? 121 Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or "tj No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you nom1ally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~ 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 
-r h~ve MS and ~ove c::.lin,c. crppc;'ntrn-€1'\+-s w~eK\y , 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

¢ No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other ------

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

ij} Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on o2./,0(7..c2./ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

'f;?J' No. If no, skip to question # 6 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 (10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 ·+-

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by rlar:-;lou 1::>utror- for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: 51..lSol'\ \~an\-'<y' 
Date of Call: 01.. I l I I 'Z.CJ"'- I 

County: ___ M_ a_ri_on _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/ A ___ _ 

l) Did you receive transportation service on oz/II /z.e52-\ ? oa Yes or • No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? l;i' Yes or D No 

lfso,howmuch? c$L.J rou n c\+rip 

3) How often do you nonnally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week ~ 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

i,i No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other 

D Destination outside service area 

------

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

'f6J Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on o-z/11 /-i.o-z_ f ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

lE No. If no, skip to question # 6 
What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of l to l O ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

10 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

-x. e I ve +-kl11 q q I q ¾ . 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: Sus.an \-kn\'c.f 
Date of Call:c:52- / 11 / --zo'21 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/ A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on oz/ 11 /2. c""2.. I ? S Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? ~ Yes or D No 

If so, how much? i;L\ rov nd.·-\-y, P 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week 13' 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

12! No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other 

D Destination outside service area 

------

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

1;i(I Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment 

D Nutritional 

D Life-Sustaining/Other 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on 02/11/2 .. 02 I ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

)1 No. If no, skip to question # 6 
What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
B-+o q 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

-::r: re,dl:f tilfe A\\::e~i- ~ He ,s. one of +re. bek d r1~ . Some.f1me<S 

w'rien th€Ye ·,s a c:t;ffi.ren\ dr'iver- \-t ~ no-t s, g u·i-t·e o.s 

r1derG • 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 
* A\vi" - ro._,"'10.., 

d, ;11 e..r 
Staff making call: M., fl\v..\\, ~o.." 
Date of Call: O'- / o 4 / .l-O.l.\ 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/ A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on OJ.../ o i l.20.2.1? 
p\41\dt.1 I I 

WYesor D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or~ No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~ l-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

_¢ No. If no, skip to question# 4 

1':: Rir ,"~ .for- ove.r 

3 t tr>-( 5 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 

If none, skip to question# 4. 
B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

J?{" Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on C..i / o l /,:;_ oJ. J ? 
1 I 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

% No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

Jo 

8) What_ does ~an~portation mean to you? (Permission granted by N 1)..11.(.1 AsL.,H::t o 
use m pubhcatl<;>ns.) G ~++;I\~ -\-- 0 fr\ l d O c + 0 r 

for 

Additional Comments: (f'\.s. Asc\i.n o) 

,~ SkZ h0s 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: M. M. v,\\ijo..f\ 
DateofCall: 0.J. / 04- /;2.o;).. 1 

County: Marion 

Funding Source: N/ A 

-'f v.. 
0 ~"'11) Did you receive transportation service on 0.)... / o j_ 1 .. 2.QJ 1 ? 

I , 
J( Yesor D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or E( No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ,E{ 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

.).. -3 )( / w'\<-
4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

.i( Yes 

D No. If no, skip to question# 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

~ 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

~ Other ( 11\.\\ 11,J, ' " 7: r>? c\o,L t o ()d\ lkpfo;"t' lv\i"+ 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

~ Medical ti\ 
0 1 Pi D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on O .1 / 0..1- / .1. o.i1 ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

JO' No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

9 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

IC <1"' s t -+ or ;2 + 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: ~ - /V\v.\ \I~ t\r,_ 

Date of Call: 6).. / o 4- / .;l-O.?--\ 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 

Funding Source: --~N_/ A'-'-----

C ,.,_\l ""+- n .u, 11 It(' 
l)Didyoureceivetransportationserviceon ~i""( 4 ~\rd!,. ? ,B.I Yes or D No 

c l}..l(t.(',~,1 1 I', -\'i-,1., ~osr '• ·h .. \ 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or :E{' No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

pf No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

Js!' Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _ _ _ __ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~ No. lfno, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

\ 0 ~ 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by \/ a \ o, " ~,.., P.:i t \ o for 
use in publications.) ']:_ Q...y,r,. 1-. °' P {) ~ ..l.. , + \,. , 1 . r - \ s. ,..., 1 l ,, . " I I"-"- -t tJ f f0\/11.!t, 0-... rl a -tt.SS , .,,"\~ '-"' "-

Additional Comments: '-1 O ~ Q.t -\- o r \ t-.( 'l S J_ Y\ l ~ l -\ \l he,• 

(\ it:, rs ~ , 
I 

::tco.Ds,t ~s . S~ e d. ,J 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: M, M,A\\i~o.." 
Date of Call: o~ / o 4 / .;to.;i..1 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/ A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on O l fa_ 9 {,2 o~ 1 ? 
I i 

~ Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or )ef No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~ J-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

)q No. If no, skip to question# 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

n Medical O Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

% Nutritional - S i--.. fr ;" j 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on O i / .2 9 I ;i,o :i,. I ? 
( I 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

%,f No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

0 Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

fl ,u e._s ±h "" cloC ·hr 

or s ·,\ vtc S (\ t-V>lb us 

Page 48 

C,f(O( 
Ir-( f\ 

-&'I I e 6- \L :tr Msp 2cx °'-±:• oo t ') o+6c 

or s bo fr 11, J ) \; l e, S e. f\ ; or-

\o C 9:--± 1 Q OS , 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: 1¥.., fl\"'\\,~~" 
Date of Call: 0;2. / o ., /.2 0.1,\ 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 

Funding Source: -------"-N-"-/ A'----

ft.w W1t-~S t-30 

I) Did you receive transportation service on '\.., a\/ 14: /,2 o ;,i 1 ? 
i 

~ Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or~ No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week ,l8J' Other D 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 
L ¼h.tt"\ MLd t.t\ 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

ft'J No. If no, skip to question# 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transpo,tation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

Js1' Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

~ Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on "'0 t / 14 / .;o 1 , ? 
i ) 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

J?I" No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of l to l O ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

I o \ 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 

use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 

s c,\.-.. o l v, \ tCS 0-..r~ \Jq,.(1 

k~ O'\flYq J 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: M., fl\1A.\l 1jt.l\ 
Date of Call: 0).. I o 'K / .l 0.2.1 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 

Funding Source: -------'-N--'-/ A'-'-----

l) Did you receive transportation service on 0..2./ 04: l-1p ... 1 ? 
1 I 

}( Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or Jx( No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ..M'J.-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

$[ No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

E Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

.Ef Nutritional - &r0 cu-·, t..S 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on 0.2../ ~4 / ..2,0.2-1 ? 
I , 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

JQ No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to l O (10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

9 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _____ ____ for 

use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: Vl /\t-\ \,~~I\ 
Date of Call: 0..2. / o ~ / ;i.o>, 

County: Marion 
Funding Source: N/ A 

l) Did you receive transportation service on 0.2 J o 1 I .2 o.). \ ? ~ Yes or O No 
I I 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? 0 Yes or~ No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ..!11-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 
- i.., ~ .. ...,._~-t i "'t.5 E n,1 o +-\.<...- 'vi t.t-~ 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

0 Yes 

'A No. If no, skip to question # 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds D Destination outside service area 

D Other _____ _ 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

D Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

0 Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

~ Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on 0.2. / o I l,.-.2;0.:i...1 ? 
I I 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

~ No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

0 Accessibility 

0 Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

lo+! 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _________ for 

use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: Sbo ~ '1 C\. \I( 'b vi 
Date of Call: \ / l<( / 2 \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

I) Did you receive transportation service on t I 1 \ :i.1 ? Gf vesor D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~o 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain tran~rtation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other ~1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Jes 
~ No. If no, skip to question# 4 

A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do Yo/normally use the service for? 

9 Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on I\ I \ 11 ? 

D )Ys. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

GYNo. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of I to IO ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by _____ ___ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: ¾~\t\ \u kb'1 
Date of Call: I / I~ / 11 ' 

County: ___ M_a_ri_o_n ______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

I) Did you receive transportation service on J I IS f 21 ? fit'ves or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or ~No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain tra9sportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other Q 1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

G{ No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do yoy normally use the service for? 

lJ' Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on \ \ I!>" I 1 I ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

efNo. Ifno, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
10 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: SY)cut¾\~ \r ~ 
Date of Call: I / 22 / 1 \ \ 

County: ___ M_a_ri_on _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on \ \ \ C\ \ 1\ ? [;ryes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or 6('No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

0 Daily 7 Days/Week D Other D 1-2 Times/Week ~-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

l1No. If no, skip to question# 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question # 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

~ Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on \ \ \ C\ \ 'l \ ? 

D Yes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

r;(No. If no, skip to question# 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 
\0 

8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by for --------
use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 



RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY 

Staff making call: St'A'lCt.~\~ \'(bl-\ 
Date of Call: \ / 'l l/ 'l \ 1 

County: ____ M_a_r_io_n _______ _ 
Funding Source: ___ N_/A ___ _ 

1) Did you receive transportation service on ~Yes or D No 

2) Where you charged an amount in addition to the co-payment? D Yes or @ No 

If so, how much? 

3) How often do you normally obtain transportation? 

D Daily 7 Days/Week D Other if1-2 Times/Week D 3-5Times/Week 

4) Have you ever been denied transportation services? 

D Yes 

0 No. If no, skip to question # 4 
A. How many times in the last 6 months have you been refused transportation services? 

D None D 3-5 Times 

D 1-2 Times D 6-10 Times 
If none, skip to question# 4. 

B. What was the reason given for refusing you transportation services? 

D Ineligible D Space not available 

D Lack of funds 

D Other ------

D Destination outside service area 

5) What do you normally use the service for? 

g Medical D Education/Training/Day Care 

D Employment D Life-Sustaining/Other 

D Nutritional 

6) Did you have a problem with your trip on _____ ? 

Dyes. If yes, please state or choose problem from below 

li No. If no, skip to question # 6 

Page 47 

What type of problem did you have with your trip? 

D Advance notice D Cost 

D Pick up times not convenient 

D Assistance 

D Service Area Limits 

D Late pick up-specify time of wait 

D Accessibility 

D Late return pick up - length of wait 



D Drivers - specify 

D Vehicle condition 

D Reservations - specify length of wait 

D Other 

7) On a scale of 1 to 10 ( 10 being most satisfied) rate the transportation you have been receiving. 

lO 
8) What does transportation mean to you? (Permission granted by ________ for 

use in publications.) 

Additional Comments: 

Page 48 





Contractor Survey 

Marion County 
-----

Advocacy Resources Center 

Contractor name (optional) 

1. Do the riders/beneficiaries call your facility directly to cancel a trip? 

D Yes 0 No 

2. Do the riders/beneficiaries call your facility directly to issue a complaint? 

D Yes 0 No 

3. Do you have a toll-free phone number for a rider/beneficiary to issue commendations and/or 
complaints posted on the interior of all vehicles that are used to transport TD riders? 

D Yes ~ No 

If yes, is the phone number posted the CTC's? 

D Yes 0 No 

4. Are the invoices you send to the CTC paid in a timely manner? 

• Yes O No N/A 

5. Does the CTC give your facility adequate time to report statistics? 

• Yes • No NIA 

6. Have you experienced any problems with the CTC? 

D Yes 0 No 

If yes, what type of problems? 

Comments: 

We have an agreement with MT for them to utilize our fleet of buses during an 
emergency situation if needed, to transport riders. 

Page 49 



Page 52

Level of Cost 
Worksheet 1 

Insert Cost page from the AOR.



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Labor 
Fringe Benefits 
Services 
Materials & Supplies Consumed 
Utilities 
Casualty & Liability 
Taxes 
Miscellaneous 
Interest 
Leases & Rentals 
Capital Purchases 
Contributed Services 
Allocated Indirect Expenses 

. ~,reOJ; __ 

Transportation Network Companies {TNC) 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

ere Expense Sources 

CTC Status: Submitted 

CTD Status: Under Review 

$1,532,431 $205,352 $1,737,783 
$443,602 $ 37,198 $480,800 
$257,859 $0 S 257,859 
$378,170 $78,666 $456,836 

$32,428 $12,477 $44,905 
$ 144,65S $33,471 $178,126 

$ 854 $0 $ 854 
$17,186 $0 $17,186 

$ 994 $0 $ 994 
$10,621 $0 $10,621 

S 389,179 $58,930 S 448,109 
$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 

.····•:: . •re 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Previous Reporting Period 
CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Cont.ractors 
Operators 

$1,532,769 $168,211 $1,700,980 
$424,742 $34,418 $459,160 
$289,071 so $289,071 
$421,427 $ 91.402 $512,829 
$29,813 $6,654 $36,467 
$88,767 $27,960 $116,727 

$ 782 $0 $ 782 
$13,450 $0 $13,450 

$SO<l $0 $504 
$14,683 $0 $14,683 

$0 $50,000 $50,000 
$0 $0 so 

$328,059 $0 $328,059 

$0 N/A $0 
so N/A $0 

$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
so N/A $0 

Page 16 of 19 



Page 53

Level of Competition 
Worksheet 2 

1. Inventory of Transportation Operators in the Service Area

Column A
Operators 
Available

Column B
Operators 

Contracted in the 
System.

Column C
Include Trips

Column D
% of all Trips

Private Non-Profit

Private For-Profit

Government

Public Transit 
Agency
Total

2. How many of the operators are coordination contractors?

3. Of the operators included in the local coordinated system, how many have the capability
of expanding capacity?

Does the CTC have the ability to expand?

4. Indicate the date the latest transportation operator was brought into the system.

5. Does the CTC have a competitive procurement process?

6. In the past five (5) years, how many times have the following methods been used in
selection of the transportation operators?

Low bid Requests for proposals
Requests for qualifications Requests for interested parties
Negotiation only

Which of the methods listed on the previous page was used to select the current 
operators?

3

3

0

N/A

Yes

N/A

Yes

None

N/A

Xt-----+-1 1----------11 t-----+-1 1---



Page 54

7. Which of the following items are incorporated in the review and selection of
transportation operators for inclusion in the coordinated system?

Capabilities of operator Scope of Work
Age of company Safety Program
Previous experience Capacity
Management Training Program
Qualifications of staff Insurance
Resources Accident History
Economies of Scale Quality
Contract Monitoring Community Knowledge
Reporting Capabilities Cost of the Contracting Process
Financial Strength Price
Performance Bond Distribution of Costs
Responsiveness to Solicitation Other: (list)

8. If a competitive bid or request for proposals has been used to select the transportation
operators, to how many potential operators was the request distributed in the most
recently completed process?

How many responded?

The request for bids/proposals was distributed:

Locally Statewide Nationally

9. Has the CTC reviewed the possibilities of competitively contracting any services other
than transportation provision (such as fuel, maintenance, etc…)?

None

N/A

N/A N/A N/A

Yes

X



Page 55

Level of Availability (Coordination) 
Worksheet 3 

Planning – What are the coordinated plans for transporting the TD population? 

Public Information – How is public information distributed about transportation services in 
the community? 

Certification – How are individual certifications and registrations coordinated for local TD 
transportation services? 

Eligibility Records – What system is used to coordinate which individuals are eligible for 
special transportation services in the community? 

Plans are coordinated between Marion Transit Services and the LCB.

Marion Senior Services has an outreach division that distributes brochures, and ads. The website, web
links and bus wraps with decals that provide MT's name and phone number are utilized.

Certification is given to older adults, persons with disabilities, disadvantaged residents with priority given
to those who do not own or drive a vehicle and who do not have family or friends to assist them.

The criteria is based on where the rider resides, there is also a vetting process that considers physical
ability, age, medical conditions, and income level.



Page 56

Call Intake – To what extent is transportation coordinated to ensure that a user can reach a 
Reservationist on the first call? 

Reservations – What is the reservation process?  How is the duplication of a reservation 
prevented? 

Trip Allocation – How is the allocation of trip requests to providers coordinated? 

Scheduling – How is the trip assignment to vehicles coordinated? 

There is an automated system that answers and places them in a waiting pattern until one of the
reservationists is available. There are three (3) reservationists taking calls at any given time.

Reservationist utilizes a system (RouteMatch) that confirms the customer is an existing rider, schedules
the trip in the system and triggers an alert should there be a duplication. If it is a new customer it is
determined what funding will be utilized and proper scheduling procedure is followed.

N/A

 A trip scheduler assigns by geographic location utilizing RouteMatch.



Page 57

Transport – How are the actual transportation services and modes of transportation 
coordinated? 

Dispatching – How is the real time communication and direction of drivers coordinated? 

General Service Monitoring – How is the overseeing of transportation operators 
coordinated? 

Daily Service Monitoring – How are real-time resolutions to trip problems coordinated?

The RouteMatch system allocates trips according to trip type and time of day.

Drivers are given a manifest with a list of scheduled riders in the morning. They maintain communication
and results throughout the day with the RouteMatch system on tablets and two-way communication as
needed.

The CTC oversees the managers and the managers oversee the operators.

Dispatchers utilize RouteMatch system to identify nearby drivers available to lend assistance. Drivers
have two-way communication systems on the buses and dispatch is in contact with them at any time.



Page 58

Trip Reconciliation – How is the confirmation of official trips coordinated? 

Billing – How is the process for requesting and processing fares, payments, and reimbursements 
coordinated? 

Reporting – How is operating information reported, compiled, and examined? 

Cost Resources – How are costs shared between the coordinator and the operators (s) in order 
to reduce the overall costs of the coordinated program? 

A trip manager confirms all trips daily and verifies that the information on the manifest is accurate.

All payment methods are coordinated by the trips manager. The trips manager coordinates with the rider
to ensure they are aware of their financial obligation pertaining to their upcoming trip.

The RouteMatch system maintains all data required. Data is compiled according to CTD guidelines and
submitted based on deadlines.

N/A Operators are not utilized.



Page 59

Information Resources – How is information shared with other organizations to ensure 
smooth service provision and increased service provision? 

Overall – What type of formal agreement does the CTC have with organizations, which provide 
transportation in the community? 

The outreach program, website, brochures distributed to local merchants, neighborhoods and through the
mail, in-person presentations. There is continuous communication and coordination with SunTran for
client vetting and route optimization.

N/A



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Landstreet RD 

Orlando, Fl 32824 

RE: AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION 

To: District Five 

This letter provides certification of the current agency contacts: 

• Ms. Jennifer Martinez, Executive Director- imartinez@marionseniorservices.org 

• Mr. Tom Wilder, Transportation Director- twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

• Ms. Rhonda Blaney, Finance Director - rblaney@marionseniorservices.org 
• Mr. Herman Schulz, Transit Manager- hschulz@marionseniorservices.org 

• Ms. Karen Williams, Trips Manager- kwilliams(@marionseniorservices.org 

• Mr. Ken McKelvy, Transit Manager- kmckelvy@lmarionseniorservices.org 

Sincerely, 

Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



l'l l_" K •:(·,.- l .. ! 

•~:!)'. "Ck '~r..1 t~ 

October 8_, 2018 

Tom Vl/ilder, Transportation Director 

Marion Senior Services 

1101 svv 20th Court 

Ocala, FL 34471 

_\ i ! i-: ::: ;· F'i\ 

: ~:·!. HF !.'.~.it 

RE: Compliance Notice for '.:he Marion Senior Services 2018 Triennial Review 

Dear Mr. Wilder: 

This letter is "to confirm that our site visit for the 2018 Marion Senior Services Triennial · Review on July 9i 
2018 was satisfactory and we have found your agency to comply with the Florida Department of 

Transportation1s (FOOT) regulations for providing public transportation services and for receiving federal 
funding under 49 U.S.C. § 5310, § 5311 .. and § 5339. A summary of review findings is provided as an 

appendix to this Compliance Notice. Your agency's response was received by the FOOT reviewer via the 

Corrective Action Plan (CAP) on September 14, 2018. 

Your cooperation during the entire process was g;eatly appreciated and we look forward to ~Norking 

with _you in the future to provide safe and efficient transportation for the resident s of Marion County. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me 

direct1y at (407) 482-7860, t' -·.· .. _: _ _ -~·.:~. \·.<.t ·~ . .. _ -· __ : . .- .. ·" . or l(ayla co·stello (407) 482-7887, 

Sincereiy, 

Diane Poitras 
Transit Programs Administrator 

FOOT District Five 

Attachment 1-Triennial Revie\v CAP Matrix 

DP/kc 

CE I IED TO B T U 
E.X C 1 -·op ' O OP. IGI 



COMPLAINT & COMPLIMENTS PROCEDURE 

1.0 Purpose 

1.1 This document spells out the proper procedure for handling Complaints or Compliments for 

Marion Transit. Because we provide a community service, the agency is subject to receiving 

complaints and/or compliments regarding our service, employees or both. 

Marion Transit strives to provide excellent service to our clients/customers. 

Customers have the right to: 

• File complaints without fear of retaliation; 

• Prompt investigations and effective resolutions; and 

• Current and complete program information. 

Customers are responsible for: 

• Filing complaints in a timely manner (state local time frame), and 

• Providing CTC with pertinent information. 

Determination of complaint: 

• Title VI: Discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

• ADA: Discrimination of qualified disabled individual, solely by reason of such disability, 

be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to 

discrimination in programs, services or activities sponsored by a public entity. 

Time Frame for complaints: 

• Title VI: No later than 180 days from the date of the alleged discrimination. 

• ADA: No later than 60 days from the date of the alleged discrimination. 

• Record retention of complaints filed is 5 years. 

Note: Title VI/ ADA Complaint form is available on Marion Transit webpage. 

2.0 Roles Responsibilities 

2.1 Supervisors/Managers - responsible for ensuring that complaints are fully investigated in a 

timely manner. Proposed actions for improvement are documented and if warranted 

disciplinary action is taken. Compliments are also documented and discussed with the 

employee. 

2.2 Drivers/Employees - responsible for providing a service to our customers that meet or 

exceed expectations. Notify their respective supervisor as soon as practical of any potential 

Compliment & Complaint Procedure I Marion Transit Rev.10/16 



Page2 COMPLAINT & COMPLIMENTS PROCEDURE CONTINUED 

situation{s) that may cause someone to initiate a complaint against the agency and/or 

employee. 

3.0 Procedures 

Any Marion Transit employee can receive a compliment or complaint from a citizen. When a 

compliment or complaint is being made the employee receiving the information is required to 

document with as much information including; who, what, when, where, how, and why. Forms 

are available to document both types of incidents and may be accessed by contacting the 

Transit Office Assistant. 

Once the incident is documented, it should be forwarded to the respective supervisor/manager 

for further investigation. The supervisor/manager will make the Transportation Director aware 

of the complaint or compliment and forward the report{s) once the investigation is completed. 

In the case of a complaint, the supervisor/manager will propose actions to remedy the 

situation. Both the supervisor/manager and Transportation Director will determine outcomes. 

Once a complaint or compliment is completed, copies of the report will be placed in the 

respective Marion Transit employee folder and/or Master Index Folder. The person making the 

complaint should be notified of the outcome if warranted. 

Complaints that may warrant severe disciplinary action will be brought to the attention of the 

Executive Director and Human Resources. 

All complaints and/or compliments should be kept in a common index file for easy access by 

Month/Year. 

Note: Copies of forms are attached. 

+++END+++ 

Compliment & Complaint Procedure I Marion Transit Rev.10/16 



vJ Marion 
, Senior Services 

MEALS • TRANSIT • IN-HOME SUPPORT 

Complaint Report 
MARION TRANSIT 

I 

Date: 

Bus # & Driver: 

Written By: 

Complaint made by: Address/ Phone: 

Complaint Details: {Who, What , When, Where, How, Why) 

Proposed Action Purposes 

Supervisor Name & Signature: _________ _ 

Director Comments: 

Signature & Date: 

Complaint Report I Rev. Aug 2016 



fllrron ROUTING# 

Senior Services 
MEALS e TRANSIT o IN-HOME SUPPORT 

Complaint Report 

Date: 9/8/2020 @ 904 AM 

Bus # & Driver: IN GENERAL 

Written By: Cyndi 

Gem,limem made by: Lynn Ennis 

Complaint Details: 

Address/ Phone: 407-760-7902 

,/ 

She said that eve ry time a bus comes in the development to pick up the lady across the street at 7318 Cherry Pass {Carol 
Guinn} she said that the bus blocks her driveway and she has to take her kid to school and her to work. She said that she can1 t 
be blocking the street. She said that the bus needs to see if they can pull into the driveway, instead of blocking her. 

Su,pervi~orComments: I' :sfok'£ ~/ /Yls~ E/1/l/ .. s--· .. A-f'c, i c9/2.eo/ ,f:.o .. ,.,.. ~rfl/ec-rp 

b, 0 c lC,,. J' h.e.r- d'r ;,,✓e WA}'· W/ II Iv -f c LI E/t// !V a, -f,e ,--f-~ ,. 11 a r 6 /c c::/4{ 

/1 e /'j J., J:; ~ l"..r· d' t' /v e w 4 y A c r o ..$~ .s + r c />'1 /Yl.s .. G-u )frl n s· d r h --e wA)-i 

Supervisor Name &t Signature: k E /f/ ./JJ <-/(e. /.,, >:: ?~ ,/11 ,~- · 
t 

Director Cornments: 

Director Signature & Date: <Cd r(1f i C, 

Compliment Report I Rev. March 2019 



MARION TRANSIT 
SUPERVISOR INCIDENT ANALYSIS REPORT 

(Attach to Incident Report) 

Incident Description - Complaint 

Employee Involved - General Complaint Bus# NIA 

Details determined by investigation/review - Caller Lynn Ennis called to advise our bus 
blocks her driveway when picking up a client at 7318 Cherry Pass. She is asking that we 
not block her driveway, because she takes her kid to school and herself to work. 

Corrective Action(s) YES or NO 
(If yes, corrective action completed - Date Completed) 
Supervisor spoke with Ms. Ennis. Apologized for drivers blocking her driveway. 

Changes (if any) to prevent future incidents of this type -
All drivers will 
Notes added to client file advising drivers not to block Ms. Ennis driveway. 

Supervisor Date 
o/ - 8'-2/J 

Director 

Mission - "ls to provide public transportation that offers riders a Jiigh-quality safe, reliable, a11d efficie11t 
paratra11sit experie11ce". 



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Landstreet RD 

Orlando, FL 32824 

RE: Section 49 Code of Federal Regulations, part 21 and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 

Circular 4702. 

To: District Five 

This letter provides certification that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit has not made 
any changes to the Title VI Plan implemented on July 1, 2016. As of December 31, 2020, Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit does not have any Title VI related investigations, complaints or 
lawsuits to report to the Department. Below is a list of all public notices located throughout our facility 
and the active URL where our public notice is located. 

1. Front Lobby 
2. Transportation Bay 
3. All Buses 
4. http://www.marionseniorservices.org/me/marion-senior-services/transit-services-

12864.html?navld=1382 

Sincerely, 

~&~ 
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



lo "0da epa ,.~,nen ,,. o Tran or :a ·0on 
RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 

August 7, 2018 

Tom Wilder 

Marion Senior Services 

1101 SW 20th Court 

Ocala, FL 34471 

133 S. Semoran Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32807 

MIKE DEW 
SECRETARY 

Re: Marion Senior Services Title VI Plan Review - Letter of Concurrence 

Dear Mr. Wilder, 

The Department has completed a review of the Marion Senior Services Title VI Plan adopted May 2016, 

amended June 2018. We find the Title VI Plan to be in compliance with Section 49 Code of Federal 

Regulations, part 21 and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular 4702.18 as well as the 

Department's Title VI Plan Guidance. Therefore, the Department is in concurrence with the Marion 

Senior Services Title VI Plan. 

We appreciate the opportunity to review the document and ensure compliance with the federal and 

state requirements. Please include a copy of this letter in the appendices of your agency's Title VI Plan as 

outlined in the Title VI requirements. The Department also recommends proper documentation of the 

receipt of concurrence letter in the plan's activity log. 

Sincerely, 

1xfJ,u:v ~d Y0 

Diane Poitras 

Transit Programs Administrator 

District 5 

DP/kc 

www.frlot.gov 

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE & 
EXACT COPY OF ORIGINAL 

---~:::;Q~ ~ 



MARION TRANSIT 

REASONABLE MODIFICATION POLICY 

The Department of Transportation has revised its rules under the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

It now specifically provides that transportation agencies are required to make reasonable 

modifications to policies, practices and procedures to avoid discrimination and ensure that their 

programs are accessible to individuals with disabilities. 

Marion Transit is committed to providing safe, reliable, efficient, and accessible service to all its 

customers. To ensure equality and fairness, Marion Transit will make reasonable modifications 

to policies and procedures to ensure that individuals with disabilities have equal access to all 

services. 

Exceptions would include modifications that: 

• Cause a direct threat to the health and/or safety of others; 

• Result in a fundamental alteration of the nature of the service; 

• Are not necessary in order for the individual with a disability to fully utilize Marion 

Transit. 

A request for modification of policy or procedures to participate with Marion Transit program or 

service should contact: 

Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 

352-620-3071 or twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



Reasonable Modification Request Determination 

For each reasonable modification request, consider each of the questions below. If the request 

does not provide enough specific information related to a question, consider what additional 

information is needed and how it would impact your answer to the question. Once each question 

has been considered, indicate what action you would take related to the request. If the decision 

would vary based on other factors/information, note the assumptions you made in making your 

decision. 

o Does the person making the request have a disability? Circle: Yes or No 

What change in policy is being requested? _______________ _ 

o Because of the person's disability, is the requested change needed to fully benefit from 

the transportation service? _____________________ _ 

o Would granting the request create a direct threat to the health or safety of others? ___ _ 

o Would granting the request fundamentally change the nature of the transportation service? _ 

Determination -

o Grant the request 

o Deny the request 

If denied, please explain reason: _______________________ _ 

✓ Date and method the requestor was notified of decision: _____________ _ 

Additional comments: ___________________________ _ 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



MARIONTRANSIT 

American with Disabilities Act 

Transportation-Related ADA Policies and Procedures 

Marion Transit is committed to complying with all applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, as amended (ADA), and applicable state and local laws and maintains liability 
coverage for required services to individuals with disabilities. It is Marion Transit's policy not to 
discriminate against any participant or employee regarding any terms or conditions of their 
participation with programs at Marion Senior Services, Inc. and access to services provided 
within, including transportation, on the basis of such individual's disability. 

Consistent with this policy of non-discrimination, Marion Transit, will provide reasonable 
accommodations to an individual with a disability, as defined in the ADA or applicable law, who 
has made Marion Transit aware of his or her disability at intake, unless doing so would cause 
an undue hardship to the agency. 

The agency also wishes to participate in a timely, good faith, interactive process with a 
disabled participant to determine effective reasonable accommodations, if any, which can be 
made in response to a request for accommodations. Requests should be made to the 
Transportation Director. By working together in good faith, the Agency hopes to implement 
any reasonable accommodations that are appropriate and consistent with its legal 
obligations. 

Any participant who has questions regarding this policy or believes that he or she has been 
discriminated against based on a disability should notify the Transportation Director or Human 
Services Director. All such inquiries or complaints will be treated as confidential to the greatest 
extent possible and will only be disclosed on a need-to-know basis. 

Mission: 11/s to provide Public Transportation that offers riders o high-quality safe, reliable, and efficient parotransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

Terms Used in This Policy 

As used in this ADA policy, the following terms have the indicated meaning: 

• Disability: A physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more 
major life activities of the individual, a record of such an impairment, or being 
regarded as having such an impairment. 

• Major life activities: Term includes caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, 
seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, walking, standing, lifting, bending, speaking, 
breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking, communicating and working. 

• Substantially limiting: Jn accordance with the ADA final regulations} the determination 
of whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity requires an 
individualized assessment, and an impairment that is episodic or in remission may also 
meet the definition of disability if it would substantially limit a major life activity when 
active. Some examples of these types of impairments may include epilepsy, 
hypertension., asthma, diabetes, major depressive disorder, bipolar disorder and 
schizophrenia. An impairment, such as cancer that is in remission but that may possibly 
return in a substantially limiting form, is also considered a disability under EEOC final 
ADA regulations. 

• Reasonable accommodation: Includes any changes or adjustments to the human 
services transportation program and may include making existing transportation 
services readily accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities. 

• Undue hardship: An action requiring significant difficulty or expense by Marion 
Transit in determining whether an accommodation would impose an undue 
hardship on Marion Transit factors to be considered include: 

o The nature and cost of the accommodation. 

o The overall financial resources of the facility or facilities involved in the 
provision of the reasonable accommodation, the number of persons affected, 
the effect on expenses and resources, or the impact of such accommodation on 
the operation of the facility. 

o The type of operations of the agency, including its composition, structure and 

functions. 

Right to Use Marion Transit Transportation Services 

Transportation services will not be denied to any participant with a disability, if the individual 
is capable of using the service and abides by Marion Transit rider rules (see below). 

Marion Transit further does not require an individual with a disability to use designated priority 
seats, if the individual does not choose to use these seats. 

Marion Transit does not require that an individual with a disability be accompanied by an 
attendant. 

Miss;on: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high-quality sofe1 reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

Rules for Rider Conduct 

Marion Transit may refuse service to any individual who engages in violent, seriously 

disruptive, or illegal conduct, or represents a direct threat to the health or safety of others. 

The definition of "direct threat" is intended to be interpreted consistently with the 

parallel definition in the Department of Justice regulations. That is, CFR, Title 49, Part 

37 does not require a public entity to permit an individual to participate in or benefit 

from the services, programs, or activities of that public entity when that individual 

poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others. In determining whether an 

individual poses a direct threat to the health or safety of others, a public entity must 

make an individualized assessment, based on reasonable judgment that relies on 

current medical knowledge or on the best available objective evidence, to ascertain: 

the nature, duration, and severity of the risk, the probability that the potential injury 

will actually occur, and whether reasonable modifications of policies, practices, or 

procedures or the provision of auxiliary aids or services will mitigate the risk. 

Marion Transit strictly prohibits the use of alcohol and/or drugs, and/or the possession of a 

firearm/weapon by any participant while on board a vehicle. The use of drugs and/or alcohol or 

the possession of a firearm/weapon will result in immediate discharge. 

Marion Transit Drivers will make reasonable attempts resolve issues with riders. If service is 
denied, the Driver will document the incident or incidents leading to the service denial on the 

incident Report {see Exhibit A), substantiating how such an incident rises to the level of 

seriously disruptive behavior or a direct threat. 

Boarding and Securement: Policies and Procedures for Wheelchair-Bound Participants 

It is the policy of Marion Transit to comply with all the legal requirements of Federal and State 

laws and regulations as they pertain to individuals with disabilities. Marion Transit transit 

program provides quality transportation services without discrimination to all persons, 

including individuals with disabilities. Service is provided in a manner that meets the following 

goals: 

1. Provide safe, accessible and dignified services to all persons. 

2. Expedite the safe and efficient boarding, securing, transporting and alighting of all 

passengers, regardless of mobility status. 

3. Accommodate the wide range of mobility aids within the confines of available 

vehicles and standard equipment. 

4. Minimize potential damage to mobility aids and transit system equipment in 

the process. 

Mission: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high-quality safe, reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

Marion Transif s transit program has the capacity to carry a wheelchair and occupant. A 
wheelchair is defined as a mobility aid belonging to any class of three or four-wheeled devices 
used by individuals with mobility impairments, whether operated manually or powered. A 
"common wheelchair" does not exceed 30 inches in width and 48 inches in length measured 
two inches above the ground and does not weight more than 800 or 1000 pounds when 
occupied based on the capacity of the bus lift. 

Marion Transit does not allow Segway personal transportation devices onto transportation 
vehicles, nor does the agency allow such devices in its offices. 

Boarding: Drivers and scheduling practices will provide adequate time for a passenger with a 
disability to board and/or disembark the vehicle. It is the responsibility of the driver to 
determine the safest location for passenger boarding based on conditions and individual needs 
upon arrival at the pick-up site. The passenger will maneuver the mobility aid to the vehicle. 
Only a properly trained transit employee can operate the lift, secure the wheelchair on the lift 
and in the securement station. 

A person with a disability who is not using a wheelchair or other seated mobility aid may use 
the lift to board or alight the vehicle upon request. 

Drivers will make themselves available for assistance to persons with disabilities and will assist 
upon request of the passenger. Drivers will leave their seat to assist a passenger with using the 
vehicle ramp, lift and/or securement systems. Drivers will use the accessibility-related 
equipment and features on their vehicles. 

Securement: Securement of the "common wheelchair1
' class of mobility device is the 

responsibility of the driver and drivers will be trained in the proper operation of all securement 
equipment based on manufacturer specifications. Marion Transit utilizes universal tie-downs 
to secure mobility devices. 

Marion Transit shall respond to requests for reasonable modification to policies and practices 
consistent with its transportation program, unless the request would fundamentally alter the 
nature of Marion Transit's services, programs or activities. All requests for modification are to 
be in writing (any format) with the name of the individual requesting modification and other 
relevant contact information and shall be delivered to the Transportation Director. Forms are 
also available on the www.marionseniorservices.org website. 

ADA Complaint Procedures 

Marion Transit's Transportation Director and leadership staff are responsible for ADA 
grievances. The ADA Coordinator is Tom Wilder, Transportation Director as the ADA 
Coordinator's alternate is Donna Tackett, Human Resources Director to address the agency's 
compliance with ADA regulations as it relates to the transportation program and ADA 
transportation related concerns and grievances. 

Transportation related ADA concerns, grievances or complaints are required to be submitted to 
Transportation Director at 1101 SW 20th Court,. Ocala, Florida 34471 on the agency's Complaint 
Form (see Exhibit B for complete instructions on the process). This form is also available on the 

Mission: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high-quality safe, reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

agency website www.marionseniorservices.org 

Equipment for Accessible Service 

Marion Transit shall ensure that vehicle operators and other personnel are thoroughly trained 

on the operation and make use of accessibility-related equipment or features required by Part 
38 of this title and shall maintain in operative condition those features of facilities and vehicles 
that are required to make the vehicles and facilities readily accessible to and usable by 
individuals with disabilities. These features include lifts and other means of access to vehicles, 
securement devices, signage and systems to facilitate communications with persons with 
impaired vision or hearing. 

Marion Transit shall establish a system of regular and frequent maintenance checks of lifts 
sufficient to determine if they are operative (this is part of the Daily Pre/Post Trip Inspection 
conducted on every vehicle). Drivers are required to immediately report to the Transit 
Manager any failure of a lift or other accessibility feature. Accessibility features shall be 
repaired promptly if they are damaged or out of order. When an accessibility feature is out 

of order, Marion Transit shall take reasonable steps to accommodate individuals with 

disabilities who would otherwise use the feature. 

Vehicle accessibility features include: 

• Lifts and ramps 

• Mobility aid securement areas and systems 

• lighting 
• Seatbelts and/or shoulder harnesses (required to be used by all passengers) 

• Signage 
Facility features include: 

• Signage 
• Accessible paths to and within facilities 

• Ramps 

Wheelchairs and Other Mobility Devices 

Marion Transit's transit program has the capacity to carry a wheelchair and occupant. Marion 
Transit does not allow Segway personal transportation devices onto transportation vehicles, 
nor does the agency allow such devices in its Centers. 

Service Animals 

Marion Transit allows passengers to bring a service animal. When booking a trip, riders should 
advise reservations they will have a service animal riding with them. 

Effective Communications 

Marion Transit will make every accommodation to communicate with persons who have 
disabilities affecting hearing, speaking, reading, writing or comprehension, as long as the 
accommodation does not place an undue burden upon the organization. 

Mission: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high-quality safe, reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

ADA Training for Employees 

Marion Transit has designed a training program that provides complete information on 

accessibility-related equipment and accommodations required by the ADA training is 

thoroughly define in the agency1 s Transportation Operating Policies and Procedures (Exhibit 
C). Employees further acknowledge that they have received and read the agency's 

transportation-related ADA Policy as documented with Exhibit D and is include in driver 
training files. 

ADA training ensures that employees understand the importance of keeping equipment and 
accommodations in good working order and that employee provide excellent customer 
service to people with disabilities. The training program: 

• Covers all aspects of service delivery; 

• Includes regular updates as necessary on new technologies and refresher in-service 

training on serving people with disabilities; 

• Addresses both technical tasks (operating all accessibility equipment and features) and 
human relations (providing assistance to individuals with disabilities in boarding1 

alighting and securement, sensitivity & etiquette in serving persons with disabilities, 

communicating with individuals with different types of disabilities); and, 

• Vehicle mechanics (maintaining all accessibility equipment and keeping maintenance 
and repair records). 

Marion Transit's Transportation Director, reporting to the Marion Senior Services, Inc. 
Executive Director, is responsible for the oversight of the transportation program1 including its 
policies and procedures, and supervising employees to ensure they provide proper and 
consistent levels of service to individuals with disabilities. 

Description of Services and Scheduling Rides 

Transportation services are offered Monday- Friday from 5:00 a.m. to *7:00 p.m. 

transportation service requests are to be made up to 2 weeks but not less than *72 hours in 
advance of your appointment time. Transportation requests must be made by calling 

Reservations at 352-620-3072 Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

(* ADA & Dialysis riders may make special request with Reservations} 

Reasonable Modifications Requests 

Marion Transit shall respond to requests for reasonable modification to policies and practices 

consistent with its transportation program, unless the request would fundamentally alter the 
nature of Marion Transit's services, programs or activities. All requests for modification are to 
be in writing (any format) with the name of the individual requesting modification and other 

relevant contact information and shall be delivered to the Transportation Director. Forms are 
also available on the agency website www.marionseniorservices.org 

Use of Cell Phones 

Each Driver has read and signed acknowledging the use of cell phone policy which forbids use 

of cell phones while driving. 

Mission: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high-quality safe, reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". 



MARIONTRANSIT 

Ridership by Unaccompanied Minors 
Marion Transit provides transportation to unaccompanied minors as long as the minor is 

accompanied by an adult. Unaccompanied minors (ages 15 and above) are provided 

transportation services to/from school activities and/or doctors appointments with prior 

approval/permission granted by the minor's parent/guardian. 

Travel Attendants 

Marion Transit altows for participants to be accompanied by travel attendants in the event that 
it is necessary, and the vehicle is not to capacity. Prior knowledge of ridership by a participant 

traveling with an attendant is necessary to make sure the vehicle is not to capacity. 

Food and/or Beverage Consumption 

There is no consumption of food and/or beverages on Marion Transit vehicles. 

Bicycles and Strollers 

Marion Transit makes all reasonable accommodations for bicycles and strollers as appropriate. 

Oxygen and Other Health Aids 
Marion Transit does not prohibit an individual with a disability from traveling with a respirator or 

portable oxygen supply, as long as the health aid is classified as a portable oxygen concentrator 
as defined in 49 CFR, 177.870(e). 

***END*** 

Mission: "Is to provide Public Transportation that offers riders a high.quality safe, reliable, and efficient paratransit experiencen. 



MARION TRANSIT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

INCIDENT TYPE/DESCRIPTION: 

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 

DATE: TIME: 

ROUTE: BUS#: DRIVER NAME: 

PASSENGERS: 1) 2) 

4) S) 6) 

OTHER: 

INCIDENT DETAILS 

NAME: ADDRESS: 

NARRATIVE: (Who, What, When, Where, Why?} 

Driver Signature: 

Supervisor Approval: 

Comments: 

White Copy - Original 
Yellow Copy- Driver File 

Date: 

AM or PM 

3} 

7) 

General Incident Form Aug 2016 



MARJONTRANSIT 
A DIVJSION OF 

Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

Title VI Complaint Form 
Or 

ADA Complaint Form 
(Circle One) 

Consistent with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 (ADA), the Agency has designated an individual as the Title VI/ ADA Coordinator. The 
Coordinator is responsible for accepting complaints of discrimination on the basjs of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, disability, religion and family status in the provision of services, 
activities, programs, or benefits provided by the Agency. 

A Complaint shall be submitted in writing within the following time frames: 

• Title VI: No later than 180 days from the date of the alleged discrimination based on 
race, color, religion, sex or national origin. 

• ADA: No later than 60 days from the date of the alleged discrimination of a qualified 
disabled individual shall, solely by reason of such disability, be excluded from the 
participation in, be denied the benefits of or be subjected to discrimination in programs, 
services or activities sponsored by Marion Senior Services. 

Complaints shall include the name, address, and phone number of the complainant, along with 
the location, date and description of the problem. Complaints shall be processed in accordance 
with the applicable law. 

Note: Marion Senior Services, Inc. does not discriminate based on race, color, national origin, 
sex, age, disability, religion or family status in any program or service. Persons witjl questions 
about nondiscrimination or those needing special accommodations under the ADA or language 
services should contact Tom Wilder (352) 620-3071. 

Please submit this form in person at the address below, or mail this form to: 

Marion Transit Services a Division of Marion Senior Services, Inc. 
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 
1101 SW 20th Court 
Ocala, FL 344 71 

1 
Rev 10/2019 



MARIONTRANSIT 
A DIVJSIQN OF 

Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

Submit a Civil Rights Title VI/ADA Complaint: 

Section I 
Name: ------------------------------
Address: -----------------------------
Telephone (Home): ____________ Work: _________ _ 

Electronic Mail Address : ------------------------
Accessible Fonnat Requirements (Circle): 

Large Print Audio Tape TDD Other 

Section II 
Are you filling this complaint on your own behalf? [ ] Yes* [ ] No 
*If you answered "yes" to this question, go to Section III 
If not, please supply the name and relationship of the person for whom you are complaining for: 

Name ________________ Relationship ________ _ 

Please explain why you have filed for a third party: 

Please confirm that you have obtained the permission of the aggrieved party if you are filing on 
behalf of a third party. ( ] Yes [ J No 

Section III 
I believe the discrimination I experienced was based on (check all that applies): 
[ ] Race [ ] Color [ ] National Origin [ ] Gender [ ] Religion [ ] Disability [ ] Age 
[ ] Family Status 

Date of Alleged Discrimination (Month, Day, Year) 

Explain as clearly as possible what happened and why you believe you discriminated against. 
Describe all persons who were involved. Include the name and contact info1mation of the person 
(s) who discriminated against you (if known) as well as names and contact information of any 
witnesses. Please include any other infonnation that would assist us in our investigation of the 
allegations. Please also provide any other documentation that is relevant to this complaint. 

. 2 
Rev 10/2019 



MARIONTRANSIT 
A DJVTSJON OF 

Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

Section IV 
Have you filed this complaint with any other Federal, State, or local agency, or with any Federal 
or State court? 
[ ] Yes [ ] No 
If yes, check all that apply: 
[ ] Federal Agency 
[ ] Federal Court 
( ] State Court 

[ ] State Agency 
[ ] Local Agency 

Please provide information about a contact person at the agency/court where the complaint was 
filed. 

Name: ------------------------------
Title: ------------------------------
Agency: ____________________________ _ 

Address: -----------------------------

Telephone: ___________________________ _ 

Section V 
Name of the agency complaint is against: 

Contact Person: __________________________ _ 

Title: ------------------------------
Telephone Number: _________________________ _ 

You may attach any written materials or other information that you think is relevant to your 
complaint. 

Signature and date required below. 

Signature Date --------------- ----------

3 
Rev 10/2019 



MARION TRANSIT 

Substance Abuse Policy 
Zero Tolerance 

In accordance with USDOT and FT A Regulations 

MARJONTRANSIT is dedicated to providing safe, dependable, and economical transportation service to 
its patrons. MARIONTRANSIT employees are a valuable resource and it ,is our agency's goal to provide 
a safe, healthy and satisfying working environment, free of the potent ial dangers posed by a safety
sensitive employee's use of prohibited drugs or misuse of alcohol. 

This policy is established to comply with the Federal Transit Administration regulations codified as 
49 CFR Part 655, as amended and USDOT regulations codified as 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. Policy 
provisions authorized by MARIONTRANSIT are italicized and bolded throughout this policy. AU other 
policy provisions are implemented under the authority of the United States Department of 
Transportation (USDOT) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). 

This policy is approved by: Jennifer Martinez 

Tn:le of approving official: Executive Director - Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

_Signature of approving official: 

Date signed: 

Policy effective date: January 24, 2018 

Rev. Jan 2018 



MARIONTRANSIT 
Table of Contents 

1. Testing Program Background 

2. Employee Applicability 

3. USDOT /FTA Prohibited Drugs 

4. Pre-employment Drug and Alcohol Background Checks 

5. Pre-employment Testing 

6. Random Testing 

7. Reasonable Suspicion Testing 

8. Post Accident Testing 

9. Urine Specimen Coflections 

10. Refusal to Submit to USDOT/FTA Required Drug Testing 

11. Urine Specimen Analysis 

12. Role of the Medical Review Officer (MRO) 

13. Consequence for MRO Verified Positive Drug Test 

14. Split Specimen Testing 

15. Alcohol Prohibition 

16. Alcohol Testing 

17. Consequence for USDOT/FTA Alcohol Violation 

18. Refusal to Submit to USDOT/FTA Required Alcohol Testing 

19. MARIONTRANSITTesting Program Contacts 

Rev. May 2018 
eriior Seivu:es 



MARION TRANSIT 
1. Testing Program Background 

The Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 (OTETA) directed the United States 

Department of Transportation (USDOT) to promulgate regulations outlining the procedures for 

transportation workplace drug and alcohol testing. The USDOT regulations titled, "Procedures 
for Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing" are codified as 49 CFR Part 40. The 
regufations ensure uniform practices for specimen collectionss laboratory analysis, medical 

review, result reporting and the Return-to-Duty process for violating employees. The 
regulations are applicable to safety-sensitive employees in transportation workplaces 
throughout the nation (transit, railroad, aviation, commercial drivers, etc.). 

The OTETA also directed each transportation administration to craft industry-specific 
regulations that define which employees are subject to testing, the te.sting circumstances, 
policy statement re.quirements and training requirements., relevant to that industry. 
MARIONTRANsrr is required to comply with both the US DOT regulations described above, as well as 
the Federal Transit Administration regulations "Prevention of Ptohibited Drug Use and Alcohol 
Misuse in Transit Operations" which are codified as 49 CFR Part 655. 

2. Employee Applicability 
This policy and the USDOT/FTA testing program apply to all safety-sensitive MARIONTRANSIT 

employees. The policy also applies to volunteers who are required to hold a Commercial Drivers 
license (CDL) and volunteers that receive remuneration in excess of actual expenses accrued 
while carrying out assigned duties. Adherence to this policy and the USDOT/FTA testing 
program is a condition of employment in a safety-sensitive position with MARIONTRANSIT. All 
employees of MARIONTRANSIT who perform, or could be called upon to perform, any of the 
following duties are defined as safety-sensitive employees: 

1. Operate a public transportation vehicle, while in or out of service 
2. Control the movement of a public transportation vehide 

The MARtoNTRANS1r positions classified as safety-sensitive include: 

• Transportation Director 

• Transit Manager 

• Transportation Trip Manager 

• Transit Assistant 

• Transportation Office Assistant 

• Transportation Accounting Clerk 

• Transportation Dispatchers 

• Transportation Reservation Clerks 

• Transportation Scheduler 
• Transit Drivers 

Rev. May 2018 en1or·services 



MARIONTRANSIT 
3. USDOT/FTA Prohibited Drug Classes 

• Amphetamines 

• Cocaine 
• Marijuana 

• Opioids 

• Phencyclidine (PCP) 

4. Pre-employment Drug and Alcohol Background Checks 
In accordance with 49 CFR Part 40.25, MARIONTRANSIT must make and document good faith 
efforts to perform drug and alcohol background checks for all applicants applying for a safety
sensitive position and all current employees applying for transfer into a safety-sensitive 
position. Testing information will be requested from each of the applicant's previous DOT 
covered employers during the two years prior to the date of application. MARIONTRANSIT must 
obtain the applicant's written consent for the release of their drug and alcohol testing 
information from their previous DOT covered employers to MARIONTRANSIT. Applicants refusing 
to provide written consent are prohibited from performing safety-sensitive functions for 
MARION TRANSIT. 

Safety-sensitive applicants who have previously violated the USDOT testing program must 
provide documentation that they have successfully completed the USDOT's Return-to-Duty 
process with a DOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professional (SAP). FaHure to provide 
satisfactory documentation will exclude the applicant from being hired or transferred into a 
safety-sensitive position with MARIONTRANSJT. 

5. Pre-Employment Testing 
Alf applicants for safety-sensitive positions shall undergo a pre-employment urine drug test. 
MARIONTRANSIT must receive an MRO-verified negative drug test result prior to the applicant's 
first performance of any safety sensitive function, including beh1nd-the-wheel training. 

If on applicant's pre-employment urine drug test result is verified as positive, the applicant 
will be excluded from consideration for employment in a safety-sensitive position with 
MARJONTRANSIT. The applicant will be provided a list of USDOT-qualified Substance Abuse 
Professionals. 

An employee returning from an extended leave period of 90 consecutive days or more, and 
whose name was also removed from the random testing po,ol for 90 days or more, must submit 
to a pre-employment urine drug test. MARIONTRANSIT must be in receipt of a negative drug test 
resuft prior to the employee resuming any safety-sensitive function. 

6. Random Testing 
Safety-sensitive employees will be subject to random, unannounced testing. MARIONTRANSIT 

will perform random testing in a manner that meets or exceeds the FT A minimum annual testing 
requirements, as amended. The selection of employees for random testing will be ma.de using 
a scientifically valid method. AU safety-sensitive employees will have an equal chance of being 
selected each time a random draw is performed. Random alcohol tests will be conducted just 

Rev. May 2018 



7. 

8. 

MARIONTRANSIT 
before, during or just after the employee's performance of a safety-sensitive function. Random 
drug tests may be conducted anytime an employee is on duty, on call for duty or on standby for 
duty. 

Once an employee is notified that they have been selected for a random test, they must 
proceed immediately to the testing location. Failure to proceed immediately may be deemed 
a refusal to test. 

Reasonable Suspicion Testing 
All safety-sensitive employees must submit to reasonable suspicion drug and/or alcohol testing 
when a supervisor or company official trained in detecting signs and symptoms of drug use and 
alcohol misuse has made specific, contemporaneous, articulable observations concerning an 
employee's appearance, speech, behavior and/or body odor. Reasonable suspicion testing for 
alcohol misuse will occur when observations are made just before, during, or just after the 
employee's performance of a safety-sensitive function. Reasonable suspicion testing for 
prohibited drugs may be conducted anytime an employee is on duty or on standby for duty and 
a trained supervisor has made the observations. 

Post-Accident Testing 
Fatal Accidents: Safety-sensitive employees must submit to post-accident drug and alcohol 
testing following an acci.dent involving a public transportation vehicle that results in the loss of 
human life. In addition to a surviving operator of the vehicle, any other surviving, safety
sensitive employee whose performance could have contributed to the accident must also be 
tested. 

Non-Fatal Accidents: All safety-sensitive employees whose actions cannot be completely 
discounted as a contributing factor must submit to post-accident drug and alcohol testing when 
a non-fatal accident meets one or more of the following thresholds: 

1. An individual suffers bodily injury and immediately rec,eives medical treatment away 
from the scene 

2. One or more vehicles incurs disabling damage that requires the vehicle(s) to be towed 
away from the accident scene 

3. If the public transportation vehicle is a rail car, trolley car, trolley bus or vessel and has 
been removed from service. 

MARIONTRANSIT officials will use the best information available at the scene, to determine if a 

safety-sensitive employee's performance can be completely discounted as a contributing factor 
to the accident. 

Post-accident drug and alcohol tests will be conducted as soon as practicable following the 

accident. Any safety-sensitive employee involved in an accident must refrain from alcohol use 
for eight (8) hours following the accident or until the emptoyee undergoes a post-accident 
alcohol test. Any safety-sensitive employee who leaves the scene of the accident without a 
justifiable reason or explanation prior to submitting to drug and alcohol testing will be deemed 

Rev. May 2018 
entoi Services 

Mlt"'- L1f • -.,,~ ·.A.W.-~l"'A" • l ~ H 6Hlt Suli'l•O.,.,.,. 



MARIONTRANSIT 
to have refused the test. However, employees are not prohibited from leaving the scene of an 
accident to obtain assistance in responding to the accident or to obtain necessary emergency 
medical care. 

9. Urine Specimen Collections 
Urine specimen collections wiU be conducted in accordance with USDOT rule, 49 CFR Part 40, 

as amended. Collectors will be appropriately trained and qualified to perform urine specimen 
collections for USDOT covered employers. Urine specimen collectors will use the split-specimen 

collection method and will afford the donor (employee} the greatest degree of privacy 

permitted per 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. When an observed collection is required, the 
observer will be of the same gender as the donor (employee). 

10. Refusal to Submit to Urine Drug Testing 
The following actions constitute a "refusal to test" in accordance with 49 CFR Part 40, as 
amended: 

(1} Failure to appear for any test within a reasonabl:e time, as determined by the 

employer, consistent with applicable DOT agency regulations, after being directed to do 
so by the employer (pre-employment testing not applicable). 

(2) Failure to remain at the testing site until the testing process is completed (after the 
process has been started) 

(3) Failure to provide a urine specimen for any drug test required by this part or DOT 
agency regulations 

(4) In the case of a directly observed or monitored collection in a drug test, fail to permit 

the observation or moni.toring of your provision of a specimen 
{5) Failure to provide a sufficient amount of urine when directed, and it has been 
determined, through a required medical evaluation, that there was no adequate 
medical explanation for the failure 

(6) Failure or decline to take an additional drug test the employer or collector has 
directed you to take 
(7) Failure to undergo a medical examination or evaluation, as directed by the MRO as 
part of the verification process, or as directed by MARIONTRANSIT 

(8) Failure to cooperate with any part of the testing process (e.g., refuse to empty 
pockets when directed by the collector, behave in a confrontational way that disrupts 

the collection process, fail to wash hands after being directed to do so by the collector). 
(9) For an observed collection, failure to follow the observer's instructions to raise your 

clothing above the waist, lower clothing and underpants, and to turn around to permit 

the observer to determine if you have any type of prosthetic or other device that could 
be used to interfere with the collection process. 
(10) Possessing or wearing a prosthetic or other device that could be used to interfere 

with the collection process. 
(11} Admitting to the collector or MRO that you adulterated or substituted the 

specimen. 

(12) When the MRO verifies your drug test result as adulterated or substituted. 

Refusing to submit to a USDOT/FTA required test is a violation of the USDOT/FTA testing 

Rev. May 2018 



MARION TRANSIT 
program. Employees are required to be immediately removed from safety-sensitive duty and 
provided a fist of USDOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professionals. Per MARJONTRANSIT 

authority, violation of the USDOT/FTA testing program will result in termination of 
employment. 

11. Urine Specimen Analysis 
All specimens will be transported or shipped to a laboratory certified by the Department of 
Health and Human Services (DHHS). All specimens will be analyzed at the laboratory in 
accordance with 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The procedures that will be used to test for the 
presence of prohibited drugs will protect the employee and the integrity of the drug testing 
process, safeguard the validity of the test results and ensure that the test results are attributed 
to the correct employee. Laboratory confirmed drug test results will be released only to a 
certified Medical Review Officer (MRO) for review and verification. 

Negative-Dilute Specimens 
Upon receipt of an MRO verified negative-dilute drug test result with creatinine levels greater 
than 5 mg/di and less than 20 mg/di, MARIONTRANSIT will require applicants and employees to 
submit to a second urine collection per 49 CFR Part 40.197. The collection of the second 
specimen will not be conducted using direct observation procedures. The MRO verified result 
of the second urine drug test will be accepted by MARIONTRANSIT as the final result and the test 
of record. MARIONTRANSIT will apply this policy provision uniforlfllY for all pre-employment and 
random urine drug tests reported by the Medical Review 0/flcer to have creatinine levels 
greater than Smg/dl but less than 20mg/dl (negative-dilute results}. Once notified that a 
second collection is requi.red, employees must proceed immediately for testing. An employee's 
failure to report immediately may be deemed as a refusal td submit to testing, which is a 
violation of the USDOT /FT A testing program. Per MARIONTRANSfT authority, violation of the 
USDOT /FT A testing program will result in termination of employment. 

12. Role of the Medical Review Officer (MRO) 
The role of the Medical Review Officer is to review and verify laboratory confirmed test results 
obtained through a DOT•covered employer's testing program. When a non-negative drug test 
result is received, the MRO will communicate with the donor (employee) to determine if a 
legitimate medical explanation exists. When a legally prescribed medication has produced a. 
non-negative result, the MRO will verify the prescription and report the result as "negative" to 
MARIONTRANSIT. Medical conditions and other information obtained by the MRO during the 
interview with the donor will be maintained in a confidential manner. However, if the MRO 
believes that a medication prescribed to the donor may pose a significant safety risk, the MRO 
will require the donor to contact his/her prescribing physician and request that the physician 
contact the MRO within 5 business days. The MRO and prescribing physician will consult to 
determine if the employee's medication use presents a significant safety risk. MARIONTRANSIT 

will be notified by the MRO when the outcome_ of the consultation results in a determination 
that the donor1s medication use presents a significant safety risk. If the employee's prescribing 
physician fails to respond1 the safety concern will be reported to MARJoNTRANSIT without 
consultation. Based on the MRO recommendation, MARIONTRANSfT may deem the employee 
medically disqualified from performing safety-sensitive functions. The M RO assigned to review 

Rev. May 2018 



MARION TRANSIT 
and verify laboratory drug test results for MARIONTRANSIT is: 

Dr. Randy Barnett D.D. 

First Source Solutions 

100 HIGHPOINT DR., STE. 102 
CHALFONT, PA 18914 

215-396-5500 FAX 215-396-5610 

13. Consequence for MRO Verified Positive Drug Test 
When MARIONTRANSIT is notified of an MRO verified positive drug test, or a test refusal due to 
adulteration or substitution; the violating employee will be immediately removed from safety:
sensitive duty and provided a list of DOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professionals. Applicants 

will be excluded from hire and provided a list of DOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professionals. 

Per MARIONTRANSIT authority, violation of the USDOT /FTA testing program will result in 
termination of employment. 

14. Split Specimen Testing 
As an important employee protection, split specimen collection procedures will be used for aU 
USDOT/FTA urine collections. When an employee challenges an MRO verified result, he/she 
may request that the split specimen (bottle B) be tested at a different DHHS certified laboratory 
that conducted the test of the primary specimen {bottle A). Instructions for requesting the split 
specimen test will be provided by the Medical Review Officer during his/her interview with the 

donor (employee). In accordance with USDOT rule, MARJONTRANSIT wm ensure that the fee to 
process the sptit specimen test is covered, in order for a timely analysis of the split specimen. 
MARIONTRANSJT may seek reimbursement for the cost of the split specimen test. 

15. Alcohol Prohibition 
Safety-sensitive employees are prohibited from consuming alcohol while performing safety

sensitive functions, within (4) four hours prior to performing a safety sensitive function, or 
during the hours that they are on calf or standby for duty. No safety-sensitive empl·oyee shall 
report for duty or remain on duty while having an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater. 
Safety-sensitive employees must not consume alcohol within eight (8) hours following an 
accident or until the employee submits to post~accident testing, whichever occurs first. 

16. Alcohol Testing 
AH alcohol screening tests and confirmation tests will be performed in accordance with USDOT 

rule, 49 CFR Part 40. The procedures that will be used to test for alcohol misuse will protect 
the employee and the integrity of the testing process, safeguard the validity of the test results, 
and ensure the test results are attributed to the correct employee. 

When an alcohol-screening test indicates a blood alcohol concentration (BAC) of 0.02 or 

greater, a confirmation test will be performed using an evidential breath-testing device fisted 

on the USDOT/ODAPC webpage as an "Approved Evidential Breath Measurement Device". The 
confirmed blood alcohol concentration (BAC) result will be transmitted by the technician to 
MARIONTRANSIT in a confidential manner. A safety-sensitive employee who has a confirmed 

Rev. May 2018 
enioY Services 

•, fir,4te,.._.,.~ •· T7..AH.'O,n• "" U·"·U ~ U°ln'"~T 



MARION TRANSIT 
blood alcohol concentration (BAC) of 0.02 or greater but less than 0.04 will be removed from 

safety-sensitive duties for a period of at least (8) eight hours or until test results fall below 0.02. 

17. Consequence for a USDOT/FTA Confirmed Alcohol Violation 
A safety-sensitive employee who has a confirmed blood alcohol concentration {BAC) of 0.04 or 
greater has violated the USDOT /FTA testing program and will be removed from safety-sensitive 
duty and provided a list of DOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professionals. Per MARIONTRANSIT 

authority, violation of the USDOT/FTA testing program will result in termination of 
employment. 

18. Refusal to Submit to Alcohol Testing 
The following actions constitute a refusal to submit to an alcohol test: 
(1) Fail to appear for any test within a reasonable time, as determined by the employer, 
consistent with applicable DOT agency regulations, after being directed to do so by the 
employer. 
(2) Fail to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete 
(3) Fait to provide an adequate amount of saliva or breath for any USDOT required alcohol test 
(4) Fail to provide a sufficient breath specimen, and the physician has determined, through a 
required medical evaluation, that there was no adequate medical explanation for the failure 
(S) Fail to undergo a medical examination or evaluation, as di-rected by the [Agency] 
(6) Fail to sign the certification at Step 2 of the ATF 
(7} Fail to cooperate with any part of the testing process. 

Refusing to submit to a USDOT/FTA required test is a violation of USDOT/FTA testing program. 
Employees must be immediately removed from safety-sensitive duty and provided a list of 
US DOT-qualified Substance Abuse Professionals. Per MARIONTRANSIT authority, violation of the 
USDOT /FT A testing program will result in termination of employment. 

19. MARIONTRANSIT Testing Program Contacts 

Designated Employer Representative (Drug & Alcohol Program Manager) 
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 
1101 SW 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 
352-620-3519 
twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

Alternate (back-up} Program Manager 
Donna Tackett, Human Resources Director 
1101 SW 20th Court, Ocala, Fl 34471 
352-620-3501 
dtackett@marionseniorservices.org 

Rev. May 2018 enlor Services 
Nn.Aus.•T'M,.-.N'ti;CT • l 'N-f-f'-0'~'!.r~'!' 



MARION TRANSIT 

The referenced USDOT and FTA regulations, as well informational material related to this testing 
program are available for review and/or download from the Florida Department of Transportation's 
Substance Abuse Management Website: http:/ / sam.cutr.usf .edu . Further information may be 
obtained from the USDOT's Office of Drug and Alcohol Policy and Compliance website: 
https://www.transportation.gov/ odapc and the Federal Transit Administration's (FTA) website: 

https://transit-safety.fta .dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Default.aspx 

Rev. May 2018 



DATE 2/3/2021 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
for a 

SECTION 5311 SUBRECIPIENT 
(Certifying compliance with 49 CFR Parts 40, 655) 

To 
Florida Department of Transportation 

725-030-10 
TRANSIT 

12/01 

Section 5311 Subrecipient Information: FOOT District Office Information: 

AGENCY NAME: Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

ADDRESS: 1101 SW 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 

PHONE: 352-620-3071 

I, Tom Wilder 
(Name) 

NAME: FOOT District 5, Modal Development Office 

ADDRESS: 420 W. Landstreet, Orlando, FL 32824 

PHONE: {321) 319-8174 

, Transportation Director 
(Title) 

hereby certify that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit 
(Name of Subrecepient) 

and its applicable 

contractor(s) (listing attached hereto) for ...;.N.::../A:...a.,_ _________________________ _ 
(Name of Subrecepient) 

has (have) established and implemented an anti-drug and alcohol misuse prevention program in accordance with the 

provisions of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 655 as amended. I further certify that the employee training conducted under this part 

meets the requirements of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 655 as amended. 

Signature 

Attachment: (Applicable Contractor(s) - Name, Address, Phone#, Contact Person) 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING i\.lIS DATA COLLECTION FORM 
Calendar Year Covered by this Report: 2020 0MB No. 2105-0529 

I. Employer: 
Fonn DOT F 1385 (Rev. 4/2019) 

Company Name: Marion Senior Services. Inc. 

Doing Business As (OBA) Name (if applicable): _iv!..!..f!c!.la.!...!ri.l.!.rnu..1..!..T.Llrn!.!cn~si!.!:.l __________________________ _ 

Address: 1101 SW 20th Court Ocala Florida 34471 

NarneofCertifyingOfficial:_T~o1,.,_,11'-\:..:.V..,_,il""d=cr,...__ __________ Signature: ____________________ _ 

Telephone: (352) 620-3519 Date Certified: _0~1 -..!..l::!:.4-:,,:2c!..:0=-2.!..1 ________________ _ 

Prepared by (if different): ________________________ Telephone: _!,.._.J.._ _________ _ 

C/TPA Name and Telephone (if applicable): First Lah ----'('-=2:...!.1..:..5}1....:3'""'9~6~-5~5~0.!,!..0 _____ _ 
Check the DOT agency for which you are reporting MIS data; and complete the information on that same line as appropriate: 

FMCSA- Motor Carrier: DOT#: __________ Owner-operator: (circle one) YES or NO Exempt: (circle one) YES or NO 
_FAA - Aviation: Certif (icate # (if (applicable): __________ Plan/Registration# (if applicable): __________ _ 
_ PHMSA - PipeLine: (Check) Gas Gathering_ Gas Transmission_ Gas Distribution_ Transport Hazardous Liquids_ Transport Carbon Dioxide. 
_ FRA - Railroad: Total Number of observed/documented Part 219 "Rule G" Observations for covered employees: ___________ _ 
_ USCG-Maritime: Vessel ID# {USCG- or State-Issued): ________________ (if more than one vessel, list separately.) 
X FTA - Transit I 
IT.Covered Employees: (A) Enter Total Number Safety-Sensitive Employees In All Employee Categories: 50 
(B) Enter Total Number of Employee Categories: j 2 I .__ ____________ _. 
(C) Employee Category Total Number of Employees in 

this Category 

Revenue Vehicle Operation 37 

III. Drug Testing Data: 
2 3 4 5 6 

~co~-- 0 ~::I,,,,...., :J 
• O"::: N ·~ :J 
..... C) ,:::- :J::: ... ... .... 
0"0 S-::: co .=:o 0 0 0 

ti]8 2 ~ :::::: w 
tL. <U µ.. Lt. 

z ,,, 0 fl') ~§ C) V V 
Ct.:., 00 ;> C: ;> ~..::(.......: 

~ =? 0...12 :-a :c' :~·3 :E,o.. C::V) o-
z';:::o 1:J ,,,O (/') Ci 

~8 ~u i;::- tf~ ·- ::I !E1e CL.ti. °?,::~-: .. "' 
TypeofTest C) C.) 

>iz .. "'0 

e3~-s~ ~~~ 

Pre-Employment l5 15 0 0 0 0 

Random i9 19 () 0 0 0 

Post-Accident l l 0 0 0 () 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 {) 0 0 0 

Follow•Up 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 35 35 0 0 0 0 

IV. Alcohol Testing Data: 
2 3 

-a ..c: 

8"~ 
.--;::N 

~ '- ~C! 
0 :,,.0 ::r~ L-. -==-= ~~ ]~ 0;3§800 

~~ e~~t...-g . 0 
SF'c :,· :: ._.,, 0 ~ c:- -~ ~ t ~ .§.:'fl § r-: ·=~ 

8= ~~g TypeofTest sei;;~t<i' 
~~ u ,:J ... 

~~~-Sc--i l;l)C::0 

Pre-Employment 0 0 () 

Random 4 4 0 

Post-Accident 1 1 () 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 

TOTAL 5 5 0 

If you have multiple employee categories, complete Sections 
I and II (A) & (B). Take that filled-in form and mnke one 
copy for each employee category and complete Sections II 
C . III. and IV for each sc arate cm lo ce cote o 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

Refusal Results 
~ 

"' ~ I .... ;:! cS 0 
~~§ l 0 tL. '"O "'Cl = .... ~ "' ,u"' ~ .£ iij 

;> -0 ~~ r: c.> U C 111 -.::, 
:-;rs ~ a :g~ _Q 't~ 

V 

~ .,,-- :~c.. ·a c;:r o-
0 C. 

~~ ..§ 
,,, 

@z~ i:::::.~ gp 2 o...O ~ 
::I a < £:€} t 5·.:::: Cl.) u .:;:,£:J ~ 

;{I~ LU obh ... 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 () 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

VI "' 
... Refusal Results 

vi ar.N ,,.0 ~ 
C) -~o <n"<T :i r :- C OI ~~ -a .,, "' = ,,,...., 0 -ao I!) 

~ C o-o §!!l 1 :u ti) r' ~ 
c ·"S ·==ci - c, C tE:::: "Cl 

~ ti .c 
•=:i ·s.o~.9 .B 

iii 
C:I"' I!) C: 

c:~t:ll 2~ ~ -o- i:r! 15 b.l) 0 
~ :, jz ~ ~a-~ 0 

g:§~ ~-s~ @ 
CJ~!--- o ·- ~ £:§~ o;::o,u u zui:i:: 0!--<E---u~o ~~Ill 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 (} 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 () 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 () 

0 () 0 0 0 () 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING MIS DATA COLLECTION FORM 
Calendar Year Covered by this Report: 20:W 0MB No. 2105-0529 

I. Employer: Form DOT F 1385 (Rev. 4/20l9) 

Company Name: _.:..:.fv.:.:.ln:..:.r.:..:.in:..:.n:..:S..:.:\~..:.-n.:..:.io:.:.:1~· S:.:;, 't:a:.:~1...:;-v.:.:ir.~, c..:.s .... :..:.ln.:;:.c .... ------------------------------------

Doing Business As (OBA) Name (if applicable): _1\.:..:.1 li.:.:.n~ri:.:.n~n..:T..:.r.:.:.ar:.:.1s;.:.it~--------------------------

Address: I IOI SW 20th Court Oc;iln Florida 14471 

Name of Certifying Official: _1..:..·.:.:.o:..:.m:...\:.:.:\J~'i.:..:.ld_e_r ___________ Signature: _____________________ _ 

Telephone: 052) 620-1519 Date Certified: _C:.:.1.:.;;l-;.:.l:::.4 -;;.;2;:,:.:0:...2.i..1 ________________ _ 

Prepared by (if different): _______________________ Telephone:__.~.:....----------

CffPA Name and Telephone (if applicable): Fi rstl.ah _<:..:.2;..;.1~5.i...).:.:..19.:.;;6.:...-.:..SJ._-o_o;_ _____ _ 
Check the DOT agency for which you are reporting MIS data; and complete the information on that same line as appropriate: 
_ FMCSA - Motor Carrier: DOT#: __________ Owner-operator: (circle one) YES or NO Exempt: (circle one) YES or NO 
_FAA -Aviation: Certif (icate # (if {applicable): __________ Plan/Registration# (if applicable): __________ _ 

_ PHMSA - Pipeline: (Check) Gas Gathering_ Gas Transmission_ Gas Distribution_ Transport Hazardous Liquids_ Transport Carbon Dioxide. 
_ FRA - Railroad: Total Number of observed/documented Part 219 "Rule G" Observations for covered employees: ___________ _ 
_ USCG- Maritime: Vessel ID# (USCG- or State-Issued): _________________ (if more than one vessel, list separately.) 

L FT A - Transit I 
II. Covered Employees: (A) Enter Total Number Safety-Sensitive Employees In All Employee Categories: 50 

(B) Enter Total Number of Employee Categories: I 2 I L--------------....J 

(C) Employee Category Total Number of Employees in 
this Category 

Revenue Vehicle & Equipmi.:nl Mainl. () 

Ill. Drug Testing Data: 
2 3 4 5 6 

t;~<'i' .... 
~ :;I Cl).-, 0 0 

c:ri:::N > 0 
.... 0 F:- .i UC .... :- .... 
0-c, ;'"O .~O ~ ~ 0 0 co t:. ~ t"3o a 0 ·-= '""" ~§ z ~~ ~ 

C) CJ 0 ..oS!U ~ .?: ·= .:: e-t...- ]lf! ~,2 ·.=:::, 
VJ o- .... (a 

-~tJ ·- ... ·- () ;f ':' so· ~ r.nO ~i is 0 
·- ::I 

'a~~---"' .... "' ~3~ ~u ~Q.. 
Type of Test 0 0 

0 ~ ~°'~ >iz ... "'0 

>~~ E-<~ f"I 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Random 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duly 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 () 0 0 0 

IV. Alcohol Testing Data; 
2 3 

"E '= So ;g .... N 
~ ...... e.> a :?;(=! 

0 .... ::9.2 .,,o "' ... 
f~ viO _g~ ~860' ~~ !:-<-

§ :1>?1.'o] cou co . -al .:: '; '-·a fl ~ -~~ §I' =- CJ 8"5 c,- -
Type of Test S~~:M '!l::, C':1 ... .., ... ~ ~ t.,) (J 

~r½~£<'i' ('/)~ ~~c:, 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 

Random 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty () 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 0 

If you have multiple employee categories, complete Sections 
J and II (A) & {B). Take thnt filled-in form and make one 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

Refusal Results 
!1 

"' ~ "3 ... u ;:,; 0 ...... s I "' ~ 05 '"O 
(.) 

"' ~ '"O ::..., :.a 
0"' Lt.. c,:; 2 £ -a ;>-;::, o- E :gf§ v:, "CJ 
:~·5 ;;.O -~ .a 0 ~ --.c: B u,•- ""o- I) r' 0 .-;;: C. ;;; 0 C. 

"'E "3 ..0 mZ§ ~.';! co (,l 
ti. 0 if< '"O :;:i t E·E a £:€c.. < tr.I 

..c.o "' u 
~~~ _. ::I IV 

Otllr-

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 () 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 (} 0 0 0 0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

V) "' .,,0 Refusal Results 
vi cnN !1 
u uo <ii-.:t "3 1- E-<oo,, ~6 -a tn U\ 
C C: ,nf"I 0 

~~ ~ o·~ o-o § .l!1 l :S .iiO ·g~ ::: 0 C .;:!.<;::: -0 
;:!1::E -~ 

~] ob 
.£ t e U) ~ GJ..C Q) ~ t,f) ~&h; 5 :£ tu .0 t..::.:: u:: £ ::i t;~,g () 

gg~ §--] l5 .s iii ';_,..,§ a .So~ 
U'3:E-< 8·- ~ ..!!:3~ u ;zu~ Of-<!:-< u~c:> ~~c.a 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 () 0 0 () 

0 0 0 0 () () 

0 0 (} 0 0 0 

{) 0 0 0 () 0 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING MIS DATA COLLECTION FORM 
Calendar Year Covered by this Report: _____ ?...,.O __ ?. __ n __ _ 0MB No. 2105-0529 

Fonn DOT F 1385 (Rev. 4/2019) 
I. Employer: 

Company Name: l'vlarion Senior Services. Inc. 

Doing Business As (OBA) Name (if applicable): --~•-ln_ri._0_11_,1_·r_n,_1s ... ·it._· ___________________________ _ 

Address: I IOI SW 20th Court Ocain Florida 34471 E-mail: twi tdl' ril/l m:,rionf;l'llil' Vi t~rvit .. t•t; on• 

Name of Certifying Official: _·_r_o_m-\_\_.1i_lda.a:c ... r ___________ Signature; _____________________ _ 

Telephone: t1S2) 620-3:519 Date Certified:_0_.,_1-_1...,4-_.2_0_..2 .... I ________________ _ 

Prepared by (if different): ________________________ Telephone:----'----<-----------

CffPA Name and Telephone (if applicable): First Lah _<,...2.:.1~5 ... ) ._.J9~<i.:..l-~5:i.:..:~o~o _______ _ 
Check the DOT agency for which you are reporting MIS data; and complete the information on that same line as appropriate: 
_FMCSA- Motor Carrier: DOT#: __________ Owner-operator: {circle one) YES or NO Exempt: (circle one) YES or NO 
_ FAA - Aviation: Certif (icate # {if (applicable): __________ Plan/Registration# (if applicable): __________ _ 
_ PHMSA - PipeLine: (Check) Gas Gathering_ Gas Transmission_ Gas Distribution_ Transport Hazardous Liquids_ Transport Carbon Dioxide. 
_ FRA - Railroad: Total Number of observed/documented Part 219 "Rule G" Observations for covered employees: ___________ _ 
_ USCG - Maritime: Vessel ID# (USCG- or State-Issued): _________________ (if more than one vessel, list separately.) 

X FT A - Transit I 
ll.Covered Employees: {A) Enter Total Number Safety-Sensitive Employees In All Employee Categories: 50 

(B) Enter Total Number of Employee Categories: I 2 I ,__ ____________ _, 
(C) Employee Category Total Number of Employees in 

this Category 

COL/Non-Revenue Vehicle 0 

III. Drug Testing Data: 
2 3 4 5 6 

t;-ac-i 0 ~ 6-~N' 0 -~ 0 
..... 01:;-- u c:: ... c5 t5 0-o;::i"O cu .~O ~ :g ti.I) LI.. ~ "-°:iO C 0 ::: ..... .Z o U ca_ z "'0"' o ca U 0 0 

0 ti.. 01) > :, ·Ei ·~ > E..c::...,. .... 
-0 "' 0..,2 ·.::::;, :Eo... ;::i~o- ·;;; :a ·;;; g ~.::: 'E r,,Q ~u Z!!!Ec:i If~ tfu ·- :, ~:g~ 0..0.. ca-so!-... ... "' 

TypeofTcst U 0 

- "'o°' >O:: ... "'0 

~~-St<'\ >~~ 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Random 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 {) 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 () () 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 () 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 0 () 0 0 

IV. Alcohol Testing Data: 
2 3 

";j -s -s 
::l"' •-N j er' C: ~C: '- e> E 

o ... ~..2 !!l <? tlo ~~s8oo "' ;S 
~~ ~g e(--, -= ..... "'O 
!;\I)~ =~~ca .s°~ ... '2!!3 Z ·;:; !!! 6 - C: .... 0 - o- :;:t---- ~~ 

e.,-..-
Type of Test ca o ::i "' • 0 :, C':I 

,._.._u,(1.)('f"'\ 

l~~ ~c½~-Sc,r <.) u 
(1)0:: 

Pre-Employment 0 0 () 

Random 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 () 

Follow-Up 0 () () 

TOTAL 0 0 () 

If you have multiple employee categories, complete Sections 
I and II (A) & (B). Take that filled-in form and make one 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

Refusal Results 
"' 

"' ~ ~ ci 0 ";j ... . s I "' ~ o E "'O 
0 

Ill 
0 

"c:I = ... :;;; 0:: 
0 Ill J.i.. C<l .8 u :gf§ iii -0 >"1:J u ... e -~ "' :E ·o > 0 't~ 

0 
·-..C:: ~ ~ :g ·a. .t: c.. @~~ "'E :i "' o:: ... 1:11) 0 o..O .c 
cf <t: "'O :, ;,-,-= .!! ~·a.§ a < Cl) 

..C::--~ ..c:..o"' u 
r'i=:w ... ;::I IU 

Ovil:-< 

() 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 () 0 0 () 0 0 

0 0 0 () 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

... Refusal Results 
ti tiN .,,0 ~ 

ti -.:t u 00 
ci 

":j 
I:-< f--00'\ ~~ io "' C: a ta8 .~ C) 

0:: o·~ C: "' I -o 111!--
·.;:;"30 o- = 0 C: .a.-:; "O 

§i~-so 
·::i :1P~.!2 ~ 

~ E V) 
C':I"' ~_g DO s= 0 ... a~'° ~ 

.0 i.::: .=: I.:: :, JjO::~ ~~ -§ 0 

Ee~ g:€ e ';.-5] C cd5 c;i -5 0 ~ ca ::IO O u:=:i= 8~c$ u zuo:: ,.c:,_ ~ 
OE-E-r'~u.1 

0 0 0 0 () 0 

0 0 () () 0 (} 

0 () 0 0 0 () 

0 0 0 0 () 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 () 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING MIS DATA COLLECTION FORM 
Calendar Year Covered by this Report: 2020 0MB No. 2105-0529 

I. Employer: Fonn DOT F 1385 (Rev. 4/2019) 

Company Name: _ iv:.::,1 .:.:.fn:.:.r:.:.io:.i;n.:...:f.:.:°'''::.:.,n:.:.io:.:.:. 1~· S..:;l~~r..:.v~ir..:..c..:.s .... l:.:.n~c ..... -----------------------------------

Doing Business As (OBA) Name (if applicable): _.:.;;rv,:.,:;fr1.:.:.r.:.:.in:.:.:n:...;l:..:.'r.:.:.m:.:.1s.;.:;·itl..,· ----------------------------

Address: 1 IO 1 SW 20th Court Ocain Florida ~44 71 

Name of Certifying Official: _..,_T_o.:.:.m.:...;:.;\\:..:f i.:.:l<_le_r ___________ Signature: _____________________ _ 

Telephone: rvm 620-:1:119 Date Certified: _:.:.0.:.;;1-;.:.l.;;:;4 ;;..-2..:.0:..:2..:.1 ________________ _ 

Prepared by (if different): Telephone:.--:-:----------

CffPA Name and Telephone (if applicable): Firsf'f .nh _<:.:::2:.:.1~5 .... ) ·.:..39:...6.-.;;.;.:55.:.:.0~o'---_____ _ 
Check the DOT agency for which you are reporting MIS data; and complete the information on that same line as appropriate: 
_ FMCSA - Motor Carrier: DOT#: __________ Owner-operator: (circle one) YES or NO Exempt: (circle one) YES or NO 
_FAA-Aviation: Certif (icate # (if (applicable): __________ Plan/Registration# (if applicable): __________ _ 
_ PHMSA - PipeLine: (Check) Gas Gathering_ Gas Transmission_ Gas Distribution_ Transport Hazardous Liquids_ Transport Carbon Dioxide. 
_FRA- Railroad: Total Number of observed/documented Part 219 "Rule G" Observations for covered employees: ___________ _ 
_ USCG· Maritime: Vessel ID# (USCG- or State-Issued): _________________ (if more than one vessel, list separately.) 
x_ FT A - Transit I 
U. Covered Employees: (A) Enter Total Number Safety-Sensitive Employees In All Employee Categories: 50 

(B) Enter Total Number of Employee Categories: I 2 j 1-----------------' 
(C) Employee Category Total Number of Employees in 

this Category 

Revenue Vehicle Control/Dispntch 13 

HI. Drug Testing Data: 
2 3 4 5 6 

i"?.<"i' 0 ::i ...,,...... cu 
E- o-r::C"I > cu ..... cue- ·~ u c:: ... ... ... 
0"'0 :::i-c:s .:!O & :; 0 0 

01) t.t. u.. ..... - ...... C II) -~ ,_ 
~ s8 ~~ ~& ~ Uc,:i u CJ u z >:::, -~-= > a-=to-.- 13 ~ 0..,2 :.g:c? ... (':I :E~ ::i~o- "(n g 

~"'o ~i ~u :z: ~ so i:::- li:U ·- ::i ~~ ~ 0..0.. == ~-"' ... "' TypeofTest cu u 
... "'u°' >~ ... "' 0 

~~.SM°' >~~ 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Random 5 5 0 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Reaso11able Susp./Cause 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 5 5 0 0 0 0 

IV. Alcohol Testing Data: 
2 3 

-;;a '5 .s 
i}i= .... N 

~ ..._ OJ E ~q 
0 'O:::, .,,o .l!l ... 

t~]8«> vi~ u,Q 

~.£ ~~ s~~'E-g c.l)C) ffo ::, ,___. c::: c: CD 

~-§ ~ §C-: • - Ul -- ~ ...... 
C: - c:: - cu 8:i o- ...... 

Type of Test g~~~M 0 ::i c::; 

ti ~ ~~e 
~r½~-Sc-i' Cl'.)~ r½ci:.::o 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 

Random I I 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duly 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 

TOTAL 1 l 0 

If you have multiple employee categories, complete Sections 
I and II (A) & (B). Take that filled-in form and mal<c one 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

Refusal Results 
~ 

"' 0 :i .. C) 

I~ 0 i...E f-, 
~ t.t.. o e "" 'O 'O :._,,. :,a 

C) II) tL.,(":I B ~ -a .?:~ cu- f:! 
u OJ r:: 

~o 
--0 

.-::: 0 >u ·E :g~ .9 ~ --..C B u ~ -0. -~ Cl. .s~ co Vf-4 

£~ :, "' ~--= tlO 
0 o..O .0 

~.s;:] C: 'O :::, t E·E (":I < Cll .s;:.-:: j:l.. ..s .0 "' u 
~~&] ot5~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 () 0 p 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 () () () 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

"' 
... Refusal Results 

~ tiN £10 s 
cu (1)0 UJ-.:t° :i E- E-00\ ~~ -a 

"' "' C: C: u,M 0 -o (I) 

c..,0 o-o C:"' I :0 :'JE- ~ 
o ·.g •.::::io o- = q,) c:: ~-t: -0 

ell "' "i~ ~~-9 .2 
~ E Cl) 

gu..c ~]oo ci:.:: 00 E~ t ::, 0~ ~ 
..0 u:::-= u::: = ...l z C: t~ -§ () 

§§~ i::d:i e ~ -5 r3 ~:€-a § 
8~~ -5 o :3 o ·- e u zu~ u~o ~~&] OE--!-

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 {} 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 () 0 0 

0 0 0 {) 0 0 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTlNG MIS DATA COLLECTION FORM 
Calendar Year Covered by this Report: __ __.1..:.0:...?.:.:.0 __ _ 0MB No. 2105-0529 

I. Em ploy er: 
Form DOT F 1385 (Rev. 4/2019) 

Company Name: Marion Senior Services. Inc. 

Doing Business As (OBA) Name (if applicable): _._\t.:.:.l~_.r_in:,:.:n_T:.;;r.:.:.:11:.:.,s.:.:.it-.. __________________________ _ 

Address: 110! SW 20th Cnml Ocain Florida 14471 E-mail: 1,,·il,ft~rtffln111 ri1,n<t'flinr<£!' rvi c(!\; (\(t! 

Name of Certifying Official: __ T __ o1_n_v_"'!v_il_d __ e._r ___________ Signature: ____________________ _ 

Telephone: <3 5?) 620-3519 Date Certified: _;.;.O.:...;l-..:.l..:.4 ... -7._0_.2..;.I ________________ _ 

Prepared by (if different): Telephone: ---1_:.._ ________ _ 

C/fPA Name and Telephone (if applicable): Firsll .ah __;1~·2:..:.1~5 .. ) ~"-,9~6:..-:'l~_-5.:.:.0..:.:0~------
Check the DOT agency for which you are reporting MIS data; and complete the information on that same line as appropriate: 
_ FMCSA - Motor Carrier: DOT#: __________ Owner-operator: (circle one) YES or NO Exempt: (circle one) YES or NO 
_FAA - Aviation: Certif (icate # (if ( applicable): __________ Plan/Registration# (if applicable): __________ _ 
_ PHMSA - PipeLine; (Check) Gas Gathering_ Gas Transmission_ Gas Distribution_ Transport Hazardous Liquids_ Transport Carbon Dioxide. 
_ FRA - Railroad: Total Number of observed/documented Part 219 "Rule G" Observations for covered employees: ___________ _ 
_ USCG - Maritime: Vessel ID# (USCG- or State-Issued): _________________ (if more than one vessel, list separately.) 

X FT A - Transit I 
IL Covered Employees: (A) Enter Total Number Safety-Sensitive Employees In All Employee Categories: 50 

{B) Enter Total Number of Employee Categories: I 1 I .__ ____________ __, 
{C) Employee Category Total Number of Employees in 

this Category 

1\rmcd Security Personnel (J 

III. Drug Testing Data: 
2 3 4 5 6 

ti cu c--i ... 
~ §.~N' Q) 0 

:> u .... u c- 'i UC .... ... ... 
0-oS-o .~O ~~ 0 0 

CD 1-t.. c.:.. t;'"E:0 i z -~'""" 
~~ ro ut:i u c.> u 

~.8~...: :> = :> C :> 

'8.'!l ·.::::, ·=·a :f:c.. §~o- -o I 2 ·- ..... "cii g 
"' c:i ~CJ Z!!l eo t.i:=- ~_:20 ti!~ cf::u ·- = -- :l ..... ... "' ·c: 1;l ~ 

c..c.. 
Type of Test s ~ :o:- Cl) C) 

>O:: 
~~~ ~0::£Mft 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Random 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 () 0 () 

TOTAL 0 0 0 () 0 0 

IV. Alcohol Testing Data: 
2 3 

cu ..c: 

~ 6-~ -~N 
....., u E a: C! 
0-::9.2 viO ~o vi :!; ... tll ::i o ....... Cl)Cl)ouoo ~..e ~~ st---.c...,-c:, co C, o.O. =~~cg cixl -o 

.. ::: t,'21 .... 

~ -~~§I' ·= !!l 5= .s u-
Type of Test S~~;;M l!J ::I 0 = Q ... .., ... <II l!J 

0 ., c..> C.1 ... ~~~-=c-i tnO:: tnO::O 

Pre-Employment 0 0 0 

Random 0 0 0 

Post-Accident 0 0 0 

Reasonable Susp./Cause 0 0 0 

Return-to-Duty 0 0 0 

Follow-Up 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 0 

If you have multiple employee categories, complete Sections 
I and II (A) & (B). Take that filled-in form and make one 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

Refusal Results 
.'!l 

"' 0 3 ... II> 
0 .... 5 I tl f-, 

~ I.:. ~g "' -0 -0 = ..... ~ QI/) .8 ~ -; 
:> "'O c,- e o c, C 

,E 0 
-0 :.g ·o .2: _g .g :g ::E .!2 2 

~-5. -~ 0, s c:i o- uE- 0 
"'i::: :5 VI aiZ§ ~-';::~ 

(J c..0 .0 

~~ -0 :::, C 

< Cl) ~-s- ~ E·.:= (,:I 

..C::--~ -5 ..0 II) u 
ri;-;w o~~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 () 0 

() 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

"' "' 
... Refusal Results 

cii ii'i<'l .'!lo la 
r:! 11>0 ij "'1" -a 5; E- ci C\ E-~ "' c:: .§ jg~ 

u -o ~ 5!!1 I ;a ~!--< .... 0 
o ·~ -=o ·.c-;; "'c0~ § <E -~ 'Cl 

t§!!! ~ ~"@i (";I"' Cl) i::: .£ 
C •- o::.s QI) 0 t:O:: - §~ t ~ocu stg~ '-= - ...JZC ~~ -§ u 

§:S g l§-5 ~ >--sJg ij ..so ra ::, 0 l!J u:3:~ 8~~ .C:-- ~ CJ zu~ O!--<!--< r->:S~ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 (} 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 () 0 

(} 0 0 0 0 0 

() . 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 



1/6/2021 

FSSolutions 
Random Compliance Report 

Marion Transit Services 
For 2020 

Created: 1/6/2021 3:26 PM 

.,.,. . !Emp DrVJg DrtUJg Drug Drug !Emp Ak Ah: Ale Aflc 
s:ae~u:n Drug Se~ection SeDect non Completed Completed A.k Se~ectuons SeHection Compffeted Completed 

11 erm Pop C@unt Pct Count Pct Pop Coimt Pct Count Pct 
01/01/2020 

47 
03/31/2020 
04/01/2020 

51 
06/30/2020 
07/01/2020 

33 
09/30/2020 
10/01/2020 

31 
12/31/2020 
Total 41 

6 

7 

6 

5 

24 

12.77% 6 

13.73% 7 

18.18% 5 

16.13% 5 

58.54% 23 

100.00% 47 2 4.26% 2 

100.00% 51 2 3.92% 2 

83.33% 33 2 6.06% 1 

100.00% 31 2 6.45% 0 

95.83% 41 8 19.51% 5 

Drug 
21 - 50% Annual Random Drug Requirement 
23 - # of Random Drug Tests Completed 
O - # Random Drug Tests to be Completed by Year End 
Alcohol 
5 - 10% Annual Random Alcohol Requirement 
5 - # of Random Alcohol Tests Completed 
0 - # Random Alcohol Tests to be Completed by Year End 

100.00% 

100.00% 

50.00% 

0.00% 

62.50% 

Disclaimer: Alcohol results do not have an agency and therefore all i \ lcohol results will appear regardless of t he 1-\gency 
that was selected. 

1/1 



MARION TRANSIT 

Driv_er Safety Meeting/Training 

October 11, 2018 - 5:00 PM till 7:00 PM 

• Director Updates 

• United Way Drive 

• Special Recognitions - Hurricane Michael 

********************************** 

• NOTES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Karen -

Herman-

o Odometer- Ford Digital {IMPORTANT) 

o Bus assignments - changes 

o Pre-Trip Importance 

o Driver - Bus requirements - inspections 

o Time off requests - short notice 

Tom-

o On the job injuries, must report. 

o Rear end accidents-do's & don'ts 

o Incident Reports - Importance of providing "heads up" to Supervisor(s) 

o Triannual Review- Letter of Compliance 

• FTO Certificates 

SAVE THE DATES 

~ 

✓ Annual MSS Christmas Party- Friday, November 30th
@ 6PM. Ewers Center CFC 

Questions? 



M ARION RANSIT 

Driver Safety Meeting/Training 
September 26. 2019 - 5:00 PM till 7:00 PM 

✓ MSS Director Updates · 

***************** ***************** 
✓ Training Topic_#_· _ _ ~ 

Video: Prescription for Safety- CUTRUSF - YouTube 

NOTES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Karen-

✓ No Shows - Cancellations 

Herman-

✓ Time management 

✓ Running late - what to do 

✓ Breaks 

✓ Teamwork - Helping 

✓ Video observations -

o Venting to client s 

o Violations 

o Notify Management (don't wait to see if complaint comes in first) 

Tom-

✓ Hurricane preparedness - let the clients know 

✓ On-Time Performance 

✓ Recent client incident- social media 

✓ New buses for 2020 - 5310 Grant Award 

✓ Management 

Presentations -

✓ FTO Certificates 

✓ Transit STAR of the Quarter 

✓ Volunteer Letters 

Other - Quiz Safety Questions 

SAVE THE DATES 

Working Holiday's: 
✓ Veteran's Day- Monday, November 11th 

✓ Day after Thanksgiving- Friday, November 29th 

✓ Day before Christmas - Tuesday, December 24th 



Marion Transit 
Training Lesson Plan 

Topic FTA Drug & Alcohol Testing Program - Annual 

Online, Video & Handbook 
Instructor( s) 

Methodology Circle: Video Lecture Other: Online 

I Length of Training: I 2 Hours ( 60 minutes Drug & 60 minutes Alcohol) 

Objective 
(As a result of this training what will the student learn/be able to do) 

Understand the rules and procedures developed by the US Department of Transportation for the 
mandated for drug and alcohol testing in the transportation workplace. 49 CFR Part 40 "Procedures for 
Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Programs. 

Assessment 
(Assignments, projects, exams to show what they have learned) I 

Each student will receive the USDOT/FTA Drug and Alcohol Testing Program Handbook for Transit 
Employers and Employees. A certificate of completion will be issued. 

Quiz 

Completed in December 2020. 

I Approval: t 
I Director: 

Mission: "Is to provide public transportation that offers riders a high-quality safe, 
reliable, and efficient paratransit experience". Rev.8/2018 



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Landstreet RD 

Orlando, FL 32824 

RE: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PLAN 

To: District Five 

This letter provides certification that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit has not made 
any changes to the Vehicle Maintenance Plan implemented November 2017 to comply and incorporate 
FOOT Preventative Maintenance Standards Manual Edition 4.1. 

The Preventative Maintenance Plan is attached for reference if necessary. 

Sincerely, 

-7o/4_a/~ 
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Landstreet RD 

Orlando, FL 32824 

Re: ANNUAL CERTIFICATION- 2020 

49 U.S.C. 5310 -VEHICLES 

To: District Five: 

This letter provides certification that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit is in 

compliance with the following criteria: 

1. The Section 5310 vehides(s} continue to be used for the purpose for which the grant was 

approved. 

2. The vehicle(s) and equipment do not exceed that which is needed for operations. 

3. The vehicle(s) have not been sold, damaged or otherwise taken out of service. 

4. There has not been a reduction in local contributions made to the project. 

Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

Attachments 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DDNYYY) 

'-----' 02/04/2021 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTAC1 Sandra Perryman NAME: 

Brown & Brown of Florida, Inc. rtgN~o Extl: (352) 732-5010 I r~ Nol: (352) 732-5344 
1720 SE 16th Avenue, Suite 301 it'if'J~ss: Sandra.perryman@bbocala.com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Ocala FL 34471 INSURER A: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058 

INSURED INSURERB; Bridgefield Employers Insurance Company 10701 

Marion Senior Services Inc INSURERC: The Hanover Insurance Company 22292 

1101 SW 20th Court INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

Ocala FL 34471 INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 20-21 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER ,~fil-Jg~ {~~Ji~} LIMITS LlR INSD wvo 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 - D CLAIMS-MADE [8] OCCUR 
UAMAl.:it: 1vr,c,.1cv 100,000 - PREMISES fEa OCOJrtence) s 

----- MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000 

A PHPK2078734 01/01/2020 01(01/2021 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 ---
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000.000 Fl • PR~ • LOC PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG s 2,000,000 POLICY JECT 

OTHER: s 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000 IEa accident\ 

X ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s - OWNED - SCHEDULED PHPK2078734 01/01/2021 A 01/01/2020 BODILY INJURY (Per acddenl) s - AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS 
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY I Per accident) - - s 

~ UMBRELl.A LIAB ~ OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000.000 

A EXCESSUAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUB706046 01/01/2020 01(01/2021 AGGREGATE S 1.000,000 

OED I XI RETENTION s 10,000 s 
WORKERS COMPENSAllON XI ~-ffTuTe I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

Y/N s 1,000,000 
B ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 NIA 83050566 03/31/2020 03/31/2021 E.l. EACH ACCIDENT 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s 1,000,000 
II yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY UMIT s 1,000,000 

Limit $1,000,000 

C 
Directors & Officers Liability 

LHJ941015207 01/01/2020 01/01/2021 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more spa.co Is required) 

Attn: Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator Diane.Poitras@dotstate.ft.us See attached schedule - certificate holder is listed as loss payee as 
respects the units on the schedules shown 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Florida Department ofTransportation District 5 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

420 W Landstreet Rd 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Onando FL 32824 5hf};tc~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 

Loss Payee Schedule 

Policy Number: PHPK2220717 

Loss Payee 

First Data Merchant Services Corp 
Mail Stop 189 
4000 Coral Ridge Dr 
Coral Springs, FL 33065-7614 

FL - Loe #1 - Bid #1 - BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (OFFICES (N.O.C.)) 

Loss Payee 

Leaf Capital Funding, LLC ISAOA 
c/o Ins Service Center 
PO Box 979127 
Miami, FL 33197-9127 

FL - Loe #1 - Bid #1 - BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (OFFICES (N.O.C.)) 
LOAN # 1002648078001 
Re: Contents 

Loss Payee-Auto 

Florida Department of Transportation 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

FL - Veh #2 2012 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6C1112253 

FL - Veh #3 2012 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG2C1113660 

FL - Veh #5 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG7D1120637 

FL - Veh #6 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG4D1121678 

FL - Veh #7 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG5D1121172 

FL - Veh #8 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG1D1122030 

FL - Veh #9 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1GB6GSBG2D1121971 

FL - Veh #11 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG3E1171067 

FL - Veh #12 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG9E1170795 

FL - Veh #13 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG7E1171119 

FL - Veh #16 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6E1187506 

FL - Veh #17 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6E1188493 

Page 1 of 3 



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 

Loss Payee Schedule 

Policy Number: PHPK2220717 

Loss Payee-Auto 

Florida Department of Transportation 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

FL - Veh #20 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FSXGDC03214 

FL - Veh #21 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS6GDC03212 

FL - Veh #22 2016 FORD ECONOUNE - 1FDFE4FS8GDC03213 

FL - Veh #23 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS4GDC03211 

FL - Veh #24 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS1GDC03215 

FL - Veh #25 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG2HKA67568 

FL - Veh #26 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG7HKA67565 

FL - Veh #27 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG4HKA67569 

FL - Veh #28 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG9HKA67566 

Fl - Veh #29 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG0HKA67567 

FL - Veh #30 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG2JN002324 

FL - Veh #31 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG1JN002394 

FL - Veh #32 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG9JN002336 

FL - Veh #33 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG9JN002403 

FL - Veh #34 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBGSJN002298 

FL - Veh #38 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FSSKDC27574 

FL - Veh #39 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS4KDC29672 

FL - Veh #40 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS3KDC66499 

FL - Veh #41 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS6KDC66500 

FL - Veh #42 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS8KDC66501 

FL - Veh #43 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FSXKDC66502 

Page 2 of 3 



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 

Loss Payee Schedule 

Policy Number: PH PK2220717 

Loss Payee-Auto 

Florida Department of Transportation 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

FL - Veh #44 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS1KDC66503 

Loss Payee-Auto 

The Commission for the Transportation 
of the Disadvantaged 
605 Suwannee St MS 49 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6509 

FL - Veh #4 2012 DODGE GRAND CARAVAN SE - 2C4RDGBG4CR281275 

FL - Veh #10 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1GB6GSBG9D1129596 

FL - Veh #14 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G4S0 - 1GB6GSBG8E1171940 

FL - Veh #15 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG8E1187734 

FL - Veh #18 2015 FORD E450 SUPER DUTY - 1FDFE4FS3FDA30490 

FL - Veh #19 2015 FORD E450 SUPER DUTY - 1FDFE4FSSFDA30491 

Loss Payee-Auto 

Florida Dept of Transportation District 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

FL - Veh #37 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS2KDC29671 

FL - Veh #45 2021 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FN0MDC14258 

Fl - Veh #46 2021 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FN2MDC14259 

FL - Veh #47 2021 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FN2MDC14262 

Page 3 of 3 



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 

Additional Insured Schedule 

Policy Number: PHPK2220717 

Additional Insured 

Florida Department of Transportation 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #11 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG3E1171067 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #12 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG9E1170795 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #13 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG7E1171119 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #16 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6E1187506 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #17 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6E1188493 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #2 2012 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG6C1112253 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #20 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FSXGDC03214 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #21 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS6GDC03212 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #22 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS8GDC03213 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #23 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS4GDC03211 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #24 2016 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS1GDC03215 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #25 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG2HKA67568 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #26 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG7HKA67565 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #27 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG4HKA67569 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #28 2017 FORD TRANSIT- 1FDVU4XG9HKA67566 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #29 2017 FORD TRANSIT - 1FDVU4XG0HKA67567 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #3 2012 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6G5BG2C1113660 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #30 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG2JN002324 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #31 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG1JN002394 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #32 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG9JN002336 

Page 1 of 3 



Philadelphia Indemnity ln~urance Company 

Additional Insured Schedule 

Policy Number: PHPK2220717 

Additional Insured 

Florida Department of Transportation 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #33 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBG9JN002403 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #34 2018 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1HA6GUBGSJN002298 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #5 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG7D1120637 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #6 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG4D1121678 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #7 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBGSD1121172 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #8 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG1D1122030 

CA2001 - FL - Veh #9 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1GB6GSBG2D1121971 

Additional Insured 

The Commission for the Transportation 
of the Disadvantaged 
605 Suwannee St MS 49 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6509 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #10 2013 CHEVROLET EXPRESS G4500 - 1GB6GSBG9D1129596 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #14 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG8E1171940 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #15 2014 CHEVROLET EXPRESS CUTAWAY G450 - 1GB6GSBG8E1187734 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #18 2015 FORD E450 SUPER DUTY - 1FDFE4FS3FDA30490 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #19 2015 FORD E450 SUPER DUTY - 1FDFE4FSSFDA30491 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #4 2012 DODGE GRAND CARAVAN SE - 2C4RDGBG4CR281275 

Page 2 of 3 



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 

Additional Insured Schedule 

Policy Number: PH PK2220717 

Additional Insured 

EpicMD Technologies, LLC 
dba Alivi EpicNEMT Network 
8323 NW 12th St Ste 208 
Doral, FL 33126-1840 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #0 - MANUSCRIPT ENDORSEMENT - AUTO 

Additional Insured 

Florida Dept of Transportation District 
District 5 
420 W Landstreet Rd 
Orlando, FL 32824-7805 

CA2048 - FL - Veh #37 2019 FORD ECONOLINE - 1FDFE4FS2KDC29671 

Page 3 of 3 



vJ Marion ~ II' Senior Services 
MEAL S • TRANSIT • IN-HOME SUPPO RT 

MARION TRANSIT 

TRAINING POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

1.0 Purpose 

1.1. This document discusses the Marion Transit policy for providing initial and on-going training. 

Marion Transit personnel received periodic in-service training conducive to their respective 

position. Drivers are required to complete quarterly scheduled in-service training as assigned. 

Driver's initial training consists of 80 hours of Field Training Operators Course that covers all the 

required training specific to rule 14-90. 

A Training Manual for on-going and refresher training and testing of employees is kept by the 

Transit Assistant. The manual will contain training course content, curriculum, lesson plans, 

testing requirements, etc. On-going/refresher training and testing sessions will be conducted as 

necessary to remain compliant with Rule 14-90. The drivers are required to attend training and 

testing in all areas specified by Rule 14-90 at least once every three years. 

2.0 Rule 14-90 Specific Driver Training 

1. Bus transit system safety and operational policies and procedures. 

2. Operational bus and equipment inspections. 

3. Bus equipment familiarization. 

4. Basic operations and maneuvering. 

5. Boarding and alighting passengers. 

6. Operation of wheelchair lifts and other special equipment. 

7. Defensive driving. 

8. Passenger assistance and securement. 

9. Handling of emergencies and security threats. 

10. Security and threat awareness. 

11. Driving conditions. 

In addition, drivers will receive training, bulletins, and/or flyers that cover the following topics throughout 

the year or as necessary: 

1. Communication and handling of unsafe conditions, security threats, and emergencies. 

2. Familiarization and operation of safety and emergency equipment, wheelchair lift equipment, and 

restraining devices. 

3. Application and compliance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations. 

4. ADA & Title VI overview and handling of complaints. 

Training I Marion Transit Rev. June 2020 



3.0 Roles and Responsibilities 

3.1 Transit Personnel - responsible for successfully completing required training as assigned. 

3.2 Transit Assistant - Custodian of the training files and assists drivers with necessary training 

material. 

3.3 Field Training Operators - FTO's will consist of senior drivers who will work with new drivers 

and ensure they are trained as outlined in the FTO program course. 

3.4 Supervisors - responsible for selecting the training topics and ensuring that personnel 

complete the training and that records are kept once completed. Each topic will include a lesson 

plan and sign-up sheet of attendees. Oversee the FTO program and update/revise as necessary. 

4.0 Training Records 

4.1 Records - proof of training which includes sign-up sheets and lesson plans are kept in the 

transit assistant office. Certificates that are issued are filed in the driver or employee file with a 

sample attached to the lesson plan. 

All training and testing activities are to be recorded and retained in files for a minimum of five 
years. 

+++END+++ 

Training I Marion Transit Rev. June 2020 



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Land street RD 

Orlando, FL 32824 

RE: 5311 COST ALLOCATION METHODOLOGY 

To: District Five 

This letter provides certification that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit will utilize 
reports provided by our transit software program (RouteMatch) to provide a methodology based on 
productivity of the various funding sources for providing public transportation. 

Attached is an example of our productivity report broken down by funding source. This was run for the 
time period of November 1 - November 30. 5311 trips accounted for: 

• Service miles reported was 27,309 of the total system 55,215 service miles or 49.45%. 

• Service hours reported was 1500.43 of the total system 3588.35 service hours or 39.05%. 

This methodology allows us to bill 49.45% of our total direct costs and 42% of our salaries and benefits 
to 5311 or non-urbanized transportation service for the time period. 

This methodology specifically accounts for the cost(s) of providing non-urbanized transportation service 
in Marion County. 

Sincerely, 

---~-~d.eJZ---
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

Attachment - RouteMatch Report 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



~&~~"~B-'-ltf.R:1;;-.l!llli-~----~-l!!«,-w.-'IR'W/l.'li!Ml----i~~--,~--~~~~~m~-~ 
Productivity by Funding Source - FL_Marion 

For Time Period: 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020 
Printed: 2/5/2021 2:39:03PM 

'1~~~alA"l..'tW~~~~~m.m,~~~g_~~:,~~4"~~~~.Jl~rs.:~~~~~~~~~~~~$~~• 

:s!~ic~ Mil~ Non-Rev Miles No Show Miles Revenue Hours Passenger Hours Cancels Attnd Count AMB Vehicle Miles Passengers 

Revenue Miles Passenger Miles~ervice Hou~Non-Rev Hours No Show Hours No Shows Guest Count Wheelchair Vehicle Hours One Way Trips 

5311 

____ @.,~ 6,674 0 1,116.83 1,160.90 110 72 1,064 44,382 1,622 
-

20,635 27,964 (1,5oo.4V 383.60 2.00 58 0 486 2,681.67 1,550 

ADA 

8,293 1,291 0 559.58 378.50 55 87 455 29,228 1,033 
--------------

7,002 6,743 678.70 119.12 0.00 34 0 491 2,028.48 946 

TD 

19,612 3,477 0 1,154.55 896.95 163 85 1,029 43,838 1,787 
--- .. 

16,135 17,218 1,409.72 255.16 1.00 79 0 673 2,937.28 1,702 

Unidentifiable 

711 711 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 ____ ... __ 
-----

0 0 57.42 57.42 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 

Grand Totals 

0 ~ 
-----43,773 

2,830.97 2,436.35 328 244 2,548 117,448 4,442 

815.30 3.00 171 0 1,650 7,647.43 4,198 

Page 1 of 1 Routel\1atch 
Software-



Reporting year: January 1, 2020 - December 311 2020 {All awarded projects currently in operation) 

SECTION 5310 PROGRAM PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
ANNUAL REPORT (JAN 1- DEC 31, 2020} 

Agencies that have received funding through the FTA Section 5310 program must collect the 
following data as part of the annual program performance measure report. For this report, 

recipients must submit both quantitative and qualitative information on each of the 

following measures as applicable to your agency. Please submit this report with your agency's 

Annual Certifications package. 

There are two {2) versions of the performance report to be completed as applicable to your 

agency: 

(1) SECTION 5310 CAPITAL AWt!\RD PE RFORMANCE REPORT - Complete this report if 

your agency has a Section 5310 Capital Award in operation during this reporting 

period. This means that your agency has acquired a vehicle, equipment, or other item 

via capital Section 5310 award(s), and is using the vehicle or item to provide Section 

5310-eligible transportation service. 

(2) SECTiON 5310 OPERATING P..\NARD PERFORMPtNCE RE PORT - Complete this 

report if your agency has a Section 5310 Operating Award in operation during this 
reporting period. This means that your agency has provided Section 5310-eligible trips 

and either anticipates receiving or has already received reimbursement for these trips 

through the Section 5310 program. 

Complete both reports if your agency has both types of Section 5310 awards in operation 

during the 2020 calendar year, Jan 1 - Dec 31. 

Tip: Refer to the Fact Sheet provided with your agency's most recent grant application to obtain 
baseline performance data. If your agency is a Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC}, you 
may use data from your Annual Operating Report (AOR}. 

Section 5310 Annual Reporting Period Summary 

Reporting Agency: Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit 

Address: 1101 SW 20th Court 

City: Ocala I County: j Marion I State: FL I Zip: 134471 

Service Area i.e., Palm Bay- Marion County, Florida. 
Melbourne UZA (Consult FOOT 
District office if unknown) 

Contact Person: Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

Phone Number: 352-620-3071 I Email: I twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

Total Section 5310 capital awarded projects in operation during this 1 
reporting period: 

Total Section 5310 operat ing awa rded projects in operation during this 0 
reporting period: 

Page 1 of 4 



Reporting year: January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 (All awarded projects currently in operation) 

SECTION 5310 CAPITAL AWARD PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Gaps in Service Filled: Provision of transportation options that would not otherwise be 
available to seniors and individuals with disabilities, measured by the numbers of seniors and 
individuals with disabilities afforded mobility resulting from Section 5310 capital projects in 
operation for the current reporting year. 

RouteMatch Software 
Jan 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 1707 

Discuss any impacts to the quality of transportation options provided to seniors and 

individuals with disabilities not captured above. 

COVID19 impacted our unduplicated riders reducing the number. 

Ridership: Actual or estimated number of rides (as measured by one-way trips) provided 
annually for seniors or individuals with disabilities on Section 5310-supported vehicles and 
services resulting from Section 5310 capital projects in operation during the current reporting 
year. 

Note: See Fact Sheet in 5310 Instruction Manual for instructions 
---::,~i~imm-9ii 

Report from RouteMatch Software. 
January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020. 60,139 

One-way passenger trip is the unit of service provided each time a passenger enters the vehicle, is transported, and then exits the vehicle. Each 
different destination would constitute a passenger trip. 

Discuss any impacts to the quality of transportation options provided to seniors and 
individuals with disabilities not captured above. 

This is a reduction in the number of one-way trips is due to COVID19. 

Page 2 of 4 



Reporting year: January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 (All awarded projects currently in operation) 

SECTION 5310 OPERATII\JG AWARD PE RFORMANCE F~ EPOFff - Not App licable. 

Service Improvements: related to geographic coverage, service quality, and/or service times 
that impact availability of transit services for seniors and individuals with disabilities resulting 
from Section 5310 operating projects in operation during the current reporting year. 

Note: See Fact Sheet in 5310 Instruction Manual for instructions 
Calculations Results 

Total fleet vehicle miles traveled to provide N/A 
service to seniors and individuals with 
disabilities. 
Total square miles of transportation service 

N/A 
coverage. 

Number of days the vehicles are in 
operation to provide service to seniors and N/A 
individuals with disabilities PER VEAR. 
Number of hours of service AVERAGE PER 

N/A DAV. 

Posted hours of the normal operating hours M-F: 

the agency provides service to seniors and Saturday: 

individuals with disabilities PER WEEK (this Sunday: 

does not include non-scheduled emergency Total (WEEK): 

availability}. 

Discuss any impacts to the quality of your agency's transportation service not captured 

above. 

N/A 

Ridership: Actual or estimated number of rides (as measured by one-way trips) provided 

annually for seniors or individuals with disabilities on Section 5310-supported vehicles and 

services because of Section 5310 operating projects in operation during the current reporting 

year. 

Note: See Fact Sheet in 5310 Instruction Manual for instructions 

Number of one-way trips 
Calculations TOJAL 

provided to seniors and N/A 
individuals with disabilities 
PERVEAR 

Page 3 of 4 



Reporting year: January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 (All awarded projects currently in operation) 

One-way passenger trip is the unit of service provided each time a passenger enters the vehicle, is transported, and then exits the vehicle. Each 
different destination would constitute a passenger trip. 

Discuss any impacts to the quality of trips provided to seniors and individuals with disabilities 
not captured above. 

N/A 

Physical Improvements: Please list any additions or changes to environmental infrastructure 
(e.g., transportation facilities, sidewalks, etc.), technology, and/or vehicles that impact the 
availability of transportation services to seniors and individuals with disabilities as a result of 
Section 5310 operatin pro·ects in operation durin the current reportin ear. 

N/A 

Other Improvements: Please identify any additional transportation program performance 
enhancements that resulted from Section 5310 operating projects in operation during the 
current reporting year. 

N/A 

Page 4 of 4 



Transportation 
Disodvantoged 

County: Marion 

CTC Organization 

Fiscal Year: 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
CTC Status: Submitted 
CTD Status: Under Review Date Initiated: 9/8/2020 

CTC Organization Name: Marion Senior Services, Inc. 
Address: 1101 SW 20 CT 

City: Ocala 
State: FL 

Zip Code: 34471 
Organization Type: Private Non Profit 

Network Type: Partial Brokerage 
Operating Environment: Rural 

Transportation Operators: No 
Number of Transportation Operators: o 

Coordination Contractors: Yes 
Number of Coordination Contractors: 2 

Provide Out of County Trips: No 

Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Chairperson: Commissioner Michele Stone 
CTC Contact: Tom Wilder 

I ere Certification 

CTC Contact Title: Transportation Director 
CTC Contact Email: twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

Phone: {352) 620-3519 

I, Tom Wilder, as the authorized Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) Representative, hereby certify, under the 
penalties of perjury as stated in Chapter 837.06, F.S., that the information contained in this report is true, accurate, and in 
accordance with the accompanying instructions. • 

CTC Representative (signature):~ ~~ 

j LCB Certification 

I, Commissioner Michele Stone, as the L~cal C~ordi~ating B •'ar9 Chairperson, hereby, certify in accordance with Rule 41-

2.007(7) F.S. that the Local Coordin~/;7/B,~ar~'~:sfrfview~. 
1
t ~s . port and the Planning Agency has received a copy. 

LCB Chairperson ( signature): / ;\; Jd(\ JuJ1 / ,;_,, · 1D,t_Q_ 
',./ ' . I 

I 

CJ/17 /2020 10:50 AM Page 1 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Organization - Coordination Contractor 

County: Marion CTC Status: Submitted 

Fiscal Year: 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
CTC Organization: Marion Sen ior Services, Inc. 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Coordination Contractor Name: ARC 

Address: 2800 SE Maricamp Road 
City: Ocala 

State: FL 
Zip Code: 344 71 

Organization Type: Private Non Profit 
Operating Environment: Rural 

Provide Out of County Trips: No 

Who Do You Serve: Persons w ith Disabilities 
Contact Person: Frank Sofia 

Contact Title: CEO 

Contact Email: fsofia@mcarc.com 

Phone: {352} 387-2210 

Coordination Contractor Certification 

By submission of this form, I, Frank Sofia , as the authorized representative of ARC , hereby certify, under the penalties of 
perjury as stated in Chapter 837.06, F.S., that the information contained in this report is true, accurate, and in accordance 
with the accompanying instructions. 

CTC Representative (signature) : ________________________ _ 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM Page 2 of 19 



'..:.'.··:····•.••::•.·.· f . 
. j:Jf .·· 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Organization - Coordination Contractor 

County: Marion CTC Status: Submitted 

Fiscal Year: 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 
CTC Organization: Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Coordination Contractor Name: Florida Center for the Blind, Inc 

Address: 1411 NE 22nd Avenue 
City: Ocala 

State: Fl 
Zip Code: 34470 

Organization Type: Private Non Profit 
Operating Environment: Rural 

Provide Out of County Trips: Yes 

Who Do You Serve: Individuals who are blind or visually impaired 
Contact Person: Anissa Pieriboni 

Contact Title: President/CEO 

Contact Email: apieriboni@flblind.org 

Phone: (352) 873-4700 

Coordination Contractor Certification 

By submission of this form, I, Anissa Pieriboni, as the authorized representative of Florida Center for the Blind, Inc , 
hereby certify, under the penalties of perjury as stated in Chapter 837.06, F.S., that the information contained in this report 
is true, accurate, and in accordance with the accompanying instructions. 

CTC Representative (signature): ________________________ _ 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM Page 3 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County : Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

,. 

Fixed Route/Fixed Schedule 
Dally Pass Trips 

Weekly Pass Trips 
Monthly Pass Trips 

Deviated Fixed Route Service 
Complementary ADA Service 
Para transit 

Ambulatory 
Non-Ambulatory 
Stretcher 

Transportation Network Companies 
Taxi 
School Board (School Bus) 
Volunteers 

,».!I •• .• .. 

How many of the total tri ps were provided by 
Contracted Transportation Operators? (If the CTC 
provides transportation services, do not include the 
CTC 

. , .. u,na ! 1:.1 • • 

- •. • 
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 
Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APO) 
Comm for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 
Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO} 
Dept of Children and Families (DCFI 
Dept of Education (DOE) 
Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 
Dept of Health (DOH) 
Dept of Juvenile Justice {DJJ) 

Dept of Transportation (DOT) 
Local Government 

Local Non-Government 
Other Federal & State Programs . . . 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Trips 

CTC Status: Submitted 

CTO Status: Under Review 

- 0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 

44,850 14,308 59,158 
27,158 2,297 29,455 

0 0 0 
0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 

1111: " '<Ii•· :t:71 .. 

0 N/A 0 

I I I 

233 0 233 
0 1,477 1,477 

30,240 N/A 30,240 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

24,384 13,704 38,088 

16,595 0 16,595 

1 1,424 1,425 

555 0 555 
110:, . ... .. :t:R • 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc . 

Previous Reporting Period 
CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Contractors 
Operators 

0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 

SS,358 25,486 80,844 
29,282 2,322 31,604 

0 0 0 

0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
0 N/A 0 

0 N/A 0 
:f• tt ;r,n :m: ... ,:~ 

0 N/A 0 

I I Hi 

2,373 0 2,373 

0 26,380 26,380 

33,703 N/A 33,703 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

31,529 1 31,530 

17,034 0 17,034 

1 1,427 1,428 

0 0 0 
:r!N .!!11 4'4f.:(I); ,,. ... :~ 

Page 4 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year : 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Older Adults 

Children At Risk 

Persons With Disabilities 

Low Income 

Other 

Medical 

Employment 

Education/Trainin /Daycare 

Nutritional 

life-Sustaining/Other .. .. . 

Complaints 

Commendations 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Trips (cont'd) 

ere Status: Submitted 

ero Status: Under Review 

1,403 
57,009 

6,025 
179 

- II: 

44,193 0 
2,092 363 
5,951 16,242 

16,312 0 
3,460 0 

44,193 
2,455 

22,193 
16,312 

3,460 

ere Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Previous Reporting Period 

CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Contractors 
Operators 

10,381 0 10,381 
2,325 0 2,325 

64,259 27,808 92,067 

6,817 0 6,817 

858 0 858 

52,830 0 52,830 
1,910 0 1,910 
5,760 27,808 33,568 

18,964 0 18,964 
5,176 0 5,176 

Page 5 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Trips 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Fixed Route/Fixed Schedule 

Daily Pass Trips 

Weekly Pass Trips 

Monthly Pass Trips 

Deviated Fixed Route Service 

Complementary ADA Service 

Paratransit 

Ambulatory 

Non-Ambulatory 

Stretcher 

Transportation Network Companies 

Taxi 

School Board (School Bus) 

Volunteers 
~ . . .. 

~.;w -•t•t• . .. ''""~•'"'• I U:\ ,i • • . . 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

How many of the total trips were provided by Contracted Transportation 

Operators? {If the CTC provides transportation services. do not include the CTC . . . , .. t1f H,0. • • I 

~ .. 
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 

Agency for Persons wlth Disabilities (APO) 

Comm for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 

Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEC) 

Dept of Children and Families (DCF) 

Dept of Education (DOE) 

Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 

Dept of Health (DOH) 

Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) 

Dept of Transportation (DOT) 

Local Government 

Local Non-Government 

Other Federal & State Programs 

-··. • . . 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 

Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: ARC 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contrac.tors 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

13,541 0 

2,297 0 

0 0 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
:;c:+: I/JI 

N/A N/A 

I l j!j 

0 0 
1,477 0 

N/A N/A 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

13,541 0 

0 0 
820 0 

0 0 
:1:1: nil 

Page 6 of 19 



"f " \iA - Coordination Contractor Trips (cont'd} 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Employment 
Education/Training/Daycare 
Nutritional 
Life-Sustalnin /Other 

." ..... 

Complaints 
Commendations 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

ere Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

ere Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: ARC 

0 
15,838 

0 

0 

0 

0 
15,838 

0 
0 

Previous Reporting 

Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Page 7 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Trips 

Transportotioo 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Fixed Route/Fixed Schedule 

Daily Pass Trips 

Weekly Pass Trips 

Monthly Pass Trips 

Deviated Fixed Route Service 

Complementary ADA Service 

Para transit 

Ambulatory 

Non-Ambulatory 

Stretcher 

Transportation Network Companies 

Taxi 
School Board (School Bus} 

Volunteers 

-·· ,. 

. .. .. • ,a. O • • • • 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

How many of the total trips were provided by Contracted Transportation 
Operators? (If the CTC provides transportation services, do not include the CTC .. . - , .. •u uJt • !.ur:rr:• 

~-- • 
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD) 

Comm for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CT0) 

Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO) 

Dept of Children and Families (DCF) 

Dept of Education (DOE) 

Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 
Dept of Health (DOH) 

Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) 

Dept of Transportation (DOT) 

local Government 

Local Non-Government 

Other Federal & State Programs . . .. 
~ 

: 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: Florida Center for 
the Blind, Inc 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

767 0 
0 0 

0 0 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 
If!' 

N/A N/A 

I ·~ 
0 0 

0 0 
N/A N/A 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

163 0 
0 0 

604 0 

0 0 
rn 

Page 8 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Trips (cont'd) 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Older Adults 

Children At Risk 

Persons With Disabilities 

Low Income 

Other 

Medical 

Employment 

Education/rraining/Daycare 
Nutritional 

Life-Sustaining/Other ..... 

Complaints 

Commendations 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

ere Status: 

Upload Date: 

Submitted CTC Organization: Marion Senior 

Services, Inc. 

9/8/2020 Coordination Contractor: Florida Center for 

the Blind, Inc 

Previous Reporting 

Period 

Coordination 

Contractors 

0 0 

0 0 
767 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

363 0 

404 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Page 9 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Deviated Fixed Route Miles 
Complementary ADA Service Miles 

Para transit Miles 

Transportation Network Companies (TNC) Miles 

Taxi Miles 

School Board (School Bus) Miles 

Volunteers Miles 

Roadralls 

Chargeable Accidents 

Total Number of Vehicles 

Number of Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles 

Number of Full Time & Part Time Drivers 

Number of Volunteer Drivers 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Vehicles & Drivers 

CTC Status: Submitted 

CTD Status: Under Review 

86,946 
776,153 116,541 

0 N/A 

0 N/A 

0 N/A 

0 N/A 
.. 

18 3 
s 0 

43 18 
43 s 

39 31 
0 0 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 

Services, Inc. 

Pre11ious Reporting Period 

CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Contractors 
Operators 

0 N/A 

0 N/A 

0 
0 

823,124 159,569 982,693 

0 N/A 0 

N/A 0 
N/A 0 

N/A 0 

0 

14 
4 

20 
0 

Page 10 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Vehicles & Drivers 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Vear: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Deviated Fixed Route Miles 

Complementary ADA Service Miles 

Paratransit Miles 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Transportation Network Companies (TNC) MIies 

Taxi Miles 

School Board (School Bus) Miles 

Total Number of Vehicles 

Number of Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles 

Number of Full Time & Part Time Drivers 
Number of Volunteer Drivers 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: ARC 

N/A 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

N/A 
N/A 

Page 11 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Vehicles & Drivers 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Deviated Fixed Route Miles 

Complementary ADA Service Miles 

Paratransit Miles 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Transportation Network Companies (TNC) Miles 

Taxi Miles 

School Board (School Bus) Miles 

Volunteers Miles 

Roadcalls 

Chargeable Accidents 

Total Number of Vehicles 

Number of Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles 

Number of Full Time & Part Time Drivers 

Number of Volunteer Drivers 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 

Services, Inc. 
Coordination Contractor: Florida Center for 

the Blind, Inc 

9,702 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

4 

11 
0 

Previous Reporting 

Period 

Coordination 

Contractors 

N/A 

N/A 
0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Page 12 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Agency for Health Care Administration (AI--ICA) 

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APO) 

Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO) 

Dept of Children and Families (DCF) 

Dept of Education (DOE) 

Dept of Elder Affairs {DOEA) 

Dept of Health (DOH) 

Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) . . .. .. , ... ..... ,. .... r:: !., • 

Non-Sponsored Trip Program 

Non-Sponsored Capital Equipment 

Rural Capital Equipment 

TD Other 

49 USC5307 

49 USCS310 

49 USC5311 

49 use 5311 (f} 
Block Grant 

Service Development 

Commuter Assistance Program 

Other DOT 

School Board (School Bus) 

County Cash 

County In-Kind 

City Cash 

City In-Kind 

Other Cash 

Other In-Kind 
;,_ .... ~ . 

Farebox 

Donations/Contr\bu tion s 

In-Kind Services 

Other Non-Government 
a o1u1 :.u:a..i ~. " . ,. 

Other Federal Programs 

Other State Programs .. .. l · . 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

t 

CTC Revenue Sources 

CTC Status: Submitted 

CTD Status: Under Review 

. . .. .... ... .. 

$19,640 $0 $19,640 

$0 $151,928 $151,928 

$0 $0 so 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 
·-

$843,668 N/A $843,668 

$0 N/A $0 

$0 N/A I $0 

$0 N/A $0 

$0 so $0 

$360,833 $136,023 $496,856 

$617,253 $0 $617,253 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 so 
so $0 so 
$0 $0 $0 

$292,446 $0 $ 292.446 

so N/A $0 
$ 703,181 $0 $703,181 

$0 $0 $0 

so $0 $0 

$0 so $0 

$322,889 $0 $322,889 
$0 $0 $0 

$68,285 $9,325 $77,610 

S 4,000 $0 $4,000 

$0 $0 $0 

$12,024 $28,692 $40,716 

$0 so $0 

$21,015 $0 $21,015 
".'-! I , 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc . 

Previous Reporting Period 

CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Contractors 
Operators 

$ 35,179 so $ 35,179 

$0 $221,643 $221,643 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 so 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 so 

$782,845 N/A $782,845 

$0 N/A $0 

$0 N/A $0 

$0 N/A $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$384,043 $0 $384,043 

$645,639 $0 $645,639 

$0 $0 $0 

so $0 $0 

so $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

so $13,742 $ 13,742 

$0 N/A $0 

$ 817,540 So $817,540 

$0 $0 $0 

so so $0 

$0 so $0 
$318,601 so $318,601 

$0 $0 $0 

$112,700 S 12,639 $125,339 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$ 45,100 $3,000 $48,100 

$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

~ .. ..... , 

Page 13 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Revenue Sources 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Vear: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APO) 

Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO} 

Dept of Children and Families (DCF) 

Dept of Education (DOE) 

Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA} 

Dept of Health (DOH) 

Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) 

I : 
Non-Sponsored Trip Program 

Non-Sponsored Capital Equipment 

Rural Capital Equipment 

TD Other 
il11 1~. ,. .. ... .. . .r, 

49 USC5307 

49 USC5310 

49 USC 5311 

49 USC 5311 (fl 
Block Grant 

Service Development 

Commuter Assistance Program 

Other DOT 

School Board (School Bus) 

County Cash 

County In-Kind 

City Cash 

City In-Kind 

Other Cash 

Other In-Kind 
:ffltlt ~ 

Farebox 

Donations/Contributions 

In-Kind Services 

Other Non-Government 

Other Federal Programs 

Other State Programs . . • . . ' . 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

> 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: ARC 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

$0 so 
$151,928 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/11. 
N/A N/A 

$0 $0 
$132,465 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

N/A N/A 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 so 
$0 so 
$0 $0 

$9,325 $0 
$0 $0 
so $0 

$15,922 so 

so $0 
$0 $0 

tl!!l:f•II lffl 

Page 14 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Revenue Sources 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County : Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APO) 

Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO) 

Dept of Children and Families (OCF) 

Dept of Education (DOE) 

Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEAJ 
Dept of Health (DOH) 
Dept of Juvenile Just ice (DJJ) 

; 

Non-Soonsored Trip Program 

Non-Sponsored Capital Equipment 

Rural Capital Equipment 

TO Other 
~ 11 1~• . , •t it.-:uu 1a 11.Jf-3 

49 USC 5307 

49 use 5310 

49 USC5311 

49 USC 5311 (fl 
Block Grant 

Service Development 

Commuter Assistance Program 

Other DOT .. . 
School Board (School Bus) 

County Cash 

County In-Kind 

City Cash 

City In-Kind 

Other Cash 

Other In-Kind 

Farebox 

Donations/Contributions 

In-Kind Services 

Other Non-Government 
ll/ll 

Other Federal Programs 

Other State Programs 

-·· . 
• . .. = 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: Florida Center for 
the Blind, Inc 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

~ 

$0 $0 
$ 3,SS8 $0 

$0 so 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 so 
$0 $0 

. . 
N/A N/A 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 so 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 so 
$0 $0 

so $0 

$12,770 so 

$0 $0 

so $0 
: ... ~ 

Page 15 of 19 



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Labor 
Fringe Benefits 

Services 
Materials & Supplies Consumed 
Utilities 
Casualty & Liability 
Taxes 

Miscellaneous 
Interest 
Leases & Rentals 
Capital Purchases 
Contributed Services 
Allocated Indirect Expenses 

Bus Pass 
School Board (School Bus) 
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) 
Taxi 

Contracted Operator 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Expense Sources 

CTC Status: Submitted 

CTD Status: Under Review 

S 257,859 
$ 378,170 

$32,428 
$ 144,65S 

$ 854 
$17,186 

$ 994 
$10,621 $10,621 

$389,179 S 448,109 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 N/A $0 
So I N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 

,. l ·• . . ... 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Previous Reporting Period 
CTC& Coordination Total 

Transportation Contractors 
Operators 

$1,532,769 $168,211 $1,700,980 
$424,742 $34,418 $ 459,160 

$ 289,071 $0 $ 289,071 
$ 421,427 $91,402 $512,829 
$29,813 $6,654 $36,467 
$88,767 $27,960 $116,727 

$ 782 $0 $ 782 
$13,450 $0 $13,450 

S 504 $0 $504 
$14,683 $0 $14,683 

$0 $50,000 $50,000 
$0 $0 $0 

$328,059 $0 $328,059 

$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 
$0 N/A $0 

: · . ,. ~ 

Page 16 of 19 



✓ Coordination Contractor Expense Sources 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: Marion 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

labor 

Fringe Benefits 

Services 
Materials & Supplies Consumed 

Utilities 

Casualty & Liability 

Taxes 

Miscellaneous 

Interest 
leases & Ren·tals 

Capital Purchases 

Contributed Services 

Allocated Indirect Expenses 

Bus Pass 

School Board (School Bus) 
Transportation Network Companies {TNC) 

Taxi 
Contracted Operator 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: ARC 

$196,867 
$37,198 

$0 
S 76,951 
$12,477 
$31,273 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$55,000 
$0 
$0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A .,. 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

$0 
$0 
$0 

so 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Page 17 of 19 



Coordination Contractor Expense Sources 

Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

County: 

Fiscal Year: 

Marion 

07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020 

Labor 
Fringe Benefits 
Services 
Materials & Supplies Consumed 
Utilities 
Casualty & Liability 

Taxes 
Miscellaneous 
Interest 

Leases & Rentals 
Capital Purchases 
Contributed Services 
Allocated Indirect Expenses 

Bus Pass 
School Board {School Bus) 
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) 
Taxi 

Contracted Operator 

09/17/2020 10:50 AM 

CTC Status: Submitted 

Upload Date: 9/8/2020 

CTC Organization: Marion Senior 

Services, Inc. 

Coordination Contractor: Florida Center for 

$8,485 

$0 
$0 

$1,715 
$0 

$2,198 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$ 5,930 

so 
$0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

the Blind, Inc 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

Coordination 
Contractors 

$0 
$0 

$0 
so 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Page 18 of 19 



County: Marion 
CTC: 
Contact: 

Marion Senior Services, Inc. 
Tom Wilder 
1101 SW 20 CT 
Ocala, FL 34471 
352-620-3519 

Email: twilder@marionseniorservices.org 

Tries By Tyee of Service 2018 
Fixed Route (FR) 0 
Deviated FR 0 
Complementary ADA 0 
Paratransit 106,024 
TNC 0 
Taxi 0 
School Board (School Bus) 0 
Volunteers 0 
TOTAL TRIPS 106,024 

Passenger Tries By Trie Pureose 
Medical 56,417 
Employment 854 
Ed/Train/Daycare 27,619 
Nutritional 15,188 
Life-Sustaining/Other 5,946 
TOTAL TRIPS 106,024 

Passenger Tries By Revenue Source 
CTD 30,772 
AHCA 5,164 
APD 22,414 
DOEA 0 
DOE 0 
other 47,674 
TOTAL TRIPS 106,024 

Tries b~ Provider T~ee 
ere 83,610 
Transportation Operator 0 
Coordination Contractor 22,414 
TOTAL TRIPS 106,024 

09/17/202010:50 AM 

2019 
0 
0 
0 

112,448 
0 
0 
0 
0 

112,448 

52,830 
1,910 

33,568 
18,964 

5,176 
112,448 

33,703 
2,373 

26,380 
0 
0 

49,992 
112,448 

84,640 
0 

27,808 
112,448 

Demo.9!2.e.hics 

Total County Population 

Unduplicated Head Count 

2020 
0 
0 
0 

88,613 
0 
0 
0 
0 

88,613 

Vehicle Data 
Vehicle Miles 
Roadcalls 
Accidents 
Vehicles 
Drivers 

Number 

0 

2,194 

2018 
1,117,564 

33 
0 

41 
57 

Financial and General Data 
44,193 Expenses $3,628,916 

2,455 Revenues $3,674,940 
22,193 Commendations 66 
16,312 Complaints 16 

3,460 Passenger No-Shows 3,364 
88,613 Unmet Trip Requests 50 

Performance Measures 
30,240 Accidents per 100,000 Miles 0 

233 Miles between Roadcalls 33,866 
1,477 Avg. Trips per Passenger 32.31 

0 Cost per Trip $34.23 
0 Cost per Paratransit Trip $34.23 

56,663 Cost per Total Mile $3.25 
88,613 Cost per Paratransit Mile $3.25 

72,008 
0 

16,605 
88,613 

Page 19 of 19 

~l:,ici, C::-,-,1m-.-~.:,,, fr>.· th::. 

;f";ci;it f 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

2019 
982,693 

14 
3 

55 
58 

$3,522,712 
$3,392,671 

59 
20 

3,018 
27 

0.31 
70,192 

34.28 
$31.33 
$31.33 

$3.58 
$3.58 

2020 
1,003,678 

21 
5 

61 
70 

$3,634,073 
$3,591,202 

35 
11 

3,989 
5 

0.50 
47,794 

40.39 
$41.01 
$41.01 

$3.62 
$3.62 



February 3, 2021 

Florida Department of Transportation, District Five 

Attn: Ms. Diane Poitras, Transit Programs Administrator 

420 W. Landstreet RD 

Orlando, FL 32824 

RE: SYSTEM SAFETY PROGRAM PLAN 

To: District Five 

This letter provides certification that Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit has not made 
any major changes to the System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) implemented and adopted in July 2016 
and it is currently in effect. 

Sincerely, 

-c~/t;/~ 
Tom Wilder, Transportation Director 

1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 / 352-620-3519 



DATE: 

BUS TRANSIT SYSTEM 
ANNUAL SAFETY CERTIFICATION 

February 3, 2021 

BUS TRANSIT SYSTEM: Marion Senior Services, Inc. d/b/a Marion Transit 

ADDRESS: 1101 S.W. 20th Court =-=-~:..:...:;...;:;;;..;:__,::;~:.;;..a._---------------
O ca I a, Florida 34471 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE 341.061 

THE BUS TRANSIT SYSTEM NAMED ABOVE HEREBY CERTIFIES TO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. The adoption of a System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) and the Security Program Plan (SPP) pursuant to 
Florida Department of Transportation safety standards set for in Rule Chapter 14-90, Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). 
Current date of Adopted SSPP: .;:;..;Ju=ly-'-=29:;....;i,-=2'-.;..0.;;;..16 ______ _ 

Current date of Adopted SPP: August l, 2016 

2. Compliance with adopted safety standards in the SSPP and the SPP. 

3. Performance of annual safety inspections on all operational buses in accordance with Rule 14-90.009, F.AC. 
(This should be signed by the Officer responsible for management of the bus transit system to certify compliance.) 

~~ft/~ 
Signature 

Tom Wilder 
Name (Printed or Typed) : 

Transportation Director 
Title 

4. Name and address of entity(ies) which has (have) performed safety inspections: 

Advanced Tire & Service 
Name 

2199 NW 10th Street 
Address (Street Numbet~ 

Ocala FL 34475 
Address (City, State, Zip Code) 

January - December 2020. 
Date(s) of Inspection 

Advanced Vehicle Modifications (Wheelchair Lifts) 
Name 

7265 SW 62nd A venue, Unit # 1 
Address (Street Number) 

Ocala FL 34476 
Address (City, State, Zip Code) 

January - December 2020 
Date(s) of Inspection 

(If additional space is needed, please continue on the back of this page.) 



Continued: Name and address of entity(ies) which has (have) perfonned safety inspections: 

AAMCO 
Name 

661 S.W. 17th Loop 
Address (Street Number) 

Ocala FL 344 71 
Address (City, State, Zip Code) 

Januruy- December 2018. 
Date(s) of Inspection 

Fisher's Auto Care 
Name 

2021 SW 27th Ave 
Address (Street Numbe,~ 

Ocala FL 344 71 
Address (City, State, Zip Code) 

January- December 2020 
Date(s) of Inspection 

5. Names and contact information for all contract bus transit systems subject to the provisions of Rule 14-90, 
F.A.C. NIA 

(If additional space is needed, please continue on the back of this page.) 



FOOT AGENCY'S 

CONTROL CONTROL 

Marlon NIA 1202 (32) Marion Transit 

Marlon 91589 1204(41) FOOT 

Marion TO 1205 {50) TO 

Marlon NIA 1301 (04) Marion Transit 

Marlon 94517 1302 (07) FOOT 

Marion NIA 1303 (24) Marion Transit 

Miirlon 94513 1304 (26) FOOT 

Marlon 94514 1305 (31) FOOT 

Marlon NIA 1306 (42) Marlor, Transit 

Marion 94556 1401 (08) FOOT 

Marlon TO 1402 (10) TD 
Marlon 94557 1403 (17) FOOT 

Marion TO 1404(18) TD 
Marion 94558 1405 (29) FOOT 

Marlon 9455S 1406(34) FOOT 

Marlon 94549 1407 (37) FOOT 

Marlon TD 1501 (15) TO 

Marlon TO 1502 (40) TO 

Marlon 94583 1601 (OS) FOOT 

Marion 94585 1602 (09) FOOT 

Marlon 94591 1603 (11) FOOT 

Marlon 94586 1604(20) FOOT 

Marion 94584 1605(21) FOOT 

Marlon 95526 1701 FOOT 

Marlon 95527 1702 FOOT 

Marion 95528 1703 FOOT 

Marlon 95525 1704 FOOT 

Marlon 95529 170S FOOT 

Marlon 95556 1801 FOOT 

Marlon 50016 1802 FOOT 

Marlon S0014 1803 FOOT 

Marlon 50013 1804 FOOT 

Marlon 50015 1805 FOOT 

Marlon 50038 1900 FOOT 

Marlon 50041 1901 FOOT 

M,irlon 50039 1902 FOOT 

Marlon 50040 1903 FOOT 

Marion 50042 1904 FOOT 

Marlon 50093 2001 FOOT 

Marlon 50086 2002 FOOT 

Marion 50091 2003 FOOT 

Marlon 50090 2004 FOOT 

Marion 50094 2005 FOOT 

Marion 50122 2101 FOOT 

Marlon 50123 2102 FOOT 

Marlon SOU4 2105 FOOT 

1 G86G5BG2C1113660 

1GB6G5BG6C1112253 

2C4ROGBG4CR281275 

1G86G5BG9D1129596 

1GB6G5BG1 D1122030 

1GB6G5BG201121971 

1GBSG5BG7D1120637 

1GB6GSBG4D1121678 

1G86G5BG5D1121172 

1GB6G5BG7E1171119 

1GB6G5BG8E1187734 

1G86G5BG6E1187506 

1GB6G5BG8E1171940 

1GB6GSBG6E1188493 

1GB6G5BG9E1170795 

1GB6GSBG3E1171067 

1FOFE4FS3FOA30490 

1 FDFE4FS5FOA30491 

1 FOFE4.FS4GOCOJ211 

1 FDFE4FSBGOC03213 

1FOFE4FS1GDC03215 

1FDFE4FS)(GDC03214 

1 FOFE4FS6GOC03212 

1FDVU4XG7HKA67565 

1FDVU4XG9HKA67566 

1FDVU4XGOHKA67567 

1FDVU4XG2HKA67568 

1FDVU4XG4HKA67569 

1HA6GUBG2JN002324 

1HA6GUBG5JN002298 

IHA6GUBG1JN002394 

IHA6GUBG9JN002336 

IHA6GUBG9JN002403 

1FDFE4fSlKOC14093 

1FDFE4FS5KDC27574 

1FDFE4FS2KDC29671 

1FDFE4FS4KOC29672 

1FOFE4FSOl<OClB264 

1FOFE4FS31COC66499 

1FDFE4FS6KDC&6SOO 

1FDFE4FS8KDC66501 

1FOFE4FSXKDC66502 

1FDFE4FS1KOC66503 

1FOFE4FNOMOC14258 

1FDFE4FN2MOC14259 

1FOFE4FN2MDC14262 

2012/Chevy 

20U/Chevy 

2012/Dodge 

20U/Chevv 

2013/Chevy 

2013/Chevy 

2013/Chevy 

2013/Chevy 

2013/Chevy 

2014/Chevy 

2014/Chevv 

2014/Chevy 

2014/Chevy 

2014/Che"'( 

2014/Che"V 

2014/Chevy 

2015/Ford E-450 

2015/Ford E-450 

2016/ford E-450 

2016/Ford E-450 

2016/Ford E-450 

2016/Ford E-450 

2016/Ford E-450 

2017 /Ford/Tran 

2017/Ford/Tran 

2017 /Ford/Tran 

2017 /Ford/Tran 

2017/ford/Tran 

Wl8/Chev 

2018/Chev 

2018/Chev 

2018/Chev 

2018/Chev 

2019/Ford E-450 

2019/Ford E-450 

2019/Ford E-450 

2019/Ford E-450 

2019/Ford E-450 

2020/Ford E-450 

2020/Ford E-450 

2020/FordE-450 

2020/Ford E-450 

2020/Ford E-450 

2021/Ford E-450 

2021/Ford E-450 

2021/Ford E-450 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Caravan 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glavaf 

Glaval 

Glavat 
Glavaf 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

Glaval 

G!avaf 

Nations 

Nations 

.Nations 

Nations 

Nations 

Nations 

Nations 

Nelions 

Nations 

Nations 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

Goshen 

VEHICL 

E 

LENGT 

H 

23 

23 
12 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 
23 

23 
23 

23 
23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

22 
22 

22 

22 
22 
24 

24 

24 

24 
24 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 

]" 

l 
i 
0 ; 
~ 
m 

-
13 

12 

6 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

9 

9 
9 

9 
9 

11 

11 
11 

11 

11 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

I 
!!!. ADA 

~ Accessory 
9 (Lift, Location 

tl1 ramp, Current Current of 

-
4 Lift Spare Good in-house 

4 Uft Spare Good In-house 

1 Ramp Spare Good In-house 

6 Lift Spare Good in-house 

6 Lift Spare Good In-house 

2 lift Spare Good in-house 

4 lift Dally Use Good In-house 

6 Uft OailyUse Good !n-house 

6 Lift Daily Use Good in-house 

6 Uft OallyU$e Excellent In-house 

6 Uft Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Lift Dally Use Excellent In-house 

6 Lift Daily Use Excellent in-hoU$e 

6 lift Dally Use Excellent in-house 

6 Ult OalfyU.se Excellent In-house 

6 Ult Dally Use Excellent In-house 

6 Lift Oallv Use Elccellent in-house 

6 Lilt 0,1ilvUsa Excellent in-house 

6 Ult Dally Use Excellent In-house 

6 lift Dally Use Excellent in•house 

6 Lift Dally Use Excellent In-house 

6 Lift Dally Use Excellent In-house 

6 Ult Dally Use Ellcellent In-house 

2 Uft Dally Use Excellent In-house 

2 Utt Dally Use Excellent In-house 

2 Uft Dally Use Ellcellent ln•house 

2 Ult Daily Use Excellent In-house 

2 Ult OallyUse Excellent In-house 

4 Lift Dally Use Ellc.ellent lr>•house 

4 Ult Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Uft Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Uft. Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Uft OailyUse Excellent In-house 

4 Uft Dally Use Excellent in-house 

4 Ult Dally Use E•cellent In-house 

4 Ult Daily Use &cellent In-house 

4 lift OailvUse Excellent In-house 

4 lift oanvuse Excellent In-house 

4 urt Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Lift Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Lift Daily Use Excellent In-house 

4 Lift Dallv Use Excellent In-house 

4 Ult OallyUse Ellcellent In-house 

4 lift Dally Use EKcellent In-house 

4 Uft Dally Use Excellent In-house 

4 Lift OallyUse Excellent In-house 

Year of Grant 

Award and 

-
2012; Sec. 5310 

2012; Sec. 5310 

N/A 
N/A 
2013; Sec. 5310 

2013; Sec. 5310 

2013; Sec. S310 

2013; Sec. 5310 

2013; Sec. 5310 

2014; Sec. 5310 

N/A 

2014; Sec. 5310 

N/A 

2014; Set. 5310 

2014; Sec. 5310 

2014; Sec. 5310 

N/A 

N/A 

2015; Sec. 5310 

2015; Sec. 5310 

2015; Sec. 5310 

2015; Sec. 5310 

2015; Sec. 5310 

2016; Sec.. 5310 

2016; Sec. 5310 

2016; Sec. 5310 

2016; Sec. 5310 

2016: Sec. 5310 

2017 Sec. 5310 

2017: Sec. 5310 

2017: Sec. 5310 

2017: Sec.5310 

2017: Sec. 5310 

2019: Sec. 5310 

2019: Sec. 5310 

2019: Sec. 5310 

2019: Sec. 5310 

2019: Sec. 5310 

ZOZO: Sec, 5310 

2020: Sec. 5310 

2020: Sec. 5310 

2020: Sec. 5310 

2020: Sec. 5310 

2021: Sec. 5310 

2021: Sec.5310 

2021: Sec. 5310 

Ac.qulstlon Cost of 

3/16/2012 $74,758 

3/16/2.012 $74,758 

6/28/2012 $4S,7S2 

6/26/2013 $75,635 

5/17/2013 $76,491 

5/17/2013 $76,491 

5/17/2013 $76,491 

5/17/2013 $76,491 

5/17/2013 $76,491 

6/30/2014 $76,760 

6/30/2014 $76,760 

8/20/2014 $76,760 

6/30/2014 $76,760 

8/20/2014 $76,760 

6/30/2014 $76,760 

6/30/2014 $76,760 

6/29/2015 $77,150 

6/29/2015 $77,150 

9/30/1015 $77,150 

9/30/2015 $77,150 

9/30/2015 $77,150 

9/30/2015 $77,150 

9/30/2015 $77,150 

9/30/2017 $70,424 

9/30/2!)17 $70,424 

9/30/2017 $70,424 

9/30/2017 $70,424 

9/30/2017 $70.424 

9/30/2018 $8S,343 

9/30/2018 $85,343 

9/30/2018 $85,343 

9/30/2018 $85,343 

9/30/lOlS $85.343 

4/17/2019 $80,883 

4/17/2019 $80,883 

4/17/2019 $80,883 

4/17/2019 $80,883 

4/l7/2D19 $80,883 

3/31/2020 $80,145 

3/31/2020 $80,145 

3/31/2020 $80,145 

3/31/2D20 $80,145 

3/31/2020 $80,145 

12/1/2020 $83,010 

U/1/2020 $83,010 

12/1/2020 $83,010 

%of 

Federal 

partldpatl 

on In the 

cost of Expected 

the Retireme 

90 2021 

90 2021 

0 2021 

0 2022 

90 2022 

90 2022 

90 2021 

90 2022 

90 2021 

86 2022 

0 2022 

86 2022 

0 2022 

86 2022 

86 2022 

86 2022 

0 2022 

0 2022 

90 2022 

90 2022 

!Kl 2022 

90 2022 

90 2022 

90 2024 

90 2024 

90 2024 

90 2024 

90 2024 

90 2026 

90 2026 

90 2026 

90 2026 

90 2026 

90 2027 

90 2027 

90 2027 

90 2027 

90 2027 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 

90 2028 



COORDINATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR 
AND 

THE FLORIDA CENTER FOR THE BLIND, INC. 

WHEREAS, Marion Senior Services in its role as the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for 
Marion County, hereafter known as the CTC, and; 

WHEREAS, in this capacity, the CTC has initiated a program to provide community transportation service 
clients, agencies, and organizations, provided such service complies with Chapter 427, Florida Statutes 
and Chapters 41-2 and 19-90, Florida Administrative Code, and; 

WHEREAS, the Florida Center for the Blind, Inc., {hereafter referred to as AGENCY) is considered to be a 
bonafide (~ private-not-for-profit agency or_ private-for-profit enterprise) operating in Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. and is eligible for the services of the CTC. The transportation services described herein are 
deemed to comply with all applicable with all applicable state laws and regulations, and; 

WHEREAS, the AGENCY currently provides services using its own vehicles in the provision of 
transportation to transportation disadvantaged clients that are unique in nature, and will provide the 
CTC the opportunity to develop a proposal for any new transportation services needed, 

NOW THEREFORE, the CTC and AGENCY, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, 
agree as follows: 

1. AGENCY shall maintain daily records of ridership and provide such to CTC quarterly. 
2. AGENCY shall act as a transportation provider based on the availability of AGENCY vehicles. 
3. AGENCY, when acting as provider, shall furnish all vehicles which conform to the laws of the 

State of Florida as provided in Florida Statutes 427, and shall maintain same in good mechanical 

and clean condition. 
4. AGENCY has developed and implemented a System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) and agrees to 

abide by said policy. 
5. AGENCY shall maintain a minimum liability insurance rate of $100,000 per person, and $300,000 

per incident in effect at all times. 
6. AGENCY shall conduct a criminal background screening for all drivers. Should the AGENCY 

acquire vehicles that require a CDL license to operate, AGENCY shall conduct pre-employment 
drug screening and pre-employment physicals for all drivers at said time. However, the AGENCY 
shall conduct drug and/or alcohol testing when any of the following conditions exist: 

a. In the event a qualified supervisor/company official has reasonable suspicion to 
believe that a covered employee has engaged in prohibited drug use and/or alcohol 
misuse; 

b. In the event of a fatal accident; or 
c. In the event of a non-fatal accident if an individual suffers bodily injury and 

immediately received medical treatment away from the scene of the accident, any 
vehicle incurs disabling damage as the result of the occurrence and a vehicle is 
transported away from the scene by a tow truck, or the transit vehicle is removed 
from operation. 



7. AGENCY will provide training to include safety, vehicle operations, and passenger sensitivity in 
accordance with Florida Statutes 427. 

8. AGENCY agrees to submit an Annual Operating Report, Certifications of Compliance, Federal 
Transit Administration Drug and Alcohol Reports and quality assurance report to the CTC 
annually. 

9. INDEMNIFICATION - The AGENCY shall pay on behalf of or indemnify and hold harmless Marion 
Senior Services, Inc., its employees, officers, agents and volunteers from and against all claims, 
actions,, damages, fees, fines, penalties, defense costs (including attorney fees and court costs, 
whether such fees and costs are incurred in negotiations, collection of attorneys' fees or at the 
trial level or on appeal), suits or liabilities which may arise out of any actual alleged negligent 
act, error, omission, or any default of the AGENCY (or AGENCY's officers, employees, agent, 
volunteers and subcontractors, if any} performance or failure to perform under terms of this 
contract. This indemnification and hold harmless agreement shall survive the termination of 
expiration of this agreement. 

10. No changes to this Agreement or the Performance contemplated hereunder shall be made 
unless the same are in writing and signed by both parties hereto. 

11. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by providing five (S) day written notice to 
the other party. This Agreement shall be for a period beginning 12-04-2019 and expires on 
12-31-2020, unless terminated at an earlier date as described above. 

12. AGENCY shall not be allowed to assign its rights, duties, and obligations pursuant to the 
Agreement to any entity (i) with AGENCY is affiliated, (ii} into which AGENCY may be merged or 
reorganized, or (iii) to which all or a portion of AGENCY's capital, stock, or assets may e sold 
without the prior written consent of CTC Marion County which shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. If approval for assignment is obtained, is shall not release the AGENCY from any 
liability or obligation under this Agreement. 

13. Any notices, invoices, reports or any other type of documentation required by this Agreement 
shall be sufficient if sent by the parties postage paid in the United States mail, postage paid to 
the addresses listed below. 

14. Due to safety concerns and issues presented in the past, the AGENCY and CTC have agreed that 
all transportation services provided by the CTC for the AGENCY's clients seeking training services 
at the AGENCY's location will be coordinated between the AGENCY and CTC directly. Clients of 
the AGENCY will not be allowed to coordinate their own transportation to and from the 
AGENCY. 



AGENCY'S Authorized Representative: 

Name: Anissa Pieriboni 
Title: President/CEO 
Address: 
1411 NE 22nd Avenue 

Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352)873-4700 
Fax: (3522)873-4751 

Electronic mail address: 
apieriboni@flblind.org 

COUNTY'S Authorized Representative: 

Name: Jennifer Martinez 
Title: Executive Director 
Address: 
1101 SW 20th Court 

Ocala, Florida 34471 
Telephone: (352)620-3501 
Fax: (352)629-3501 
Electronic mail address: 
JMartinez@marionseniorservices.org 

15. The rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of Florida and the venue for any legal or judicial proceedings in connection with the 
enforcement or interpretation of this Agreement shall be in Marion County, Florida. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement of the date first above written. 

COUNTY/CTC: AGENCY: 

Marion Senior Services Florida Center for the Blind, Inc. 
{Name of COUNTY /county/CTC) {Name of Agency) 

Jennifer Martinez Anissa Pieriboni 
{Printed or Typed Name) (Printed or Typed Name) 

Executive Director 
(Printed or Typed Title) 

December 4, 2019 December 4, 2019 
(Date) (Date) 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

AGENCY CONTRACT 
Effective: January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 

THIS CONTRACT is entered into between the COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION 

COORDINATOR, MARION SENIOR SERVICES, INC. designated pursuant to 
Chapter 427, F.S., to serve the transportation disadvantaged for the community that 
includes 
the entire area of Marion County, and hereinafter referred to as the "Coordinator" and 

ADVOCACY RESOURCE CENTER MARION, INC. hereinafter referred to as 
the "Agency". 

WHEREAS, the Coordinator is requited, under Rule 41-2.011, F.A.C., when cost 
effective and efficient, to enter into contract with a transportation Agency to provide 
transportation services; and 

WHEREAS, transportation disadvantaged funds includes any local government, state or 
federal funds that are for the transportation of transportation disadvantaged; and 

WHEREAS, the Coordinator desires to contract with the Agency for the provision of 
transportation services for the transportation disadvantaged; and 

WHEREAS, the Coordinator believes it to be in the public interest to provide such 
transportation services through the Agency for the residents of the service area who are 
clients of the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency will provide the Coordinator the opportunity to develop a 
proposal for any new transportation services needed; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency, in an effort to coordinate available resources, will make 
available transportation services to the Coordinator, 

WHEREAS, this Contract allows for the provisions of transportation services be 
provided by the Agency, in accordance with Chapter 427, F.S., Rule 41-2, F.A.C., and the 
most current Community Transportation Coordinator policies. 

Page 1 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations herein, the parties agree as follows: 

THE AGENCY SHALL: 

A. Provide services and vehicles according to the conditions specified in Attachment I. 

B. Coordinate available resources and make available transportation services to the 
Coordinator. Such services shall be provided in accordance with Attachment I. 

C. Annually, submit to the Coordinator a Year to Date Operating Report (from the 
Annual Operating Report) detailing demographic, operational and financial data 
regarding coordination activities in the designated service area period covering July 
1, through June 30 and due by August 1 every year. The report shall be prepared on 
forms provided by the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged, 
hereinafter Commission, and according to the instructions for the forms. 

D. Comply with audit and record keeping requirements by: 

1. Utilizing the Commission recognized Chart of Accounts defined in the 
Transportation Accounting Consortium Model Uniform Accounting System 
for Rural and Specialized Transportation Providers (uniform accounting 
system) for all transportation disadvantaged accounting and reporting 
purposes. Agencies with existing and equivalent accounting systems are not 
required to adopt the Chart of Accounts in lieu of their existing Chart of 
Accounts but shall prepare all reports, invoices, and fiscal documents relating 
to the transportation disadvantaged functions and activities using the chart of 
accounts and accounting definitions as outlined in the above referenced 
manual. 

2. Maintaining and filing with the Coordinator such progress, fiscal, inventory 
and other reports as the Coordinator may require during the period of this 
contract. 

3 By reserving to the Coordinator, the right to conduct finance and compliance 
audits at any time. Such audits conducted by the Coordinator will be at the 
expense of the Coordinator. 

Page 2 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



E. Retain all financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and any other 
documents pertinent to this Agreement for a period of five (5) years after 
termination of this Agreement. If an audit has been initiated and audit findings have 
not been resolved at the end of the five (5) years, the records shall be retained until 
resolution of the audit findings. The Agency shall assure that these records shall be 
subject to inspection, review, or audit at all reasonable times by persons duly 
authorized by the Coordinator or Commission or this Agreement. The Commission 
and the Coordinator shall have full access to and the right to examine any of the 
records and documents during the retention period. 

F. Comply with Safety Requirements by: 

1. Complying with Section 341 .061, F.S., and Rule 14-90, F.A.C., concerning 
System Safety or complying with Chapter 234.051, F.S., regarding school bus 
safety requirements for those services provided through a school board; 

2. Assuring compliance with local, state, and federal laws, and Commission 
policies relating to drug testing, and; 

3 Complying with Coordinator's System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) for 
designated service area. 

G. Comply with Commission insurance requirements by maintaining at least minimum 
liability insurance coverage in the amount of $100,000 for any one person and 
$200,000 per occurrence at all times during the existence of this Contract along with 
Workers Comp. Upon the execution of this Contract, the Agency shall add the 
Coordinator as an additional named insured to all insurance policies covering 
vehicles transporting the transportation disadvantaged. In the event of any 
cancellation or changes in the limits of liability in the insurance policy, the 
insurance agent or broker shall notify the Coordinator. The Agency shall furnish the 
Coordinator written verification of the existence of such insurance coverage prior to 
the execution of this Contract. School board vehicle insurance coverage shall be in 
accordance with Section 234.03, F.S. and 234.211, F.S. Insurance coverage in 
excess of $1 million per occurrence must be approved by the Coordinator and/or the 
local Coordinating Board before inclusion in this contract or in the justification of 
rates and fare structures, s. 41- 2.006(1), FAC. 

H. Safeguard information by not using or disclosing any information concerning a user 

Page 3 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



of services under this Agreement for any purpose not in conformity with the local, 

state and federal regulations, including but not limited to 45 CFR, Part 205 .50, 
except upon order of a court of competent jurisdiction, written consent of the 
recipient, or his/her responsible parent or guardian when authorized by law. 

I. Protect Civil Rights by: 

1. Complying with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Agency gives this 
assurance in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining federal grants, 
loans, contracts ( except contracts of insurance or guaranty), property, discounts, 
or other federal financial assistance to programs or activities receiving or 
benefiting from federal financial assistance and agreeing to complete a Civil 
Rights Compliance Questionnaire if so required by the Coordinator. Agency shall 
also assure compliance with: 

a. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 2000d 
et seq., which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or 
national origin in programs and activities receiving or benefiting from 
federal financial assistance. 

b. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in 
programs and activities receiving or benefiting from federal financial 
assistance. 

c. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. 
1681 et seq., which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in 
education programs and activities receiving or benefiting from federal 
financial assistance. 

d. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 6101 et 
seq., which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age in programs or 
activities receiving or benefiting from federal financial assistance. 

e. The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981, P.L. 97-35, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex and religion in programs 
and activities receiving or benefiting from federal financial assistance. 

f. All regulations, guidelines, and standards lawfully adopted under the 
above statutes. 

Page 4 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



g The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as it may be amended 
from time to time. 

HIP AA: Agency agrees to enter into an agreement with Coordinator to 
comply with requirements of the federal Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPPA) and the associated regulations, 45 
C.F .R. parts 160-164, as may be amended (the Privacy Rule) and 45 
C.F.R. 142.308 (a) as may be finalized and amended (Chain of Trust 
requirement) establishing required safeguards to ensure the security and 
confidentiality of protected client information. See Attachment IV 

2. Agreeing that compliance with this assurance constitutes a condition of 
continued receipt of or benefit from federal financial assistance, and that it is 
binding upon the Agency, its successors, subcontractors, transferees, and 
assignees for the period during which such assistance is provided. Assuring 
that agency's, subcontractors, subgrantees, or others with whom the 
Coordinator arranges to provide services or benefits to participants or 
employees in connection with any of its programs and activities are not 
discriminating against those participants or employees in violation of the 
above statutes, regulations, guidelines, and standards. In the event of failure to 
comply, the Agency agrees that the Coordinator may, at its discretion, seek a 
court order requiring compliance with the terms of this assurance or seek other 
appropriate judicial or administrative relief, to include assistance being 
terminated and further assistance being denied. 

J. Agency's obligation to indemnify, defend, and pay for the defense or at the 
Coordinator's option, to participate and associate with the Coordinator in the 
defense and trail of any claim and any related settlement negotiations, shall be 
triggered by the Coordinator's notice of claim for indemnification to the Agency. 
Agency's inability to evaluate liability or its evaluation of liability shall not excuse 
the Agency's duty to defend and indemnify within seven days after such notice by 
the Coordinator is given by registered mail. Only an adjudication or judgement after 
the highest appeal is exhausted specifically finding the Coordinator solely negligent 
shall excuse performance of this provision by the Agency. Agency shall pay all 
costs and fees related to this obligation and its enforcement by the Coordinator. The 
Coordinator's failure to notify Agency of a claim shall not release Agency of the 
above duty to defend. 

Page 5 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



K. Comply with all standards and performance requirements of the: 

1. The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (Attachment II); 

2. The local Coordinating Board approved Transportation Disadvantaged 
Service Plan and; 

3 Any entities that purchase service. 

Failure to meet the requirements or obligations set forth in this Contract, and 
performance requirements established and monitored by the Coordinating Board in 
the approved Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan shall be due cause for non
payment of reimbursement invoices until such deficiencies have been addressed or 
corrected to the satisfaction of the Coordinator. 

L. Provide Corrective Action. A corrective action notice is a written notice to the 
Agency that the Agency is in breach of certain provisions of this Contract and that 
correction is required. Any corrective action notice will specify a reasonable time 
for corrective action to be completed. Agency agrees to implement the Corrective 
Action specified in the notice and provide written documentation to substantiate the 
implementation of the Corrective Action. 

M. All contracts, subcontracts, coordination contracts will be reviewed annually by the 
Coordinator and local Coordinating Board for conformance with the requirements of 
this Contract. 

N Return to the Coordinator any overpayments due to unearned funds or funds 
disallowed pursuant to the terms of this Contract that were disbursed to the Agency 
by the Coordinator. The Agency shall return any overpayment within thirty (30) 
calendar days after either discovery by the Agency, or notification of the Agency by 
the Coordinator or entity purchasing transportation, whichever is earlier. In the 
event that the Coordinator first discovers an overpayment has been made, the 
Coordinator will notify the Agency by letter of such a finding. Should repayment 
not be made in a timely manner, the Coordinator or purchasing entity will charge 
interest after thirty (30) calendar days after the date of notification or discovery, or 
the Coordinator will deduct said amount from future invoices. 

Page 6 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



0. In performing this Contract, the Agency shall not discriminate against any employee 
or applicant for employment because of race, age, disability, creed, color, sex or 
national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
employment upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Agency shall insert the 
foregoing provision modified only to show the particular contractual relationship in 
all its contracts in connection with the development of operation of the Contract, 
except contracts for the standard commercial supplies or raw materials, and shall 
require all such contractors to insert a similar provision in subcontracts relating to 
the performance of this Contract, except subcontracts for standard commercial 
supplies or raw materials. The Agency shall post, in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment for Project work, notices setting forth the 
provisions of the nondiscrimination clause. 

P. By execution of this Contract, the Agency represents that it has not paid and, also, 
agrees not to pay, any bonus or commission for the purpose of obtaining an 
approval of its application for the financing hereunder. Funds disbursed to the 
Agency under this Contract shall not be expended for the purpose of lobbying the 
Legislature, the judicial branch, or a state agency. 

THE COORDINATOR SHALL: 

A. Recognize the Agency as described in Chapter 427, F.S., and Rule 41-2, F.A.C. 

B. Insure that entities with transportation disadvantaged funds will purchase 
transportation disadvantaged services through the coordinated system. 

C At a minimum, annually monitor the Agency for insurance, safety and reporting 
requirements, pursuant to Chapter 427, F.S., and Rule 41-2, F.A.C. The information 
contained in the Annual Operating Report must be collected, at a minimum, 
quarterly from the Agency. 

THE AGENCY AND COORDINATOR FURTHER AGREE: 

A. Nothing in the Contract shall require the Coordinator to observe or enforce 
compliance with any provision thereof, perform any other act or do any other thing 
in contravention of any applicable state law. If any provision of the Contract is 
found by a court of law to violate any applicable state law, the purchasing entity will 

Page 7 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



at once notify the Coordinator in writing in order that appropriate changes and 
modification may be made by the Coordinator and the Agency to the end that the 
Agency may proceed as soon as possible with the provision of transportation 
services. 

B. If any part or provision of this Contract is held invalid, the remainder of this 
Contract shall be binding on the parties hereto. 

C. Termination Conditions: 

1. Termination at Will - This Contract may be terminated by either party upon 
no less than thirty (30) days' notice, without cause. Said notice shall be 
delivered by certified mail, return receipt required, or in person with proof of 
delivery. 

2. Termination due to Lack of Designation - In the event that the Coordinator so 
designated by the local Coordinating Board and approved by the Commission, 
loses its designation, this contract is terminated immediately upon notification 
to the Agency. Notice shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or in person, with proof of delivery. Notice shall be effective upon 
receipt. 

3. Termination due to Disapproval of Memorandum of Agreement - In the event 
that the Commission does not accept and approve any contracted 
transportation rates listed within the Memorandum of Agreement, this 
Contract is terminated immediately upon notification to the Agency. Notice 
shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in person, with 
proof of delivery. Notice shall be effective upon receipt. 

4. Termination due to Lack of Funds - In the event funds to finance this contract 
become unavailable, the Coordinator may terminate the contract with no less 
than twenty-four (24) hours written notice to the Agency. Notice shall be 
delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in person, with proof 
of delivery. Notice shall be effective upon receipt. The Coordinator shall be 
the final authority as to the availability of funds. 

5. Termination for Breach - Unless the Agency's breach is waived by the 
Coordinator in writing, the Coordinator may, by written notice to the Agency, 

Page 8 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



terminate this Contract upon no less than twenty-four (24) hours' notice. 
Notice shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in 
person with proof of delivery. Waiver by the Coordinator of breach of any 
provision of this Contract shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other 
breach and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this 
Contract, and shall not act as a waiver or estoppel to enforcement of any 
provision of this Contract. The provisions herein do not limit the 
Coordinator's right to remedies at law or to damages. 

6. Upon receipt of a notice of termination of this Contract for any reason, the 
Agency shall cease service and prepare all final reports and documents 
required by the terms of this Contract. A final invoice shall be sent to the 
Coordinator within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Contract. 

D. Renegotiations or Modifications of this Contract shall only be valid when they have 
been reduced to writing, duly approved by the Coordinator, and signed by both 
parties hereto. 

E. Agency shall assign no portion of this Contract without the prior written consent of 
the Coordinator. 

F. This Contract is the entire agreement between the parties. 

G. Attachments I and II are an integral part of the Contract and are hereby incorporated 
by reference into this Contract. All subsequent attachments are of an optional 
nature. 

H. Notice and Contact: 

The name and address of the contract manager for the Coordinator for this 
Contract is: 
Name: & 0-v-.k: S: R_ 
Title: C&.o 

Address: ]%be, s£ fll1e..V\~\) i2Q. 8c~~ A-
Telephone: 3,S-i--:-30 .. • 2.d v' 

The representativ~/position ~f the Agency ~~?sible for administration of the 
program under this contract 1s: 6 c.....,k 'SQ\.~ , 
telephone: 3s';i.. -3s:7 -2--2-4 o 

Page 9 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



In the event that different representatives are designated by either party after execution of 

this Contract, notice of the name and address of the new representative will be rendered in 

writing to the other party and said notification attached to originals of this Contract. 

This contract and its attachments contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the 
parties hereto. 

WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be executed 

Agency: 
Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. 

Authorized~ 0 ~ 

Frank Sofia, CEO 
Name & Title of authorized individual 

Date: 
Attachments that are part of this contract: 
I - Service Description 
II - Standards & Performance Requirements 
IV - IDPP A Assurance 

Community Transportation Coordinator 
Marion Senior Services 

Jennifer Martinez, Executive Director 
Name & Title of authorized individual 

Dat 

Page JO of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



ATTACHMENT I 
SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

ADVOCACY RESOURCE CENTER MARION, INC. 

1. The agency will be able to provide: (Type of service - ambulatory, non-ambulatory, 

stretcher, population, purpose) 

Transportation for our 14 developmentally disabled adults to doctor & dental 

appointments, banks, grocery shopping, employment and volunteer jobs, weekly 

activities, church bowling, all Special Olympics events, outings (picnics, field trips, 

movies, etc.). All our residents are ambulatory. 

2. The agency will be available to provide transportation: (Days & hours of availability). 

24 hours a day, 7 days a week for our 14 residents. 

Days agency will not be able to provide services: (Holidays & other days not available). 

We provide services 365 days a year. 

3. Vehicles agency will use to transport all passengers: (Vehicle inventory attached) 

4. Vehicle/equipment standards, if any: (Identify standards such as functioning air 

conditions/heating, grab rails, stanchions, first aid kits, fire extinguishers, adequate 

communication equipment). 

• All vehicles must display the agency's name, phone number and 
vehicle number unless confidentiall of client is re uired. 

• Vehicles used to fulfill non-emergency medical transportation services 
needs must comply with provisions of Rule 1 0C-7-45, FL 
Administrative Code and be issued a wheelchair permit if vehicle is 
e ui ed and used for trans ortation of wheelchairs. 

• Vehicles must be equipped with properly functioning heating and air 
conditionin units. 

• Stanchions and grab rails shall be functionally located throughout 
a ro riate vehicles. 

• Vehicles shall be properly maintained within reasonable limits which 
prevent hazardous conditions from occurring. Vehicles purchased 
with federal, state or local government funds must be maintained 
according to grant conditions. Vehicles may be subject to inspection 
b the FL De t. of Trans ortation and/or the Coordinator. 

• Vehicles must have a first aid kit and fire extin uisher. 

Page 11 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



communication device. 
• Toll free number for complaints shall be posted in each vehicle. In 

Marion County: 352-620-3071. (MSS Transportation) 

5. Driver requirements, if any: (Identify requirements of drivers such as current license, 
vision, dress, specialized training, relationship with riders - provide assistance, 
physical contact, communication) 

Drivers employed by the Agency shall: 

a) Perform their duties in due regard for the safety, comfort, and convenience of 
users and their property. 

b) Have a current valid Florida Chauffeurs/Class D License or commercial driver 
license. 

c) All drivers must pass a pre-employment and annual DOT physical examination 
and drug screen for public sect10n bus driver and have vis10n which is correctable 
to 20/50. 

d) Dress appropriately and wear a photo identification. 
e) Announce him/herself at the address in an attempt to locate the user. If the user 

does not appear for pick up at the scheduled time, the driver must obtain 
clearance from the dispatcher before leaving the location without picking up the 
user. 

f) Open and close vehicle door when user enters and exits vehicle, and provide 
additional assistance to user if required or requested. 

6. Training: (Identify required training of all personnel, including drivers, reservations, 
etc. Also provide how often this training is required and how it will be provided to 
agency's employees) 

a. 
b. 

C. 

d. 
e. 
f. 
g. 

Driver and Agency personnel shall be trained by the Proposer to accommodate the 
special transportation needs of the elderly, disabled and/or socially disadvantaged users. 

The program developed should include a minimum of the following: 

Defensive driving technique. 
Instruction on minor, daily maintenance procedures, such as checking oil, and 
battery, fan belts, tire pressure, coolant level, etc. 
Training on the proper manipulation of wheelchair passengers. 
CPR 
First Aid 
Training in required forms and procedures. 
Sensitivity and awareness toward others. 

7. Agency fare structure: (Identify fare structure and what services are eligible and 
ineligible) n/a 

Page 12 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



8. Billing/invoicing and reimbursement procedure for agency: (When, how often, what 
reports if any should be submitted) n/a 

Reporting requirements: (Include all Requirements of Commission, Coordinator, Local 
Coordinating Board and any entities purchasing transportation) 

Quarterly - Annual Operating Report cumulative data using approved TD 
Commission forms (previously distributed). 

Other reports as may be required from time to time by CTC or funding entities. 

Page 13 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc.- 2020 



ATTACHMENT II 
The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

Standards and Performance Requirements 

Pursuant to Rule 41-2.006, Florida Administrative Code, the Community Transportation 
Coordinator and any Transportation Agency from whom service is purchased or arranged by the 
Community Transportation Coordinator shall adhere to Commission approved standards. These 
standards shall include: 

(a) Drug and alcohol testing for safety sensitive job positions within the coordinated system 
regarding pre-employment, randomization, post-accident, and reasonable suspicion as 
required by the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration; 

(b) An escort of a passenger and dependent children are to be transported as locally 
negotiated and identified in the local Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan; 

( c) Child restraint devices shall be determined locally as to their use, responsibility, and cost 
of such device in the local Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan; 

( d) Passenger property that can be carried by the passenger and/or driver in one trip and can 
be safely stowed on the vehicle, shall be allowed to be transported with the passenger at 
no additional charge. Additional requirements may be negotiated for carrying and 
loading rider property beyond this amount. Passenger property does not include 
wheelchairs, child seats, stretchers, secured oxygen, personal assistive devices, or 
intravenous devices; 

( e) Vehicle transfer points shall provide shelter, security, and safety of passengers; 

(f) A local toll free phone number for complaints or grievances shall be posted inside the 
vehicle. The local complaint process shall be outlined as a section in the local 
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan including, advising the dissatisfied person 
about the Commission's Ombudsman Program as a step within the process as approved 
by the local Coordinating Board; 

(g) Out of service area trips shall be provided when determined locally and approved by the 
local Coordinating Board, except in instances where local ordinances prohibit such trips; 

(h) Interior of all vehicles shall be free from dirt, grime, oil, trash, torn upholstery, damaged 
or broken seats, protruding metal or other objects or materials which 

Page 14 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc. 2020 



could soil items placed in the vehicle or provide discomfort for the passenger; 

(i) Billing requirements of the Community Transportation Coordinator to subcontractors 
shall be determined locally by the local Coordinating Board and provided in the local 
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan. All bills shall be paid within 15 calendar 
days to subcontractors, after receipt of said payment by the Community Transportation 
Coordinator, except in instances where the Community Transportation Coordinator is a 
non-governmental entity; 

G) Passenger/trip data base must be maintained or accessible by the Community 
Transportation Coordinator on each rider being transported within the system; 

(k) Adequate seating for paratransit services shall be provided to each rider and escort, child, 
or personal care attendant, and no more passengers than the registered passenger seating 
capacity shall be scheduled or transported in a vehicle at any time. For transit services 
provided by transit vehicles, adequate seating or standing space will be provided to each 
rider and escort, child, or personal care attendant, and no more passengers than the 
registered passenger seating or standing capacity shall be scheduled or transported in a 
vehicle at any time; 

(1) Drivers for paratransit services, including coordination contractors, shall be required to 
announce and identify themselves by name and company in a manner that is conducive 
to communications with the specific passenger, upon pickup of each rider, group of 
riders, or representative, guardian, or associate of the rider, except in situations where the 
driver regularly transports the rider on a recurring basis. Each driver must have photo 
identification that is in view of the passenger. Name patches, inscriptions or badges that 
affix to driver clothing are acceptable. For transit services, the driver photo identification 
shall be in a conspicuous location in the vehicle; 

(m) The paratransit driver shall provide the passenger with boarding assistance, if necessary 
or requested, to the seating portion of the vehicle. The boarding assistance shall include 
opening the vehicle door, fastening the seat belt or utilization of wheel chair securement 
devices, storage of mobility assistive devices, and closing the vehicle door. In certain 
paratransit service categories, the driver may also be required to open and close doors to 
buildings, except in situations in which assistance in opening/closing building doors 
would not be safe for passengers remaining on the vehicle. Assisted access must be in a 
dignified manner. Drivers may not assist wheelchair up or down more than one step, 
unless it can be performed safely as determined by the passenger, guardian, and driver; 

Page 15 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc. 2020 



(n) All vehicles ordered or put into service after adoption of this section of the Rule, and 
providing service within the coordinated system, shall be equipped with two- way 
communications in good working order and be audible to the driver at all times to the 
base. All vehicles that are not equipped with two-way communications shall have two 
years to be in compliance after the adoption date of this section of the Rule; 

( o) All vehicles ordered or put into service after the adoption of this section of the Rule, and 
providing service within the coordinated system, shall have working air conditioners and 
heaters in each vehicle. Vehicles that do not have a working air conditioner or heater will 
be scheduled for repair or replacement as soon as possible. All vehicles that are not 
equipped with an air conditioner and/or heater shall have two years to be in compliance 
after the adoption date of this section of the Rule; 

(p) First Aid shall be determined locally and provided in the local Transportation 
Disadvantaged Service Plan; and 

( q) Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation shall be determined locally and provided in the local 
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan. 

Page 16 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc. and Marion Senior Services, Inc. 2020 



Attachment 

HIPAA CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT between rv 
Advocacy Resource Center Marion, Inc .. (Vendor) 

and 
Marion Senior Services, Inc. 

PURPOSE: 
This agreement is made and entered into in order to ensure that clients' Protected Health 
Information (PHI) is appropriately safeguarded and that exchange of information as a Vendor 
of MSS be made with integrity and confidentiality. 

The Vendor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of any information provided to them by 
MSS in accordance with the Health Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and 
associated regulations as set forth in Title 45 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 160 and 164, 
as may be amended (the Privacy Rule) and 45 Code of Federal Regulations 142.308 (a) (2) 
as may be finalized and amended (Chain of Trust requirement) 

Vendor may use and/or disclose PHI only as permitted or required by this agreement or as 
otherwise required by law. Vendor may disclose PHI to, and permit the use of PHI by its 
employees only to the extent directly related to and necessary for the performance of the 
services and will be no more than the minimum PHI necessary to perform the services. Vendor 
will not use or disclose PHI in a manner inconsistent with obligations under the Privacy Rule, 
or that would violate the Privacy Rule if disclosed or used in such a manner. 

Security measures maintained by Vendor shall include administrative safeguards, physical 
safeguards, technical security services and technical security mechanisms as necessary to 
protect such PHI. Upon request by MSS, Vendor shall provide a written description of such 
safeguards. 

The Vendor agrees to amend this agreement from time to time, as necessary, for MSS to 
comply with requirements of the Privacy Rule. 

Vendor agrees that it will immediately report to MSS any use or disclosure of PHI received 
from MSS that is not authorized by or otherwise constitutes a violation of this agreement. 

Vendor agrees that upon termination of this agreement, it shall contact MSS with regard to any 
information currently in its possession that was received from or created on behalf ofMSS, to 
determine whether MSS wishes to have said information returned to them or for Vendor to 
provide certification that information was destroyed. 

Date: 
Page 17 of 17 Advocacy Resource Center Mario 



MARION TRANSIT 
# 

Marlo11 
Senior Services 

Ridership Criteria 

TRANSPORT AT/ON DISADVANTAGED PROGRAM: 

427.011 Definitions.-For the purposes of ss. 427.011 -427.017: 

(1) "Transportation disadvantaged" means those persons who because of physical or 

mental disabili ty, income status, or age are unable to transport themselves or to purchase 

transportation and are, therefore, dependent upon others to obtain access to health care, 

employment, education, shopping, social activi t ies, or other life-sustaining activi ties, or 

children who are handicapped or high-risk or at-risk as defined in s. 41 1.202. 

• Age - 60+ or -16 years old. 
• Physica l or Mental Disability 
• Income level - 150% Federal Poverty= Less than $18,084 annually . 

***** 

SECTION 5311 PROGRAM: 

Marion Transit as a sub-recipient of Section 5311 Program, 49 U.S.C. 5311 is to provide 
t ransportation to help meet needs of the com munity as a whole. While our priority is to 
maximize usage by transportation disadvantaged persons in general, we are open to the 
public during all operat ing hours. Wh ile the 5311 program focuses on residents wit hin 
"rural" areas of our community, SunTran is t he fixed route transportation provider within 
the City of Ocala and Marion Transit is the Paratransit provider. 

Note : Riders in the 5311 Program must still follow the Reservat ion guidelines when 
schedul ing a trip . (Details are in our brochure.) 

***** 

Please call our Reservations and Information line if you have any 
questions: 

352-620-3071 

Mission Statement - "Is to provide Public Transportat ion that offers r iders a high-quality safe, 
reliable, and efficient para t ransi t experience. " 
# 



?~:-::,../,=/) Marion 
~ Senior Services 
~ MEALS • TRANSIT • IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I • DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
LAST NAME: Bu..rn s FIRST NAME: ~-e ± Ml: ___ _ 

ADDRESS: ~]0::5 - 6 Sw gs--Jt.... ~ CITY: <Dc.~Z~TATE: f-t._ ZIP: 3<.fv( g J 

COUNTY: Yba.x:i ~ TELEPHONE#: (~) ~- r1 g(o CELL#: ( __ ) __ ----

DOB:~/__..__/_._._ SS#: ~------~ 
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (UST EACH MEMBER} 

NAME: -----t-n ....... 11'&:4::............_ _______ RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: _________ RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

Transportation Disadvantaged (eligibility criteria) -Attach any documentation for eligibility claimed: 
___ Mental or Physical Disability ___ Poor* )< Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II • AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
. YES/NO 

1. rJ DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. fJ DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. N COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
4. N DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
5. N COULDTHEYDRIVEYOUTOYOURAPPOINTMENTS? IFNOT,WHY? ___________ _ 
6. __d_ DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
7. _tJ__ DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF TYPE OF # MONTHLY 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: TREATMENT? VISITS? 

thp.a.i1 8-:i l}llA!vl-.c'.l/le. r=• \)~ Vvt (1,-,.n,. 

SECTION Ill -
YES! NO 

1. rJ DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _______ _ 
2. f'.I DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: ___________________________ _ 

3. ~ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: _______________________ --1-__ .,--___ _ 

/ ---, 

't-'; \ / 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 P~oP. 1 



SECTION IV• 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR __ , CANE__, WALKER--, SERVICE ANIMAL--, OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT _ _, LIFT TO LOAD __ SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: ________________________________ _ 

SECTION V-
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: ______________ DATE: ___________ _ 

SIGNATUREOFPRE~a.fta ~.iJ) .± -'~ I/ --r• 0/ •':'r , ff 
(IF OTHER THANAPPLICAN1) ~ 
PREPARER- PRINT NAME: bre.nd, Q.... uh, ,_,_,,h., ':v±: RELATIONSHIP OR MARION~-- __ _ 

--------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: _______________ FIRST NAME: ____________ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVALDATE: _ _::..l_{ __ / rY7 I ["7 

DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ----REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: ________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: _______________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 {352)620-3071 Page2 



MEAL.S • TRANSIT o IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

I hereby AFFIRM that /Yl!kf(;flfET" :::J5 V f. A)S the information provided to Marion Transit 
/ PRINT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Date: !J-/1711 Cj 
I 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability, the poor (income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themsel11es. 

Marion Transit.1101 s.w. 20th Court. Ocala. Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



\l)) S:~i~r Services 'ti MEALS o TRANSIT o IN•HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

A-KA 
SECTION 1- DijTER~ I NATION OF ELIGIBILITY --)\!/ ') 
LAST NAME: {:p_s--k:7//JAfe:--f;4- . FIRST NAME: l({)SF ·- /[P'5)NA Ml: /21 
ADDRESS: (;3tJ~ S'tU lf'Lf'!!- ST CITY: tf}crt I A- STATE: ;:;:; ZIP: 3~½T0z 
COUN1Y /)l.4-r77-y1 TELEPHONE #: ~ 2 & 1/- -3'2:32- GEL- -__ · 

DOB:_ifl_t ...- SS#:~- lfll//l -
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME:J24r-t:1 {]q..s/et/Mel~-;4- RELATIONSHIP: d/j{f-
~ f . . :....J 

/) A-
AGE:_&?_ PHONE: --=•5-,t:-;{ ____ _ 

I/ 
EMERGENCY CONTACT· /JJrJrj /4..s </e.. ;/11ne-k;., RELATIONSHIP: 

11 AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

criteria - Attach an 
___ Mental or Physical Disability __ Poor* -.'-"c- Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II,. AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. /J DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. lj DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? '",_ . 11 ,,: 1 '"A 1 /)~ t' ., 

3. I "I- COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICAL APPTS? IF NOT, WHY?_Jl&....c_...;._...:::. . .J...' --=e,,:...._v_1v_· L,_· __ /_U__.::;...?-, __ '-"" __ 
4. tJ DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
5. cl COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
6. N DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
7. &, DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF TYPE OF # MONTHLY 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: TREATMENT? VISITS? 

])/hv/G'L- · R. 1 I-2- 6 :;1c- d -h 11- mm t/;(.s. 

Hie Q_ o e-p 3 /1 L/ ?n;:J/s 
I I 

SECTION Ill • 
YES/, 

1. --..- DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _______ _ 
2. rJ DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? rJ PLEASE DESCRIBE: __________________________ _ 

3. __ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: ____________________________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR--, CANE_, WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL--, OXYGEN __ 

OTHER: (hmh) 
SECTION V • 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT __ , LIFT TO LOAD __ , SCOOTER __ 

I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

-------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: _______________ FIRST NAME: ____________ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: ( / I Of I ( 7 

DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ---- REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: ________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: ______________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page2 



' MEALS • TRANSIT o l;.,-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

I hereby AFFIRM that'iiPStN ft {!fr3Tt:l--L(-lr,t£~nformation provided to Marion Transit 
PRINT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Date: YV\.Prf I~ 
1 
:Ut J 

Contact Information: /Y) fJ tf f (!__ 1)-S,TFZ L A--JI" E Ti4 
Signature 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability. the poor (income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20rJi Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



·.•- . ~~ ··-- . , • , J'r 1111 C • -~-. fe . . ~. <. 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION 1- DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
LAST NAME: [__rju.,)l).ef!s FIRST NAME: 'Levrni~ Ml:----

ADDRESS: /)Ola~ 5l,..J 73d <.'?)r CITY: o~a. STATE: .fL ZIP: .3 ½¼,l(:, 
COUNTY: W°'--fio VJ TELEPHONE#: (°JS;) ) Q:'S4 -5S .:>, CELL#:( __ ) __ -__ _ 

DOB:---/~ ;--1lllllt_ SS#: _tlllll_---------
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME: , ]LlSYi'li ne.. Ed~..s. RELATIONSHIP:( 1 st..ev- AGE: --PHONE: 6S ~ - i c5c..1-Ss37 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: J CA.5V'/"\\ VJ e_ E:dw.MJ~ELATIONSHIP:f, "Slste.r::: AGE: --PHONE: oo d - ~5:l - 5 S 3 ' 

Trans ortation Disadvanta ed eli ibili criteria -Attach an documentation for eli ibili claimed: 
--X-Mental or Physical Disability __ Poor* ___,__.__Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II • AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. 1-J DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 2. rJ 

3. ·tJ COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 4. N 

s. N COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
6. ,-J 
7. N 

DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: 

Qui c le B:i oo "O Ch,e. 

TYPE OF 
Q ' TREATMENT? 

If h !'.!l)o._ 1J 
#MONTHLY 

VISITS? 

1;_vev'}-3 hti~ 

0~~1~
0
~:t7f G~ 

SECTION Ill .. r r J ~ 
YES/NO 

1. N DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _______ _ 
2. {\,} DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: __________________________ _ 

3. N ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: ____________________________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR --, CANE__, WALKER--, SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT __ , LIFT TO LOAD __ , SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: _________________________________ _ 

SECTION V • 
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:-------------- DATE: ___________ _ 

SIGNATUREOFPREP~ ~ 
(IF OTHER THAN APPLICAN7) 

PREPARER - PRINT NAME: Q Y-fdad. c.. illl.e ... ,d .. ,:,_...;,x t RELATIONSHIP OR MA~"-") '------

- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: _______________ FIRST NAME: _____________ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: --=-II __ I I 7 I I& 
DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ---- REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REV1EW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: _______________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 . Page 2 



TRANSIT o IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

I hereby AFFIRM thatfCNAf t5 /3$yj,t12J) 5 the information provided to Marion Transit 
PRINT NAME 

to complete tfie Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Contact Information: 

~r~::.~l;tg; !!.~ Ifined as having a mental or physical d~ablli!Jl, the poor (Income level at or below 
150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 (352)620--3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



~I 1§;~f~r Services 'ti MEALS o TRANSIT o IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME:.//.:; )'-£--,021. f/k11'i..e-v RELATIONSHIP: cL,J .... --1- AGE: 3 fI PHONE:3:5~2 - t._J-7C·/ 5Z) 7 
/I 

1.1 
' -,/ 

// I / 
EMERGENCY CONTACT: _________ RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

Transportation Disadvantaged {eligibility criteria)-Attach any documentation for eligibility claimed: 
--.~½~,·. Mental or Physical Disability )(.- Poor* ___ Ageu 

(*Poor = Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline / Age** = 60+ or <16 years old.} 

SECTION II - AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. N, DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. )✓- DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. N COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? 

/~ ' -. / 
IF NOT, WHY? __ k_-.:::;:r_:._i_/_i_C_it._. _______ _ 

4. ;0 DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
5. N COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
6. II) DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
7. ;t/ DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: 

i k,vd l / .Ht~u£";__,, 
v 

- ~ l r) 
/<ti_,-'/l__,i!/fc£'f!-

c~ roco-("'-( S,Lnf ~ -~ 
SECTION Ill .. c~ 

YES/NO 

__ ./ 

TYPE OF 
TREATMENT? 

#MONTHLY 
. VISITS? t, J7Li.r;t.__'t:/G 

1. ___ DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? ________ _ 
2. ___ DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: ____________________________ _ 
3. ___ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 

PLEASE LIST: .... · ,. 1 
fit: Mt'/>q,2,:;~ 0tJf) !J tF~ £:!.) ½'., fh- (~ i7 

7)/) ? I l i/d-11 ~y i'vc!, c.P /1 
Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR y , POWER WHEELCHAIR __ , CANE_, WALKER--, SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT ___ LIFT TO LOAD __ , SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: _________________________________ _ 

SECTION V · 
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: _______________ FIRST NAME: _____________ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVALDATE:_ 01_· _,_2; 3 _,. 1F? upAfd I A-p1,tt 10/11 
DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ---- REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY; _________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: ________________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 ( 352 )620-3071 Page 2 



Jfarion 
51 ~ enzor 

it• -t·loe-.,.1 :.=., StJ~-=-:i7,on-r 

MARlt TRANSIT 

CLIENT AFFI AVIT 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining q4alification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my 

Date: ctL V ~ }!JI fl 

Contact Information: 

The ''Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability, the poor {income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20111 Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



~ , ..-::-,,-, 

cJ· I 11:~i~r Services ,, 
", MEAL.S o TRANSIT a IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I • DET~-RMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
i---1:> J/ C ----- , LAST NAME: /J .. ,-..__1-1,,n I I 't k 

ADDRESS: -S iJ ;;J l= Stu ca -f 'I 

/ ] I ,, 

FIRST NAME: / 1f-'J'-'y7 C/ /f Ml: ___ _ 

c1TY: /) e..,;4-/11 sTATE: Fl 21P: 34-1-1-~ 
_ _ _ CELL#: (:f0G- zt✓3- f~~::>f ,Yj/.)-fl.._) {) /!/ 

DOB: 
OTHER HOU~HOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH _MEMBER) 

V · 1/ ~.J_/)11 
// ~ NAME: ' \ .;.,,I 1_, ,,-, /CD ~GJ~'L 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: ·k?_,ic/-!;1-4() P,/ Ez 
.RELATIONSHIP: /4v-ve.6!~A-- GE: --PHONE: aos---:2!3 -?{) // 

RELATIONSHIP(7mUOcC AGE: __ PHONE:ac,6 - -o?J3 ---(po I) 

Transportation/Disadvantaged (eligibility criteria)-Attach any documentation for eliaibUity claimed: 
l/ Mental or Physical Disability ___ Poor* ~-Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II· AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. \./ DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. '( / _ DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? ,.-:/; lJ/ _ 11 KJZ. JU AJld_/v-t..,, $,u(Je/r?f 
3. N COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IFNOT, WHY? . IV/. 1 t/1 .J · 

4. '¥_ DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? , _, __ , .• ·" . ..t-
5. ' ' f COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? (; /)1v N ~ i ?f € / ) /lJ o y J ).A_. i_,_., 

6. J\l DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS?,!) .,,C {!/2--/2 - tU ,P6~,,e )J.k!, · 
7. rJ DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: 

/lramJ 

SECTION Ill ~ 
YES/NO 

TYPE OF 
TREATMENT? 

17~·.vJ ; A', . . ·-
1 • 'f::-~l.)r!'t) I it,;,/ /. (. / \.., ..:;.,{ v , - ' 

,,-- ll' I'-:1 jU (:,__;- .1 
\..,/ 

# MONTHLY 
~ VISITS? , 

./~J (>,,-{) , ~J " I.L/
1 

• l' - ..-·t; 
J- ,.,,, ;<::.I?\..,, _.vJ '- ·- 1 

'-, f/ t ·· . -f )7_£ {o /Qr}(_ ·:u._.1 __ ,;{ \_: 
J 

1. N i DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? ____ ___ _ 
2. )lv I DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

/i....l PLEASE DESCRIBE: _________________ ___________ _ 
3. ___ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 

PLEASE LIST: ______________________________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S. W 20th Court, Ocala, FL 344 71 (352)620-3071 Pal!e 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

~HEELCHAIR ~~:• , POWER WHEELCHAIR __ , CANE __ , WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL--, OXYGEN __ 

) ," 
1 

_ 1 PERq?~A~ ~AR~_ A"!7°ENDANJ . _ Ll~~,TO LOAD--, SCOOTER 
oTHER: ,.Fr j r l /1 ~ 1; ~~rt. ll //U K -·., --

- -~ -✓ ,--~ { } l 

SECTION V -
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANilf: !II / ' -
I; / , 

I . //>Ji. -,. • : .. , ,,, •• ).1,( , ,, ,,'. "' • •. 
s1GNATURE oF P~~-~1f:~~:/•r.;t 4:~ ~ ~ ~~47~~Jl;c/l<' {) 
(IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT) / :\,'. / ~/ _ ___., , 

V , J) •l :\ .-· r-- /} ,,,--, . 
/ ·- 11 Jt/ r '-.H ,,. ~ / 1 

PREPARER - PRINT NAME: / / ',IJ - . ___ [) _,., I I<;_, ,) 

DATE: ___________ _ 

/ .. - . ---- =.::::~ 

RELATIONSHIP OR MARION TRANSIT: -----
\ I 
' / 

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = - = = = = = = = = = = = = = >s--::....=---=--==----~..L' = = = = = = -
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: ___ --'-------------.,-- FIRST NAME: _ _ ___ ___ _____ _ 

SECTION VI

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: 

DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ____ REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: _________ DATE: ________ /~- __ _ 

COMMENTS: ___________________ _____________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page2 



" e l ees 
MARION TRANSlT 

CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

~ ~ I , ~ ,. 4' 7T • 
I hereby AFFIRM that t-- r,q~ I C I .f{ 1/e(,,.{,h the information provided to Marion Transit 

?RI NT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Date: 'f 0~ - / (p-;/__()J / 

Signature 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a men-tat or JJhyskal disability. the !2.QQ!'._(income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) bv ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to tran5oort themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20th Cou,t, Ocala, Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



'{JI r:~i~r Services ~, ,:.I MEALS • TRANSIT o IN-HOME SUPPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I - DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
LAST NAME: iZ.oiJ~e.$ FIRST NAME: G..flv-0..-1 c{ Ml: ----

ADDRESS: 1 o q &> oSE Id. ct~~ h¥l c1TY: 16 e...lluJi -e -2) sTATE: R. z1P: 3 Y 0\ ~ u 

COUNTY: Y?:')o.....v,' 0 h TELEPHONE#: (;:JS« ) ;J.. 'l't - 0 c5 I r CELL#: ( __ ) __ -__ _ 

DOB: _____ / _____ /~ SS#: JP -~- ? C 
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Vl O'"J--e..- RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: _ _ PHONE: _______ _ 

Transportation Disadvantaged (eligibility criteria) -Attach any documentation for eligibility claimed: 
X Mental or Physical Disability .,K_ Poor* )< Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II -AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO ·· 

1. JJ DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. N DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. tJ COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
4. J DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
5. ~ COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? _ ___________ _ 
6. ~ DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
7. N DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: 

\~I'% 

SECTION Ill -
YES/NO 

TYPE OF 
TREATMENT? 

#MONTHLY 
VISITS? 

1. 
2. 

N DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _ _ _____ _ 
µ DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: ___________________________ _ 

L/ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRA~(S) THAT WILL PAY FO~ OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: U,;,1 c2 M.u1iCAi4 ~ ,- c(,oc.ic, ViS, rs 

3. 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W 20th Court, Oca \i, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR X-, CANE__, WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT __ , LIFT TO LOAD __ , SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: _________________________________ _ 

SECTION V .. 
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:-------------- DATE: ____ _______ _ 

PREPARER - PRINT NAME: -~'---'?J"'---'r_e-v_'-Cl.._:..._c,.__(_"'-\h~JH;::::;....,.,:;~-b:=:....._(...{.-=--: v--=t::;__ __ RELATIONSHIP OR~,,___ __ _ 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: _______________ FIRST NAME: ___________ _ _ _ 

SECTION VI-

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: _ __./------'-/_ -~/ /'--- _ --'-/....::;:..lg __ 

DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ____ REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: _________________________ _______ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 2 



· ·, Afarion 
I u(;'e· . 11. l; ~J'!. .r I\ CJ r 1 , i r~ 0 ," - T 'C, , ~ .... 1\...-· . Vt ~_.,, l\,,.,,,~.t 

f,,if E:A\.$ ~ TRAl'-):::-';;.1T ., IN ·HOhH.:'. $ 1.i ??ORT 

MARION TRANSIT 

CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

I hereby AFFIRM that (>?-'ft/ L 1/ ft~f<lifl the information provided to Marion Transit 
PRINT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake form determining qualification for tra_nsport~tion is .true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Date: J.--<J,-/ 3 
Signa'ture 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined ;:is havi~~ a-~~n,t~l~~ -qh~kaldlsablU;ty, the poor (income level at or below 
150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 ye~rs old) urlable--to fo:1nsport therriselves. 

Marlon Transi·t, 1101 s.w. 20th Court, Ocalcl, Flo.rlda 34471 . (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620~3504 

--,---------------=---=---=·-=·-·-=-c=----:-:-:~~~ ~=----· 



t;.\ ~ ---. 1 ,.~~ -_: :an, - ,, ,.._. __ -_ 
'. .., ~ •. I 

~~ . ~ 

Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I - DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY \ 
LAST NAME: ~/r.1 (Jlv;ryt___ L , _ /"• FIRST NAME: [/hi it~ Ml: --~-

ADORES~: y.3,?o -~ 11) &7'5 :..1:: ,k~- t-//Juf fiTY: _i()c;,1//-f- STATE: ;:;/' ZIP: 3 f,,I/r/ 
COUNTY /:JJ4 f2- i ,!) / J TELEPHON; # ~-,(:51 )'{5 If, .J.SV:f CELL#~ -

DOB: __J////////f__ l--------1=-i,_ SS#:.. ------ --Jlllllll 
OTHER HOUS~OLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME: ) ~,/Jr,__e _. RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 
/ ·(/ ) ~ - rf. ·1 - I--, • _ . .- ) / f _2 

EMERGENCY CONTACT:_' _J::;_ ~_----_/'_t _____ _ RELATIONSHIP·:tr/-P,,,,.~GE: _ _ PHONE: y:5,J "'" Cf/ C7 -- oL / 0 ,_j 

Transportation Disadvantaged (eligibility criteria} -Attach any documentation for eligibility claimed: 
r-../ Mental or Physical Disability ___ Poor* _ I ~ Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II -AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. '-/ DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. j \ / 

3. 
1-
/ ~i/ 

4. r / 
5. N. 
6. /Vi 
7. fJ 

DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? /J 
COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT WHY? C / 4 7( __ 1)·-t_, W xvyy;-{_jvr_,,L.,; . ' . ' 

DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE.A CAR? , __ ,;r, ,, , ; { ,· _, I 
COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? l'~'v_,,l,1 ~ Iv u t,--;l_,,,y/l.,hl Dy 

DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMEN..T-S? tl/tf_, · J.,,.;_, f.,,/(~-J //6~ '?1.._0 i)'!.;> 
DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 1/C~f..-;-<,Jl /,:fx0-f~ ~;:f--

v v 
LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF TYPE OF # MONTHLY 

~SPITAUDOC(?,TOR/FACILITIES: ; ryEATMENT? ,· . v~s:T5-? ,, . 

J.l,-/~ 'r./,,, 1 ; .,, -1, ('. 1 , ,,:<L1-?_n t!Jz/L,/ Y___/l!Lf/ t ( / _, ___ d -c~~ _ .T //I I / ,...i;-r__- = ,1,1,./{( (Pc Q.aJ/?/ .S 1/ f ., / 
1
- J-,..,.,,.. // . ' u u 

SECTION Ill • 
YES/NO 

1. /-V DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _ _______ _ 
2. '/4) DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? J PLEASE DESCRIBE: __________ _____ ______ _____ _ 
3. l ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 

/1 

// _/ -/----r-_ },~ 
L-/ L--

PLEASE LIST: _____________________________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-30tf Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR ;<ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MOQE~ OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR _. _, POWER WHEELCHAIR--, CANE __ x__ .. , WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 
I 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT ', LIFT TO LOAD ___ , SCOOTER __ _ 
OTHER: __________________________________ _ 

SECTION V-
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT.:, .: / ) DATE:____ _ ______ _ 
} j .- '__/ 

SIGNATU~-E 6i=;PREPARER~/j//;--J--///L~ --~~ /rYC/-a./~~-d DATE: c2 , . \9 ·. 1 ,;_?-j) cJ-j 
(IF OTHER THANAPPLICAND Jf. . ---/ 

1
, ,n __ -~ .'- ,,,-✓------- - ---~ ' , , • • ,\ 

"--, -/ (J µ 1U L ,, 0:: 11 Jf:!j cJ I ~ ·. 
PREPARER - PRINT NAME: ~\ ' - .., . RELATIONSHIP (zR MARION TRANSIT:---"-_ ,:-_' _1 

__ _ 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - '---------.. ------···· - - - - - -

OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: ___ ___ __________ FIRST NAME: ______ _______ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

q 
APPROVALDATE: __ ·'Zr ______ / 2-/ 

DENIED DATE: ___ _____ ____ REASON: _________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: ______ ___ DATE: ________ ___ _ 

COMMENTS: __________________ _______________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 2 



:'~~• 'Mctrion 
Senior Services 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

....... - - · .. . 
l/!4ll l t) 

//,. i 

I hereby AFFIRM that-~--'_· _t _J _J_v_··t_JJ_·· _ ,,_J_C..._<._r _C_'L-_( _f_~ __ the information provided to Marion Transit 
PRINT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Signature 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability. t he poor (income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidel ines) by ~(Age= 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20
th 

Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



,-~ ;:-: ,-,.. ,.~ . 
-_. i!:11 " < ., _· 

- -~ . I 

' > 

---,;(?) ,-J Manon 
~'Senior Services 

' MEALS o TRANSIT • IN•HOME SUPPORT 
Ii=•'-. \ ~ -

Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 

MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

~ECTION 1- DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
L.AST NAME: Sou. :z a 
p.... DD RESS: l 13 L} 5 :Je 116 1 

.... Tivv Rd 

DOB: 
O 1HER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME: hO¼-e.... RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

E NERGENCY CONTACT: h~-e...-- RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _ _ _____ _ 

Transportation Disadvantaged (eligibility criteria) -Attach any documentation for eligibility claimed: 
)< Mental or Physical Disability ___ Poor* )< Age** 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Age**= 60+ or <16 years old.) 

~CTION II - AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. tV DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. IV DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. 1\/ COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT, WHY? _______ _____ _ 
4. A/ DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
5. A/ COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
6. tJ DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 
7. N DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF TYPE OF # MONTHLY 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: TREATMENT? VISITS? 

])u;; VJci ~; u,..t L4-t>J 6frlo m tll.-1.+i"½ 

_g:CTION Ill -
YES !NO 

1. N DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? ____ ____ _ 
2. rV DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: __________________________ _ _ 

3. /I ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM{S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: _ _ _ _________________________ _ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-1071 



/ 

SECTION IV· 
PLEASE CHECK OR UST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR -• POWER WHEELCHAIR--, CANE __ , WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT __ , LIFT TO LOAD __ , SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: _________________________________ _ 

SECTION V-
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:--------------- DATE: ___________ _ 

SIGNATURE OF P 
/(p 

(IF OTHER THAN APPLICAN1) 

PREPARER - PRINT NAME: _6=· ~~...,..:-!-/_,,.,'1(.c..>,)l;=..;r.....:.......;,c....<.~,,_l,.......,C-½-?==-e4"-",t..C.:-1.,L..;.,~Je:;__J,. Y'-'"·---- RELATIONSHIP~.,.__ __ _ 

===========- - . - ---------=====------------
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LAST NAME: ______________ _ FIRST NAME: _____________ _ 

SECTION VI• 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: _ __!/_·--z___ ----=[:::;_)-=z__._ __,__/ "'-'"'U} __ 

DENIED DATE: ____ ~--- ~~--REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: ________________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W 20th Court, Ocala~ FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 2 



MEALS o TRANSIT • IN•HOME SU!PPORT 

MARION TRANSIT 

f / ~~NT AFFIDAVIT . 

1 hereby AFFIRM that __ v __ 1 ___ J_<-_-_·;_v_· /\_, __ '-.....,~- ---· ___ l,1...._2ffit__._' _the information provided to Marion Transit 
PRINT NAME 

to complete the Client Intake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

!\! J 
: ' / ' 

b~;x_ 
,J/ .,,. / ___ _,..,........,~---.-+--,,., ... ,....,JI...._ ,· •f. 

Signature __ ,,., t,,· '\ 

Date: 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability. the poor (income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by .!!fill(Age = 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala. Florida 34471 (352)620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



~a--$ . 

Q Manon 
Senior Services 
M&:Al..11 • iRAN• IT • IN-HOME SU,-P'OIIT 

a~EJ-~li= 
Florida commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I• DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 

LASTNAME: t<.Jfl:L{<ER,< FIRSTNAME: l)oRoZZC( Ml: (T: 
ADDRESS: /d29Lflc f?S:nt' 6..ecb:;, Cl"f'L~tt!?"?ez<.FE:LD STATE: cL ZIP~'-t..Lf?j 

COUNTY: 1 /4}dJ TELEPHONE#:(~)~-9153 CELL#:( __ )_-__ _ 
DOB: __ ,_ SS#: 
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (UST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME: /<oB-£1e:I t kLKe;e 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: JZ'+-1 l24 L We a 
RELATIONSHIP: ,¼,~GE: J!.2_ PHONE: c..Js;;)-,21/7-o/7.SS 

RELATIONSHIP: Sc e AGE:~PHONE: (,()t? a-'"2~-.4( ~ 

__ Mental or Physical Disability __ Poor* -~ Age ... 

(*Poor= Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline/ Agett = 60+ or <16 years old.) 

SECTION II • AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. tf&$ DO YOU OWN A CAR? :Sflff't,e,_) ()~~ f 
2. 1/65 DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. AlO COULDYOUDRIVEYOURCARTOMEDICALAPPTS? IFNOT,WHY?k'.4\f,G.lf(" D,tr.-iVW ~ ,J 'f#:?1-:£.f' 
4. '/€$' DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? ,. 
5. fJ D COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? SG'r 2.ld£G fsT12A I;;£ /-f;SR,(cl 
6. ND DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? ' 
7. 1/Gf DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? of',/ o (!Cf!SI 4 ,.J 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS1 AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 
NAME OF 

HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: 

SECTION Ill • 
YES/NO 

TYPE OF 
TREATMENT? 

#MONTHLY 
VISITS? 

1. ,-f o DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _______ _ 
2. H <l DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE: _________________________ _ 

3. µ ~ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: ___________________________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Pagel 



SECTION IV. 
PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURtNG TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR __ , CANE_, WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN -

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT _-I LIFT TO LOAD _ _. SCOOTER--
OTHER: ______________________________ _ 

SECTION V-
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

RELATIONSHIP OR MARION TRANSIT:~ 

- ---------------------------------------------------------- .----------------------- --------------------
OFFICE USE ONLY 

LASTNAME: ______________ FIRSTNAME: ____________ _ 

SECTION VI-

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: 2. i& i I 
DENIED DATE: ____________ REASON: _______________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW- IF DENIED 

BY: ________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: __________ _ 

COMMENTS: _____________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit- 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 ( 352 )620-3071 Page2 



C 

CLIENT AFFIDAVIT 

I hereby AFFIRM that ;0,./f! .,,-z¥,t:'.M¼f'e4-- the information provided to Marion Transit 
RINTNAME 

to complete the Client t ntake Form determining qualification for transportation is true and accurate to 

the best of my knowledge and I will immediately notify Marion Transit of any changes to my status. 

Date: ,£ --/~ -fl--/ 

~-~~ 
ignature 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability, the poor (income level at or below 

1S0% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by m_(Age = 60+ or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marion Transit, 1101 S. W. 201!1 Court, Ocala, Florida 34471 (3S2)620-3071. Fax (352)620-3504 



. ') 
, ·\~ :; / (C-•V...., 

#..)! _,, ' 

, ,~r ~-----~ Marion 

~ / Senior Services ' ti MEALS • TRANSIT • IN-HOME SUPPORT 
BJ . ~ --irj••··• l .·: ._/~ -_ID! . . .. 

•· fl .. • ~' l 

.,. ' ,~,,i 

Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

MARION TRANSIT 
CLIENT INTAKE FORM 

MARION TRANSIT SERVICE IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING NEEDS AS SPACE IS AVAILABLE: 
MEDICAL • LIFE SUSTAINING ACTIVITIES • EDUCATION • WORK • BUSINESS • RECREATIONAL 

SECTION I- DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
LAST NAME: _ \A ) 0 \ i 0 FIRST NAME: k:-:B-.a Ml: ___ _ 

ADDRESS: 5 3 l..\ 7 3W ) n,:>vd L~p CITY: Ct._a_tq STATE: R- ZIP: 3 vjVJ 76:J 
COUNTY: YY]t1.r1·on TELEPHONE-#: J~~ )fil_3__- 63~ 1 CELL#:( __ _ ) __ . 

DOB:------/~/_Jllllt_ SS#:----==-==----------- .-II 
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (LIST EACH MEMBER) 

NAME: ______ V.a...::l_O_\ll_e-. _____ lRELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ pHoNE: _______ _ 

EMERGENCY CONTACT: ___ V"l_Ov\ __ e__... ____ RELATIONSHIP: ___ AGE: __ PHONE: _______ _ 

claimed: 
___ Mental or Physical Disability ___ Poor* ---+--Agett 

(*Poor = Income level at or below 150% of the Federal Poverty Guideline /Age** = 60+ or < 16 years old.) 

SECTION 11- AVAILABILITY OF TRANSPORTATION 
YES/NO 

1. ~ DO YOU OWN A CAR? 
2. ~ DO YOU HAVE A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE? 
3. ~ COULD YOU DRIVE YOUR CAR TO MEDICALAPPTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
4. ~ 5. 
6. N 

DOES ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE A CAR? 
COULD THEY DRIVE YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? IF NOT, WHY? ____________ _ 
DO YOU HAVE FAMILY MEMBERS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO APPOINTMENTS? 

7. ~1 DO YOU HAVE FRIENDS WHO CAN TRANSPORT YOU TO YOUR APPOINTMENTS? 

LIST ALL HOSPITALS, DOCTORS, AND MEDICAL FACILITIES THAT YOU VISIT ON A REGULAR BASIS: 

NAME OF TYPE OF # MONTHLY 
HOSPITAUDOCTOR/FACILITIES: TREATMENT? VISITS? 

SECTION Ill • 

1. 
2. 

YES/NO 
fy DO YOU LIVE ON A SUNTRAN ROUTE? WHAT IS THE DISTANCE TO THE NEAREST BUS STOP? _______ _ 
~ DO YOU HAVE ANY LIMITATIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT YOU FROM RIDING THE BUS? 
_ 1 PLEASE DESCRIBE: _________________________ _ 

3. _N __ ARE YOU ENROLLED IN ANY OTHER PROGRAM(S) THAT WILL PAY FOR OR PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION? 
PLEASE LIST: __________________ ___________ _ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page 1 



SECTION IV· 

PLEASE CHECK OR LIST ANY SPECIAL NEEDS, SERVICES OR MODES OF TRANSPORTATION YOU REQUIRE DURING TRANSPORTATION: 

WHEELCHAIR __ , POWER WHEELCHAIR--, CANE __ , WALKER __ , SERVICE ANIMAL __ , OXYGEN __ 

PERSONAL CARE ATTENDANT __ , LIFT TO LOAD __ _, SCOOTER __ 
OTHER: _________________________________ _ 

SECTION V .. 
I ATTEST ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND ANY CHANGES WILL BE REPORTED TO MARION TRANSIT IMMEDIATELY: 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: _______________ DATE: ___________ _ 

,,~ ··~ ~ 
SIGNATUREOFPR~P , R ~~~ .. ~ 
(IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT) 

PREPARER - PRINTNAME: JS ve..,a:J c, 'S he.t_.,.)~,, l RELATIONSHI~~~-_)--:------

OFFICE USE ONLY 

LASTNAME: _______________ FIRSTNAME: _____________ _ 

SECTION VI· 

AUTHORIZATION 

APPROVAL DATE: l ~ / [)lo I lo 

DENIED DATE: ____ ---- ____ REASON: ________________ _ 

MANAGER REVIEW - IF DENIED 

BY: _________ _ TITLE: ________ DATE: ___________ _ 

COMMENTS: ________________________________ _ 

+++END+++ 

Marion Transit - 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 (352)620-3071 Page2 



MARlON TRANSIT 

. C,\ f eii'r Af•~ i oo.u .:· r · 
. " \.,-L'-/. 

I hereby AFFIRM that ..xr. pf JI ~ S \ ,.\,/4 V / is unable to drive himself/herself to 
PI\INTNAME 

appointments and therefore meets the.definition of being TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED. 

Date: i: .£ Jl / i .. li w 
i 

tJ~a, 1A> ~f91~ 
Signature/Title 

Contact Information: 

The "Transportation Disadvantaged" are persons who are defined as having a mental or physical disability. the poor (income level at or below 

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines) by ~(Age= 60t or <16 years old) unable to transport themselves. 

Marlon Transit, 1101 S.W. 20th Court, Ocala, Flotlda 34471 (3S2}620-3071 Fax (352)620-3504 



 
 
 
  
 

                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Community Transportation Coordinator 
Annual Evaluation Certification 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the Chairperson of the Ocala Marion TPO 
Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board and that the foregoing is a full, true and 
correct copy of the Community Transportation Coordinator Annual Evaluation of this Local 
Coordinating Board as adopted by the Ocala Marion TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Local 
Coordinating Board on the 18th day of March 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Michelle Stone, TDLCB Board Chairperson 
 
 
 
 

 Robert Balmes, TPO Director 
 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 1 of 6 
Approved –  

 
 
 
 

 
Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) Meeting 

Growth Services Training Room 2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470  
Cisco WebEx 

October 15, 2020 
10:00 AM 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 
Members Present:  
 
Michelle Stone 
Tamyika Young 
Susan Hanley 
Kathleen Woodring 
Andrea Melvin 
 
 
Members Not Present:  
 
Jeffrey Askew 
Charmaine Anderson  
Tracey Sapp  
Carlos Colon 
Carissa Hutchinson  
Jeff Aboumrad 
James Haynes 
 
 
Others Present:  
 
Rob Balmes, TPO 
Derrick Harris, TPO 
Shakayla Irby, TPO 
Elizabeth Mitchell, TPO 
Tom Wilder, Marion Transit 
 
 

~o OCALA MARION 
/ TRANSPORTATION 

I PLANNING • ORGANIZATION 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 2 of 6 
Approved –  

 
Item 1.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Chairwoman Stone called the meeting to order at 10:00am.  Secretary Shakayla Irby called the roll 
and a quorum was not present.     
 
Ms. Woodring made a motion to move forward with five board members to participate as a 
quorum.  Ms. Melvin seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Chairwoman Stone lead the board members in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
Item 3.  Proof of Publication  
 
Secretary Shakayla Irby stated that the meeting had been published online on the TPO website and 
Facebook and Twitter pages, the City of Ocala, Belleview, and Dunnellon websites. The meeting 
was also published to the September 17, 2020 edition of the Star Banner. 
 
 
Item 4a. Presentation: Ms. Tracey Sapp- Department of Health 
 
Ms. Sapp was unable to attend the meeting.  The presentation was postponed.  
 
 
Item 5a. Proposed 2021 Meeting Schedule 
 
Ms. Mitchell presented a proposed meeting schedule for the year 2021.  The meeting schedule 
included four proposed meeting dates: 
 

• March 18, 2021 
• June 17, 2021 
• September 16, 2021  
• December 16, 2021 

 
The meeting dates were accepted by the board and Chairwoman Stone suggested keeping the 
meetings start time at 10am and the board was in agreement. 
 
 
Item 5b. Selection of Grievance Subcommittee Members (sign-up sheet) 
 
Ms. Mitchell said that Members of the Grievance Subcommittee would serve on a voluntary basis 
and the Subcommittee would consist of at least five (5) voting members. Each member of the 
Grievance Subcommittee would serve at the discretion of the TDLCB. 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 3 of 6 
Approved –  

 
Grievance Subcommittee members would meet if a grievance was brought before the committee. 
When a meeting of the Grievance Subcommittee is necessary, the TPO staff would schedule the 
meeting. Meetings would be held at the time and place as the Grievance Subcommittee would 
determine. 
 
Members would serve a term of one year, with allowances for multiple terms. The Grievance 
Subcommittee would elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson. A simple majority would be 
present in any official action and no voting member would have a vote on an issue that was deemed 
a conflict of interest. 
 
There was only a list of four members and five was needed: 
Jeffrey Askew 
Tracey Sapp 
Andrea Melvin 
Dennis Yonce (no longer on the board) 
 
Andrea Melvin said she was willing to continue to serve on the Grievance Committee.  
 
Ms. Stone said that staff would continue to reach out for participants for the Grievance Committee. 
 
 
Item 6a. Approval of Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) 
 
Ms. Mitchell presented and said that the plan covered a five year period with three main 
components. 
 

1. Development Section 
 

-TD program background, with an overview of the program on a local level 
-Explains the background and history of the CTC and the planning agency’s selection process 
-Organizational chart 
-*Review of other plans (Appendix A) 
-Public participation process 
-Service Area profile 
-Demographics 

• land use 
• population composition 
• employers 
• education and age 
• major trip generators 
• housing 
• household income and vehicles 

-Service analysis 
-Needs assessment 
-Barriers to coordination 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 4 of 6 
Approved –  

 -Goals, objectives and strategies 
 
2. Service Plan 
 
Developed in its entirety by the CTC- encompasses the operations of the CTC. 
-Types of service 
-Days and hours of operation 
-Accessing services 
-Trip eligibility and prioritization 
-*Vehicle inventory (Appendix B) 
-*Safety- (Safety Program Certificate in Appendix D) 
-Emergency preparedness 
-Service standards 
-*Grievance Procedures (Appendix C) 
-Implementation schedule 
 
3. Quality Assurance 
 
*Evaluation process of the CTC (Appendix E) 
 
Performance Standards 
-Policies and Procedures 
-Reliability –vehicle operation and maintenance 
-Service, Safety, and Training Standards 
-Quality Assurance 

• drug and alcohol policy 
• billing requirements 
• adequate seating 
• child restraints 
• riders and trip data 
• proper signage on vehicles 
• vehicle cleanliness 
• driver identification 
• training 
• passenger assistance 
• smoking and eating on vehicles 
• no-show policies 
• communication equipment 
• vehicle A/C and heating equipment 
• first aid policy 
• pick up windows and reservation requirements 
• on-time performance 
• complaints 
• accidents 

*Cost Revenue Allocation and Rate Structure (Appendix F) 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 5 of 6 
Approved –  

Ms. Hanley made a motion to approve the Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP).  
Ms. Melvin seconded, a roll-call vote was called and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 6b. Approval of Grievance Procedures 
 
Ms. Woodring made a motion to approve the Grievance Procedures as presented.  Ms. Hanley 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.    
 
 
Item 7. Consent Agenda 
 
Ms. Melvin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Ms. Woodring seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 8. Comments by TDLCB Board Members  
 
Ms. Hanley said that the Department of Elderly Affairs was still being conservative and not 
assessing patient’s in-person due to the high risk population for Covid.  
 
Ms. Melvin said that Center for Independent Living was still closed and not seeing many at all in-
person and application processes was over the phone. 
 
Chairwoman Stone mentioned to the board that it would be Kathleen Woodrings’ last meeting 
with the TDLCB as she was retiring in December and moving out of the area.   
 
Iris Pozo would be the replacement on the board for Ms. Woodring. 
 
 
Item 9. Comments by TPO Staff 
 
Ms. Mitchell said that she would be seeking the help of the TDLCB to conduct ride-a-longs and 
surveys for Marion Transit in the next coming year.  The evaluation time-span would hopefully be 
two to three weeks with assistance of the board.   
 
Mr. Derrick Harris said the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) was in the public review 
process and wanted to let the board know it was posted for review and comments. 
 
 
Item 10. Comments by Transportation Coordinator (CTC) 
 
Mr. Wilder said that Marion Transit was working at a 27% decrease in trips year to date and 
operating 25-28 buses.  
 
Marion Transit was also working with CTD to complete the Annual Operating Report (AOR). 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2020   Page 6 of 6 
Approved –  

 
Marion Transit would be looking at a deviated route called the Gold Line in the Marion Oaks area.  
A bus would be in the area on a fixed route and could deviate to take citizens to appointments. The 
Gold Line would be implemented within the next few weeks.  
 
Mr. Wilder said that in January Marion Transit would be setup for another Triennial Review and 
he would work with Ms. Mitchell to make sure the schedules do not conflict. 
 
Marion Transit sent out some Satisfaction Surveys and received a 93% satisfaction report. 
 
 
Item 11. Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
 
Item 12. Adjournment 
 
Chairwoman Stone adjourned the meeting at 10:52am. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Shakayla Irby, TPO Administrative Assistant 


	March 18, 2021
	4-Bylaws Certification 2021.pdf
	OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD
	BYLAWS

	CTC Evaluation Certification 2021.pdf
	Community Transportation Coordinator Annual Evaluation Certification

	4-Bylaws Certification 2021.pdf
	OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD
	BYLAWS

	CTC Evaluation Certification 2021.pdf
	Community Transportation Coordinator Annual Evaluation Certification

	CTC Evaluation Certification 2021.pdf
	Community Transportation Coordinator Annual Evaluation Certification

	4-Bylaws Certification 2021.pdf
	OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD
	BYLAWS

	Meeting Agenda March 2021.pdf
	March 18, 2021

	Meeting Agenda March 2021.pdf
	March 18, 2021




